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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Ravi Venkatesan
Chairman

Dear Stakeholder,

India’s public sector banks are in the midst of a perfect 
storm- at the center of not one but three storm fronts. The 
first one is the legacy of bad loans and stressed assets. The 
magnitude of this has completely consumed the attention of 
the management of most banks. The second challenge is the 
eroding competitiveness of our public sector banks relative 
to private sector competitors. India’s private sector banks 
account for about 25% of lending but over 50% of all profits 
and a disproportionately smaller percentage of bad loans and 
frauds. In recent months, the share of private sector lending 
has temporarily risen to nearly half. What this means is that 
public sector banks are systematically losing share and that 
too of our most profitable and least risky customers. With the 
entry of many new players who have gained banking licenses, 
the competitive challenge is set to increase dramatically. 
The final challenge is that of technology. Globally, venture 
capital backed startups are using technology to provide the 
services that were historically the remit of banks and are often 
providing these services better, faster and cheaper than large 
legacy banks. Payments, retail lending, advisory services,  
are all being disrupted by “fin tech”. The risk for banks is 
that unless they move quickly, their best customers and 
most profitable businesses will be skimmed off leaving them 
stranded with high cost infrastructure like branches and ATM 
networks and the least profitable customers.

At the Bank of Baroda, we are not immune to these storms 
but we are better positioned to weather these challenges 
than many other banks. Management has taken decisive 
steps to recognize stressed and non-performing assets and 
aggressively deal with these. The main motivation is to put 
this crisis behind us so that we can emerge stronger and be 
able to focus on future rather than past. This is absolutely 
critical so that management can deal with the challenges and 
the many opportunities that lie ahead. The Board and I are 
confident that the worst is behind us.

The Bank has also undertaken a comprehensive review of 
all parts of the business and has evolved a detailed set of 
plans to fundamentally reposition the Bank for the future. 
These plans are intended to create a more agile and capable 
organization with better controls and compliance. Non-core 
assets will gradually be sold to raise capital. Management 
has conducted a detailed review of our business portfolio 
and intends to gradually exit unprofitable businesses and 
segments; this will improve margins and free up capital that 
can be deployed in pursuit of  better quality customers and 
many good business opportunities that exist. We can expect 
to see the Bank rapidly return to historical levels of profitability.

Technology will play a critical role in revitalizing our Bank. 
Information is the lifeblood of a bank and banks are 
increasingly very sophisticated information processing units. 
Our Bank has a solid technology foundation with good  
infrastructure, core banking system and good software for 
communication and collaboration. Importantly, the Bank has 
also devoted significant attention to ensuring cybersecurity 
and privacy.  Over the next few quarters, there will be a 
significant upgradation of capabilities in four areas. First, in 
reengineering and automating core business processes to 
enable speed, efficiency and control. Second, in closing 
the gap in internet and mobile banking. Third, in improving 
our capability in the vital area of big data and analytics. And 
finally, in transforming into a more digitally savvy Bank where 

increasingly we are digital by default rather than digital by 
after-thought.
Unquestionably, the most important transformation that we 
will need to make is the transformation of our people and 
organizational capability. This is central to the success of 
everything else. This year, the Bank undertook an employee 
engagement survey for the first time. The response has 
been overwhelming and highlighted a number of critical 
areas for improvement. The next three years will see a 
massive investment in employee learning, in identifying 
and accelerating the development of future leaders and in 
building organizational capability in key areas.
Finally, this year we began the process of systematically 
strengthening our Board and board governance. We are 
fortunate to have a number of new Directors who bring much 
needed skills in areas such as HR, IT, audit and compliance. 
We are also augmenting expertise through the appointment of 
globally respected experts as advisors to the Board in areas 
such as IT, HR, Risk, and financial inclusion. We have radically 
shifted our focus from transactional matters towards strategy, 
risk and policy issues. I am optimistic that these changes 
will gradually bring about a sustainable improvement in the 
performance of the Bank.
The past year has been a year of dramatic change at our 
Bank. It is a year which has witnessed the induction of private 
sector executives into the roles of MD and Chairman.  Our 
stakeholders expect not just an improvement in results but 
a metamorphosis of this proud 108 year old institution into 
a contemporary Bank that uniquely combines the trust of 
public sector banks with the innovation and performance of 
the leading private sector banks. This is the mission that we 
have undertaken and are focused on.

Ravi Venkatesan
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MD & CEO'S STATEMENT

P S Jayakumar
Managing Director and CEO

Dear Stakeholder,

I am humbled to have the opportunity to lead Bank of 
Baroda as MD & CEO and thank the Government of India 
for entrusting me the responsibility to lead this esteemed 
Bank in such challenging times. I am committed to lead this 
108-year-old institution and take it to greater heights and 
make the Bank a modern and contemporary Bank committed 
to increase the value for all its stakeholders. 

It is my pleasure to present the Annual Report and Financial 
Statement of Bank of Baroda for the year ended March 31, 
2016. 

Economic Overview

The financial year 2016 saw major realignments in the 
global economy having a far reaching impact on the growth 
prospects of advanced and emerging economies. The US Fed 
increased its benchmark policy rate due to improved growth 
indicators. Other advanced countries such as Japan and the 
European Union continued their accommodative stance due 
to weak growth prospects. The slowdown and rebalancing 
of the economic activity in China with the devaluation of 
Yuan had significant spill over across the global trade, 
financial markets and currency movements. Amidst these, 
the commodity markets, in particular, the oil prices remained 
subdued throughout the year.  Overall, the global growth 
prospects are inclined towards increased downside risks.

Against this backdrop, India has emerged as the fastest 
growing economy among large economies of the world due to 
its intrinsic strengths such as strong domestic consumption, 
greater macroeconomic fundamentals and a reform oriented 
government. Crucial parameters such as current account 
deficit, fiscal deficit, inflation level, foreign exchange reserves 
and foreign direct investments have improved.  

However, the domestic operating environment remained a 
cause for concern with the industrial, trade and agriculture 
sector reeling under pressure. In some sectors especially 
infra, power and steel, the corporate balance sheets are 
over leveraged and had low capacity utilization which 
weakened their earnings and profitability. Private investment 
climate continued to be weak with lower new projects being 
commissioned and slower completion of stalled projects.

Due to the challenging operating environment, the Indian 
banking industry faced relatively subdued deposit and credit 
growth, stressed asset quality, weakening profitability and 
deteriorating capital positions. The gross non-performing 
assets (GNPAs) of the banks have increased substantially in 
the last couple of years reflecting the challenges faced by 

industries. Though the stress is spread across diverse sectors, 
it can be predominantly seen in iron & steel, infrastructure, 
power, mining and textile. 

The Government and RBI are taking proactive steps to 
address concerns confronting the banking sector. Some of 
the key actions of Government include capital allocation of ` 
70,000 crore for PSBs during 4 years period FY’16 to FY’19, 
segregation of the position of Chairman and MD & CEO, 
formation of Bank Board Bureau, steps to resolve bad debt 
issues and the empowerment of management of PSBs etc. 
Further, the government passed the Bankruptcy Law, which 
I believe, would turn out to be a landmark decision in the 
long-term. 

Similarly, RBI undertook a number of measures to improve 
the system’s ability to deal with the financial distress. These 
included the preparation of a corrective action plan by the 
Joint Lenders’ Forum (JLF) for distressed assets, periodic 
refinancing and fixing of a longer repayment schedule for 
long-term projects as part of the flexible structuring, strategic 
restructuring of debt involving the provision to convert debt 
into equity, issuance of guidelines about classification of 
willful defaulters and non-cooperative borrowers, among 
others. In addition, the RBI undertook special asset quality 
review (AQR) across the banking industry. As a result, the 
gross NPA of banks and provisioning requirements increased 
significantly affecting their profitability. RBI expanded the 
regulatory capital dispensation by including the revaluation 
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reserves arising out of revaluation of fixed assets, balances 
held in Foreign Currency Translation Reserves and Deferred 
Tax Assets arising out of timing differences as part of CET-1 
that supported the banks’ capital position.

Financial Performance

I would like to share with you some of the key performance 
highlights for the year. While terminal figures of the Balance 
Sheet give a picture on the end date of a quarter/year, the real 
performance of any bank is reflected in its average business 
figures. From FY 2015 -16, your Bank made strategic shift in 
its approach on allocation of business targets and review of 
performance of all operating units on the basis of average 
business figures (based on daily averages).

Deposits

During FY16, your Bank consolidated its operations and 
focused on sustainable performance by taking steps to re-
balance its portfolio towards reducing cost of its liabilities and 
improving yield on assets. Thus total deposits of the Bank 
were at ` 5,74,038 crores as on 31.03.2016 as compared 
to ` 6,17,560 crores last year. Your Bank continues to 
shed bulk preferential rate term deposits in favour of retail 
term deposits. Retail term deposit ratio (domestic) to total 
retail deposits improved to 73.96% as on 31.03.2016 from 
62.79% last year. Domestic CASA ratio remained steady at 
33.48% compared to 33.01% last year. Domestic Saving 
Bank deposits grew by 6.11% to ` 1,13,253 crores. Average 
deposits of the Bank (based on daily averages) increased 
from ` 5,34,470 crores as on 31.03.2015 to ` 5,78,317 crores 
as on 31.03.2016 registering a growth of 8.20%. Average 
Savings Bank deposits grew by 12.71% to ` 1,06,739 crores 
from level of ` 94,705 crores last year.

Advances

Advances of your Bank were at ` 3,83,770 crores as on 
31.03.2016 as compared to ̀   4,28,065 crores last year, in line 
with approach to consolidate and re-balance the portfolio. 
Bank remained cautious in lending to large corporate and 
SME segment. On average basis (based on daily averages) 
gross advances of the Bank increased from ` 3,83,313 crores 
as on 31.03.2015 to ` 4,05,126 crores as on 31.03.2016 
registering a growth of 5.69%. Retail loan portfolio of your 
Bank was at `50,868 crores as on 31.03.2016. 

International business

International business of your Bank continued to support 
significantly to the total business. As on 31.03.2016, 
it contributed 31.3% of global business. Of the total 
International loan-book, 47.92% comprised of Buyer’s 
Credit/BP/BD portfolio where the exposure is on the banks. 
Exposure to India related corporates and non-Indian entities 

by way of syndicated loans/ECBs was at 22.03% and 4.30% 
respectively. Remaining 25.75% exposure was by way of 
local credit

Stressed Assets

The magnitude of problem of stressed assets in banks 
particularly in public sector banks has increased significantly 
in recent past on account of multiple reasons like weak 
macro-economic conditions, stalled projects, over-leveraged 
balance sheets of corporates, lower utilization of capacity and 
stressed cash flows etc.  Accordingly Gross Non-Performing 
Assets (GNPA) of the Bank increased from ` 16,261 crores as 
on 31.03.2015 to ` 40,521 crores as on 31.03.2016. During 
the year, asset quality review by RBI identified certain assets 
which were classified as NPAs besides a comprehensive 
review of the loan book carried out by the Bank. As on 
31.03.2016, the Gross NPA and Net NPA ratios were at 9.99% 
and 5.06% respectively. The Bank’s Provision Coverage Ratio 
(PCR) was at 60.09% in FY16 as against 52.70% in Q3FY16. 
Your Bank made extra provisions of ` 2,954 crores; higher 
than the regulatory requirements to strengthen the provision 
coverage ratio to this level.

The Standard Restructured Advances of the Bank reduced 
to ` 13,735 crores as on March 16 from a level of ` 25,905 
crores in March 15. 

Profit

Your Bank posted lower Operating Profit of ` 8,816 crores 
(last year ` 9,915 crores) on account of increased slippages 
leading to lower Net Interest Income of ` 12,740 crores (last 
year ` 13,187 crores). However total revenue increased to 
` 17,739 crores (last year ` 17,589 crores) led by 13.56% 
increase in other income. During the year, Bank provided 
`13,766 crores towards NPAs (last year ` 3,998 crores). 
As stated above, these provisions were higher than the 
regulatory requirements by ` 2,954 crores to improve the 
provision coverage ratio and to strengthen the balance 
sheet. Further, during the year, your Bank provided ` 1,564 
crores on account of pension liability arising due to moving 
to mortality table from LICI 1994-96 to IALM of 2006-08. Your 
Bank has provided for all known liabilities to ensure that 
entire focus from now onwards is increasing the earnings to 
provide returns to our shareholders. On account of all these 
factors, Bank posted net loss of ` 5,396 crores (last year net 
profit ` 3,398 crores). 

Capital

The earning power of your Bank continues to be strong on 
the back of strong franchise which your Bank enjoys with its 
customers and stakeholders. Despite weak financials, Capital 
Adequacy Ratio of your Bank as per Basel III continues to 
be healthy at 13.17% as of March, 2016, with Tier 1 capital 
ratio at 10.79% and Common Equity Tier 1 (CET-1) at 10.29% 
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Consolidated group capital adequacy ratio stood at 13.63% 
at end March 2016. Your Bank is confident that it would be 
able to meet credit growth requirements of its customers 
without needing any capital infusion in 2016-17 from its 
majority promoter i.e. Government of India. We have advised 
GOI about this and thus our share holders do not carry risk of 
equity dilution on account of this.  

In nutshell, your Bank has weathered the difficult times and 
has utilized this opportunity to focus on building its internal 
strength. 

New initiatives undertaken 

During the year, your Bank has started a major transformation 
initiative that would encompass changes in its products, 
processes and business strategy. This transformation includes 
identification of target markets, re-alignment and re-balancing 
of business to further improve Bank’s customer franchise, 
leverage technology to optimize the banking operations, 
digitization of the processes to improve value of its services 
to customers, improve fee based income, strengthen internal 
controls and improve the compliance culture in your Bank. 
The underlying goal of these transformation initiatives is to 
make the Bank a modern and contemporary Bank committed 
to add value for all its stakeholders. 

Some of the important new business initiatives are as below: 

Overall Business Strategy: Your Bank has undertaken a 
comprehensive review of the business strategy for domestic 
as well as international segments, including the identification 
of target markets with a proactive focus on enhancing 
customer franchise and an alignment of its products offering 
to market needs. The strategy also involves the strengthening 
of recovery and collection mechanism, enhancing credit 
quality and improving core profitability. The Bank has 
carried out a review of its credit portfolio and is taking steps 
to rebalance the portfolio towards more revenue earning 
segments besides exiting segments which do not add value 
to the franchise. 

Risk Based Pricing: With the aim of effective capital 
deployment and optimization, your Bank has taken steps 
to implement the Risk Adjusted Return on Capital (RAROC) 
framework for credit exposures under the corporate portfolio 
which will be extended to other segments of credit. To 
enhance the expertise in different sectors, your Bank has 
initiated process of building a team of sector specialists. The 
Bank is also working with a leading credit rating agency to 
review and enhance the its internal credit rating systems. 

Recovery and Collections: A dedicated team has been 
put in place to strengthen recoveries and collections in the 
Bank. Further, the collection responsibility for all accounts 
has been allocated to Relationship Managers. Bank is also 

in process to put in place an organized collection engine. 
To strengthen the recovery and collections process, your 
Bank has engaged reputed, high quality legal firms and  
appraisers. 

Products & Channels: Your Bank has carried out a detailed 
exercise on benchmarking its products to the best in class 
in the industry and identified gaps to improve its offerings. 
In mortgage business, the Bank opened its first Specialized 
Mortgage Store (SMS) in Mumbai.  Four more stores have 
since been rolled out in Mumbai alone. Your Bank has also 
under taken branch remodification exercise which has been 
completed on a pilot basis in Mumbai. 

Consolidation of processing: Your Bank has undertaken 
full review of work and processes undertaken at branches 
with the aim of keeping only the essential activities at branch 
level and release of more sales time for the employees. It is 
moving towards the consolidation of operations and various 
processes to two shared services centers. In addition, the 
organization structure of the Bank is being reviewed to 
increase productivity and effectiveness of the operations of 
Bank.

Digital Initiatives: Hitherto your Bank had been focusing 
on building alternate delivery channels like ATMs, cash 
recyclers, internet-banking, mobile banking, 24x7 non-
stop lobbies, contact centre etc. Bank has now undertaken 
a host of initiatives to improve quality of mobile banking, 
internet banking, debit and credit cards services to increase 
the ease of banking. The digital access to customers 
has increased through the expansion in touch-points. To 
enhance the productivity, key processes have been identified 
for digitization. The testing of a work-flow based solution is 
underway.  These changes when completed would enhance 
ease of carrying the transactions and processes by the 
customers as well as employees. 

Social Media: In order to reinforce the brand, your Bank 
moved to a higher ladder of social interaction by launching 
its presence on the social media viz. Facebook and Twitter 
on 01.01.2016. Through this, your Bank is connected with 
individual customers across demographics and geographies. 
The social media would be a platform for product promotion 
and customer education as well as deeper relationship. Your 
Bank organized OneInALeap, a social media contest on the 
Facebook and Twitter, to enhance the brand visibility in the 
digital space and increase awareness among the desired 
target segments. Baroda Specialized Mortgage Store (SMS) 
Campaign was executed with the dual objective of Brand 
& Product awareness for newly launched One Stop Store. 
A dedicated platform for exchange of views and information 
amongst employees has been created by a separate group 
on Facebook. It is being actively used for sharing of views 
and knowledge by the employees.  
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Financial Inclusion: Your Bank is committed to bring 
financially excluded citizens under the gamut of formal 
banking. Bank has undertaken a number of FI initiatives 
that would ease the convenience of banking such as instant 
account opening at BC point. E-KYC has been implemented 
at branches and BC points. Your Bank has made a number 
of changes which have facilitated easy opening of accounts, 
easier compliance of KYC guidelines, Aadhar seeding 
through multi channels. Mobile banking facility such as 
balance enquiry, money transfer, mini statements etc has 
been made available on basic mobile handsets wherein the 
routine information is readily made available.

Training & Capability building: To develop in-house skills, 
your Bank has undertaken process of revamping its training 
and learning systems to make them best in class. It has tied 
up with leading Credit Rating Agencies and Business Schools 
to provide training to the Bank staff. Further, various training 
programs by experts internally or externally are undertaken 
which help in upgrading the skill set across the cadre in 
the Bank. To supplement the skills in specialized areas and 
functions, your Bank has also undertaken external talent 
hiring. Further your Bank has undertaken enterprise wide 
employee engagement survey with 85% completion rate and 
results are being analyzed. 

Employee friendly organization: Your Bank has taken 
measures towards capacity building and retaining of the talent 
to ensure that its human power is well-equipped, motivated 
and actively participates in the massive transformation that is 

underway in the Bank. Apart from up skills building amongst 
employees, your Bank also ensures that its employees are 
physically fit and health conscious. Your Bank has undertaken 
a number of initiatives to inculcate health awareness among 
employees by forming Marathon Club and Yoga classes. Your 
Bank celebrates Women’s Day to recognize and appreciate 
the contribution of women staff members. Further, to increase 
the interaction between management and employees, a two-
way webcast of internal events has been started.

Looking Forward

As we embark on new transformation phase with the Indian 
economy on the cycle of recovery, we are confident of 
generating higher RoE and RoA. Our focus is to make the 
Bank ready for sustainable growth with improved quality of 
earnings. We are confident that our strategic focus on people, 
processes, products and technology will help us retain the 
leadership position in the emerging business environment.

We believe that our strategy will provide a strong foundation 
for our growth in years to come. We look forward to continued 
support and goodwill of all our shareholders. 

P S Jayakumar
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¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¨¸¸¢«¸ÄˆÅ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä Abridged Annual Report 

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â
Highlights of Directors’ Report

ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ - ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸¡¸Ê  

	 ˆºÅ¥¸ ˆÅ¸£¸½¤¸¸£ (�¸Ÿ¸¸ + ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸) ` 9,57,808  ˆÅ£¸½”õ £í¸. 

	 ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ ‡¨¸¿ ©¸ºÖ ¥¸¸ž¸ ÇÅŸ¸©¸À ` 8816 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ¨¸ ` (5396) 
ˆÅ£¸½”õ £í¸. 

	 œ¸»¿�¸ú œ¸¡¸¸Äœ÷¸÷¸¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸ (¬¸ú‡‚¸£) ¤¸¸¬¸½¥¸ III  ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ 13.17 % 
£í¸.

	 ‰¸º™£¸ †µ¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2016 Ÿ¸Ê ` 50,850 ˆÅ£¸½” £í¸ ‚¸¾£ ¡¸í 
‚¸œ¸ˆ½Å ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ‹¸£½¥¸» †µ¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ 18 % £í¸. 

	 ‡Ÿ¸‡¬¸‡Ÿ¸ƒÄ †µ¸ ` 54,990 ˆÅ£¸½” £í¸ ‚¸¾£ ¡¸í ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2016 Ÿ¸Ê 
¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ‹¸£½¥¸» †µ¸¸Ê ˆ½Å 20% £í¸.

	 ©¸ºÖ ¤¡¸¸�¸ ‚¿÷¸£ (‡›¸‚¸ƒÄ‡Ÿ¸) ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ̈ ¸«¸Ä 2016 Ÿ¸Ê ̈ ¸¾¢æ¸ˆÅ œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸¸Ê 
Ÿ¸Ê  2.05% £í¸  ‚¸¾£ ‹¸£½¥¸» œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê  2.60% £í¸. 

	 ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ‡›¸œ¸ú‡ 9.99% £í¸, ©¸ºÖ ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ©¸ºÖ 
‡›¸œ¸ú‡ 5.06 % £í¸.

	 31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½ ©¸ºÖ Ÿ¸¸¢¥¸¡¸÷¸ ` 30,586 ˆÅ£¸½”õ £íú. 

	 ¤¸íú Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ œÏ¢÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£ 31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½ ` 132.74 £í¸. 

	 œÏ¢÷¸ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú ˆÅ¸£¸½¤¸¸£  ` 1680 ¥¸¸‰¸ £í¸. 

œ¸»¿�¸ú œ¸¡¸¸Äœ÷¸÷¸¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸ (¬¸ú‡‚¸£) À 

‚¸œ¸ˆ½Å ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅ¸ ¤¸¸¬¸½¥¸ III ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ œ¸»¿�¸ú œ¸¡¸¸Äœ÷¸÷¸¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸ (¬¸ú‡‚¸£) 31 
Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä, 2016 ˆÅ¸½ 13.17% £í¸. ¤¸¸¬¸½¥¸ III ü½ÅŸ¸¨¸ˆÄÅ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ¢’¡¸£ 1 ‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸ 
10.79% ÷¸˜¸¸ ¬¸¸Ÿ¸¸›¡¸ ƒ¦Æ¨¸’ú ¢’¡¸£ 1 (¬¸úƒÄ’ú-1) 10.29% £í¸. 

31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä, 2016 ˆÅ¸½ ‚¸œ¸ˆ½Å ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ©¸ºÖ Ÿ¸¸¢¥¸¡¸÷¸ ` 30,586 ˆÅ£¸½”õ £íú, 
¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê �¸ºˆÅ÷¸¸ ƒ¦Æ¨¸’ú œ¸»¿�¸ú ` 462 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ‚¸¾£ œÏ¸£¢®¸÷¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ (œ¸º›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ 
¢›¸¢š¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ‡ûÅ¬¸ú’ú‚¸£ ˆÅ¸½ Ž¸½”õˆÅ£ ‡¨¸¿ ¢›¸¨¸¥¸ ‚Ÿ¸»÷¸Ä ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ ‹¸’¸ˆÅ£) 
` 30,123 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ í¾. 

¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢÷¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ‚›¡¸ ¥¸¸ž¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ À 

¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2016 ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ „œ¸™¸›¸ Ÿ¸Ê ‚¿©¸™¸›¸ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê (` 20.56 
ˆÅ£¸½”õ), œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê (` 3025.08 ˆÅ£¸½”õ) ¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê Ÿ¸¼÷¡¸º™£ ’½¤¸¥¸ 
‡¥¸‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú‚¸ƒÄ 1994-96 ¬¸½ ‚¸ƒÄ‡‡¥¸‡Ÿ¸ 2006-08 ‚œ¸›¸¸‡ �¸¸›¸½ ˆ½Å ˆÅ¸£µ¸ 
¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ ` 1563.70 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅ¸ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ í¾, ‚¨¸ˆÅ¸©¸ ›¸ˆÅ™úˆÅ£µ¸ 
ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê (` 259.37 ˆÅ£¸½”õ) ÷¸˜¸¸ ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼î¸   ¥¸¸ž¸ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê 
(`  87.23 ˆÅ£¸½”õ) ˆÅú £¸¢©¸ ˆÅ¸ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ í¾. ƒ›¸ �¸¸£¸Ê ª½¢µ¸¡¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ 
ˆÅú ˆºÅ¥¸ £¸¢©¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2016 ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ` 3392.24 ˆÅ£¸½”õ £íú. Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 
ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å œ¸¸¬¸ ƒ›¸ ©¸ú«¸¸½ô ˆ½Å ÷¸í÷¸ „œ¸¥¸¤š¸ ˆºÅ¥¸ ‚¸š¸¸£ž¸»÷¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ ƒ¬¸ 
œÏˆÅ¸£ ˜¸úÀ ` 1346.55 ˆÅ£¸½”õ („œ¸™¸›¸), ` 11947.17 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¢›¸¢š¸), 
` 881.21 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (‚¨¸ˆÅ¸©¸ ›¸ˆÅ™úˆÅ£µ¸) ÷¸˜¸¸ ` 375.96 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ 
¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ ¥¸¸ž¸). 

‚¸œ¸ˆ½Å ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅŠ¸µ¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú 108 ¨¸ú¿ ¨¸¸¢«¸ÄˆÅ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ 31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016  ˆÅ¸½ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸œ÷¸ ¨¸«¸Ä (¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 16) 
ˆ½Å ¥¸½‰¸¸-œ¸£ú¢®¸÷¸ ÷¸º¥¸›¸-œ¸°¸, ¥¸¸ž¸-í¸¢›¸ ¥¸½‰¸¸ ‚¸¾£ ¨¡¸¨¸¬¸¸¡¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸ ¬¸Ÿ¤¸¿š¸ú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ¬¸í«¸Ä œÏ¬÷¸º÷¸ ˆÅ£  
£í½ íÿ.

œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2016 ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2015

‚¸¾¬¸÷¸ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê œ¸£ œÏ¢÷¸ûÅ¥¸ 
(‚¸£‚¸½‡‡) (%) 

(0.78) 0.49

¢›¸¢š¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅú ‚¸¾¬¸÷¸ ¥¸¸Š¸÷¸ 5.08 5.23

‚¸¾¬¸÷¸ ‚¸¡¸ (%) 7.09 7.53

‚¸¾¬¸÷¸ ¤¡¸¸�¸ ‚�¸ÄˆÅ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿ 
(` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸Ê) 

6,21,234.89 5,70,592.45

‚¸¾¬¸÷¸ ¤¡¸¸�¸ ¨¸í›¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸ú 
™½¡¸÷¸¸‡¿ (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸Ê) 

6,16,002.63 5,69,190.46

©¸ºÖ ¤¡¸¸�¸ Ÿ¸¸¢�¸Ä›¸ (%) 2.05 2.31

¥¸¸Š¸÷¸ ‚¸¡¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸ (%) 50.30 43.63

œÏ¢÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£ ¤¸íú Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ (³) 132.74* 166.83*

ƒÄœ¸ú‡¬¸ (³) (23.89)* 15.83*

*¢¨¸ž¸¸�¸›¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸™ ©¸½¡¸£ ˆÅ¸ ‚¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ ` 2/- 

¥¸¸ž¸¸¿©¸ À 
¤¸ÿˆÅ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ×¸£¸ ƒ¬¸ œÏ¡¸¸½�¸›¸ ¬¸½ ¢›¸š¸¸Ä¢£÷¸ œ¸¸°¸÷¸¸ Ÿ¸¸›¸™µ”¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ 
œ¸»£¸ ›¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ˆ½Å ˆÅ¸£µ¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2015-16 ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ¥¸¸ž¸¸¿©¸ ˆÅ¸ ž¸ºŠ¸÷¸¸›¸ 
ˆÅ£›¸½ í½÷¸º œ¸¸°¸ ›¸íú¿ í¾. 

œÏ¤¸›š¸›¸ ¢¨¸�¸¸£ ¢¨¸Ÿ¸©¸Ä ‚¸¾£ ¢¨¸©¥¸½«¸µ¸
ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ‚˜¸Ä¨¡¸¨¸¬˜¸¸ ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 17 ˆÅú ¬¸Ÿž¸¸¨¸›¸¸‡¿

ž¸¸£÷¸ ˆÅú Ÿ¸½ÇÅ¸½ ƒˆÅ¸½›¸¸Á¢Ÿ¸ˆÅ ¦¬˜¸£÷¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê £¸�¸ˆÅ¸½«¸ú¡¸ ™»£™¢©¸Ä÷¸¸, ¢›¸Ÿ›¸ 
Ÿ¸ºÍ¸¬ûÅú¢÷¸, �¸¸¥¸» ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê ¢›¸Ÿ›¸ ¢Š¸£¸¨¸’ ‚¸¾£ Ÿ¸�¸¤¸»÷¸ ¢¨¸™½©¸ú Ÿ¸ºÍ¸ ‚¸£¢®¸÷¸ 
¢›¸¢š¸¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ˆÅ¸£µ¸ ¢›¸£¿÷¸£ ¬¸ºš¸¸£ íº‚¸ í¾, ˆÊÅÍú¡¸ ¬¸¸¿¦‰¡¸ˆÅú¡¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸¸Ä¥¸¡¸ ×¸£¸ 
�¸¸£ú ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸ ‚›¸ºŸ¸¸›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£, ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2015-16 Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ‹¸£½¥¸» 
„÷œ¸¸™ (2011-12 Ÿ¸»¥¡¸) 7.6% £í¸ ‡¨¸¿ ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ (�¸ú¨¸ú‡) ž¸ú Ÿ¸»¥¸ž¸»÷¸ 
¦¬˜¸£ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¸Ê ̂ ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ 7.3% £í¸. ̈ ¸¾¢æ¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸¸¿Š¸ Ÿ¸Ê Ÿ¸¿™ú ‡¨¸¿ ̂ ¼Å¢«¸ ®¸½°¸ ̂ Å¸½ œÏž¸¸¢¨¸÷¸ 
ˆÅ£›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸½ ¥¸Š¸¸÷¸¸£ ™¸½ ¬¸¸Ÿ¸¸›¡¸ ¬¸½ ˆÅŸ¸ Ÿ¸¸›¸¬¸»›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¤¸¸™ ž¸ú ¡¸í ¨¸¼¢Ö œÏ¸œ÷¸ 
íºƒÄ í¾.

¨¸«¸Ä 2015-16 Ÿ¸Ê ˆ¼Å¢«¸ ®¸½°¸ Ÿ¸Ê 1.1% ¨¸¼¢Ö ‚œ¸½¢®¸÷¸ í¾, ¨¸íú¿ ¬¸½¨¸¸ ®¸½°¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¡¸í 
9.2% ¬¸½ ˜¸¸½”õú ¬¸ú ‚¥œ¸ £íú í¾. „Ô¸¸½Š¸ ®¸½°¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¨¸«¸Ä 2015-16 Ÿ¸Ê ‚›¸ºŸ¸¸¢›¸÷¸ 
¨¸¼¢Ö 7.3% £íú. ‚œÏ¾¥¸- Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ‚¸¾Ô¸¸½¢Š¸ˆÅ „÷œ¸¸™›¸ ¬¸»�¸ˆÅ¸¿ˆÅ 
(‚¸ƒÄ‚¸ƒÄœ¸ú) 2.4% ˜¸¸. 

¨¸«¸Ä 2015-16 Ÿ¸Ê Ÿ¸º‰¡¸ „œ¸¥¸¦¤š¸ Ÿ¸ºÍ¸¬ûÅú¢÷¸ Ÿ¸Ê ÷¸½�¸ ¢Š¸£¸¨¸’ £íú, ¢�¸¬¸ˆ½Å 
œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ˆÅ¸£µ¸ �¸¾¬¸½ ˆÅ��¸½ ÷¸½¥¸ ˆÅú ˆÅúŸ¸÷¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅŸ¸ú, ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅ¸ 
Ÿ¸ºÍ¸¬ûÅú¢÷¸ ˆ½Å œÏ¢÷¸ ‚¸¾œ¸�¸¸¢£ˆÅ ¥¸®¡¸, „¢�¸÷¸ ‰¸¸Ô¸ ‚¸¨¸¿’›¸ œÏ¤¸¿š¸›¸, ›¡¸»›¸÷¸Ÿ¸ 



13

Highlights of Directors’ Report
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

`

¨¡¸¨¸¬¸¸¡¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä-¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ 
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¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

‡’ú‡Ÿ¸
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¢¨¸œ¸μ¸›¸ 

ˆºÅ¥¸

`
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Highlights of Directors’ Report
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

ªú £¢¨¸ ¨¸ÊˆÅ’½¬¸›¸

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ 

ªú ˆ½Å. ¨¸ú. £¸Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸»¢÷¸Ä,



22

2015 - 2016
¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¨¸¸¢«¸ÄˆÅ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä Abridged Annual Report 

¨¡¸¨¸¬¸¸¢¡¸ˆÅ ™¸¢¡¸÷¨¸ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä
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Highlights of Directors’ Report
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â
Highlights of Directors’ Report

Performance Highlights

Total Business
` 9,57,808 crore.

Gross Profit Net Profit ` 8816 crore
` (5396) crore

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)
13.17%.

Retail Credit ` 50,850 crore 18%

MSME Credit ` 54,990 crore 
20%

Net Interest Margin (NIM) 
2.05% 2.60%

While Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 
9.99%, Net NPAs to Net Advances 

Net Worth ` 30,586 crore.

Book Value per share at ` 132.74

Business per Employee ` 1680 lac.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) under Basel 
III 13.17%

10.79% 
10.29% 

` 30,586 
crore ` 462 crore

` 30,123 crore.

Provisions towards Retirement and Other Benefits

`
` `

` 
` 

` 

`
` ` 

` 

Key Financial Ratios

`

` 

`

`

*post split of face value of the share to ` 2/-.

Dividend

Management Discussion and Analysis

P

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the One Hundred and Eighth Annual 
Report of your Bank with the audited Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and the 
Report on Business and Operations for the year ended March 31, 2016 (FY16).
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Recent Developments in Indian Banking

`

Business Performance

Composition of Funds – Global

`
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Global Advances*

`

`

`
`

`
`

`

`

` `

Large & Mid Corporate Credit

MSME Credit

` 
`

` 

`
`

` ` 

Operating Performance:

` 
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`

Retail Credit

`
`

` 
` 

`
`

` 

` ` `

`

Rural and Agricultural Lending

` ` 

` 
` 

` ` 

`
`

Performance of RRBs Sponsored by your Bank

` 
` 

` 
` 

` 
`

` `

Financial Inclusion (FI)

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)
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`

International Operations

Treasury Operations

` `
`

Wealth Management Services

NPA Management

` `

`

`

Restructuring of Advances Accounts

Restructuring of Advance Accounts (Global) – 2015-16

` 
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` 

Baroda Non-Stop Lobby

Baroda Express - 24X7 Lobby

Contact Centre

SMS Banking

Baroda E Gateway – Internet Payment Gateway 

Information Technology (IT)

Alternate Delivery Channels

Internet Banking - BARODA CONNECT

Mobile Banking – BARODA M-CONNECT & IMPS
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¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

Self Service Pass Book Printer (SSPBP)

ATM

Cash Recyclers

Other Customer Centric initiatives

Marketing

Branch Network of the Bank

Domestic: Area Classification

Total 5,330 100.00
Overseas 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

`
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Risk Management

Basel III Implementation

Risk Based supervision (RBS)

Internal Control Systems

Operations and Services

Customer-Centric initiatives
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¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

KYC/AML Compliance

`

Compliance Function

Human Resources – Key to Business Excellence

Employee Engagement Survey 2016

Domestic Subsidiaries and Associates
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`

Awards and Accolades

Implementation of Official Language (OL) Policy
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¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

Board of Directors (Appointment /Cessation of Directors 
during the year)

Appointments

Shri Ravi Venkatesan

Shri P. S. Jayakumar

Smt. Usha A. Narayanan,

Shri Mayank K. Mehta 

Cessations

Shri Ranjan Dhawan,

Shri K. V. Rama Moorthy, 

Auditors’ Compliance Certificate on Corporate 
Governance:

Business Responsibility Report

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Acknowledgements

P. S. Jayakumar
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Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of 
Corporate Governance - 2015-16:

ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ Š¸¨¸›¸½Ä¬¸ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú ©¸÷¸¸½ô ˆ½Å ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸ œ¸£ ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅ¸ 
œÏŸ¸¸μ¸-œ¸°¸ - 2015-16À

œÏ¢÷¸

Khandelwal Jain & Co

Chirag Doshi

¨¸¸íú ‡μ” Š¸ºœ÷¸¸ Wahi & Gupta

Y. K. Gupta

‚›¸º£¸Š¸ Š¸¸½¡¸¥¸

S R Goyal & Co

Anurag Goyal

Rodi Dabir & Co

Dilip G. Rodi



35

Highlights of Corporate Governance Report
ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ Š¸¨¸›¸½ô¬¸ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â

1. 	 BANK’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Bank shall continue its endeavour to enhance its 
shareholders’ value by protecting their interest by ensuring 
performance at all levels and maximizing returns with optimal 
use of resources in pursuit of excellence. The Bank shall 
comply with not only the statutory requirements but also 
voluntarily formulate and adhere to a set of strong Corporate 
Governance practices. The Bank believes in setting high 
standards of ethical values, transparency and disciplined 
approach to achieve excellence in all its sphere of activities. 
The Bank is also committed to follow the best international 
practices. The Bank shall strive hard to serve the interests 
of its stakeholders comprising shareholders, customers, 
Government, employees, creditors and society at large.

The Bank is a listed entity, which is not a company but body 
corporate under The Banking Companies (Acquisition and 
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and is regulated by 
Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the Bank complies with 
the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the extent it does not 
violate the provisions of The Banking Companies (Acquisition 
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

2. 	 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a)	 Composition of the Board 

The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 31st 
March, 2016 is as under:

ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ Š¸¨¸›¸½ôÄ¬¸ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä ˆÅú œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸÷¸¸‡Â
Highlights of Corporate Governance Report

ÇÅ. ¬¸¿
Sr.
No.

›¸¸Ÿ¸
Name

ª½µ¸ú / œ¸™›¸¸Ÿ¸ Position 
Held

31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½ 
¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸Áœ¸ö€ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ 
ˆ½Å š¸¸¢£÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê 

ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of equity 
shares of the 
Bank held as 
on 31.3.2016

¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú „œ¸ 
¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê / ˆÅú 
¬¸™¬¡¸÷¸¸ ˆÅú 

¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

membership 
in Sub 

-Committees of 
the Bank

¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ‚¥¸¸¨¸¸ 
‚›¡¸ ˆÅŸœ¸¢›¸¡¸¸Ê 
/ ¬¸¿¬˜¸¸‚¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸ ¢�¸›¸Ÿ¸½¿ 

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ 
Ÿ¸Ê íÿ 

No. of 
Directorship 
held in other 
Companies 
/ entities i.e. 

Other than the 
Bank

‚›¡¸ ˆ¿Åœ¸¢›¸¡¸¸Ê 
ˆ½Å ¤¸¸½”Ä ˆÅú 

„œ¸- ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê 
Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸™¬¡¸÷¸¸/ 
‚š¡¸®¸÷¸¸ ˆÅú 

¬¸¿‰¡¸¸ 
No. of 

Membership / 
Chairmanship 
held in Sub - 
Committees 
of the Board 

in other 
Companies

¢’œœ¸¢µ¸¡¸¸¿ (‚›¡¸ ˆ¿Åœ¸¢›¸¡¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ¢›¸¡¸º¢Æ÷¸ ˆÅ¸ 
¬¨¸³Åœ¸) (31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½)

Remarks

(Nature of appointment in other entities)

(As  on  31.03.2016 )

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 ªú £¢¨¸ ¨¸ÊˆÅ’½¬¸›¸
Shri Ravi 
Venkatesan

‚š¡¸®¸  
(Š ¾̧£-ˆÅ¸¡ Ä̧œ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ)
Chairman
(Non-Executive)

©¸»›¡¸
NIL

5 6 7 ¨¸½ ¢›¸Ÿ›¸¢¥¸¢‰¸÷¸ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸¿”¥¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ž¸ú íÿ-
1. 	 ƒ¿ûÅ¸½¢¬¸¬¸ ¢¥¸.
2. 	 ¬’ïÿ” ¥¸¸ƒûÅ ¬¸¸ƒ¿¬¸½�¸ œÏ¸. ¢¥¸.
3. 	 ¬Ÿ¸¸’Ä œ¸¸Á¨¸£ ûÅ¸½£ ³Å£¥¸ ”½¨¸½¥¸œ¸Ÿ¸Ê’ 

ƒ¿¢”¡¸¸ ûÅ¸„¿”½©¸›¸
4. 	 ¡¸»‡¬¸‡ûÅ ‡”¨¸¸ƒ�¸£ ‡¥¸‡¥¸œ¸ú
5. 	 £¸ÁˆÅû½Å¥¸£ ûÅ¸„¿”½©¸›¸
6. 	 ‡¬¸¨¸úœ¸ú ¢ûÅ¥¸¸¿˜Ï¸½œ¸ú ƒ¿¢”¡¸¸ ûÅ¸„¿”½©¸›¸ - 

¬¸¿¬˜¸¸œ¸ˆÅ ‚š¡¸®¸

1. 	 Š¸¨¸›¸½ô¬¸ ¬¸¿¢í÷¸¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸£½ Ÿ¸Ê ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅ¸ ™©¸Ä›¸

¤¸ÿˆÅ, „÷ˆ¼Å«’÷¸¸ œÏ¸œ÷¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ í½÷¸º ¬¸¿¬¸¸š¸›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ƒ«’÷¸Ÿ¸ „œ¸¡¸¸½Š¸ ˆ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ 
‚¢š¸ˆÅ÷¸Ÿ¸ œÏ¢÷¸ûÅ¥¸ œÏ¸œ÷¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¬¸ž¸ú ¬÷¸£¸Ê œ¸£ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ ¬¸º¢›¸¢ä¸÷¸ 
ˆÅ£÷¸½ íº‡, ©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢í÷¸¸Ê ˆÅú £®¸¸ ˆÅ£÷¸½ íº‡ ÷¸˜¸¸ „›¸ˆ½Å Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê 
‚¢ž¸¨¸¼¢Ö ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ‚œ¸›¸½ ¬¸÷¸÷¸ œÏ¡¸¸¬¸ �¸¸£ú £‰¸½Š¸¸. ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸ ˆ½Å¨¸¥¸ ¬¸¸¿¢¨¸¢š¸ˆÅ 
‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸‚¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸ ˆÅ£½Š¸¸ ¤¸¦¥ˆÅ ¬¨¸½�Ž¸œ¸»¨¸ÄˆÅ ˆÅ”õú ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ 
Š¸¨¸›¸½ô¬¸ œ¸Ö¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ ¢›¸«œ¸¸¢™÷¸ ˆÅ£÷¸½ íº‡ „›¸ˆÅ¸ œ¸¸¥¸›¸ ž¸ú ˆÅ£½Š¸¸. ¤¸ÿˆÅ 
œÏ÷¡¸½ˆÅ ®¸½°¸ Ÿ¸Ê „÷ˆ¼Å«’÷¸¸ í¸¢¬¸¥¸ ̂ Å£›¸½ ̂ ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ›¸¾¢÷¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¸Ê ̂ ½Å „��¸ Ÿ¸¸›¸ˆÅ¸Ê, 
œ¸¸£™¢©¸Ä÷¸¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ‚›¸º©¸¸¢¬¸÷¸ ´¦«’ˆÅ¸½µ¸ ‚œ¸›¸¸›¸½ Ÿ¸Ê ¢¨¸æ¸¸¬¸ £‰¸÷¸¸ í¾. ¤¸ÿˆÅ 
„÷ˆ¼Å«’ ‚¿÷¸£¸Ä«’ïú¡¸ Ÿ¸¸›¸™µ”¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸ ˆ½Å œÏ¢÷¸ ž¸ú œÏ¢÷¸¤¸Ö í¾. ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚œ¸›¸½ 
¬¸ž¸ú ¢í÷¸š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê, ¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê ©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ, ŠÏ¸íˆÅ, ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£, ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú, ¥¸½›¸™¸£ ‚¸¾£ 
¨¡¸¸œ¸ˆÅ ÷¸¸¾£ œ¸£ �¸›¸÷¸¸ ž¸ú ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ íÿ, ˆÅ¸½ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ÷¸Ÿ¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ œ¸íº¿�¸¸›¸½ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ 
¬¸‹¸›¸ œÏ¡¸¸¬¸ ˆÅ£÷¸¸ £í½Š¸¸.

¤ ÿ̧̂ Å ‡ˆÅ ¬ »̧�¸ú¤¸Ö ¢›¸ˆÅ¸¡¸ í¾, �¸ ½̧ ‡ˆÅ ˆÅŸœ¸›¸ú ›¸íú¿ í¾, ‚¢œ¸÷ º̧ ¤ ÿ̧̂ ÅˆÅ¸£ú ¿̂Åœ¸›¸ú 
(„œ¸ÇÅŸ¸ Ȩ̂ ˆÅ¸ ‚� Ä̧›¸ ‡¨ ¿̧ ‚¿÷¸£µ¸) ‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸, 1970 ½̂Å ÷¸í÷¸ ¢›¸ˆÅ¸¡¸ ˆÅ¸œ¸ ½̧Ä£½’ í¾ 
÷¸˜¸¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨ Ä̧ ¤ ÿ̧̂ Å ×¸£¸ ¢¨¸¢›¸¡¸¢Ÿ¸÷¸ í ½̧÷¸¸ í¾. ‚÷¸À ¤ ÿ̧̂ Å ¬ ½̧¤¸ú (¬ »̧�¸ú¡¸›¸ ̂ Å£¸£ 
‡¨ ¿̧ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ ‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸‡¿) ¢¨¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸›¸ 2015 ½̂Å œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ Ȩ̂ ˆÅ¸ „¬¸ ¬¸úŸ¸¸ ÷¸ˆÅ 
œ¸¸¥¸›¸ ˆÅ£÷¸¸ í¾, �¸í ¿̧ ÷¸ˆÅ ¤ ÿ̧̂ ÅˆÅ¸£ú ¿̂Åœ¸›¸ú („œ¸ÇÅŸ¸ Ȩ̂ ˆÅ¸ ‚� Ä̧›¸ ‡¨ ¿̧ ‚¿÷¸£µ¸) 
‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸, 1970 ½̂Å œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ Ȩ̂ ‚ ¾̧£ ƒ¬¸ ¬ ¿̧¤ ¿̧š¸ Ÿ Ȩ̂ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨ Ä̧ ¤ ÿ̧̂ Å ×¸£¸ �¸¸£ú 
¢™©¸¸¢›¸™½Ä©¸ Ȩ̂ ˆÅ¸ „¥¥ ¿̧‹¸›¸ ›¸íú¿ í ½̧÷¸¸ í¾.

2. 	 ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸¿”¥¸

(‡) 	 ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸¿”¥¸ ˆÅ¸ ¬¨¸³œ¸

31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 ˆÅ¸½ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸µ”¥¸ ˆÅ¸ ¬¨¸²Åœ¸ ¢›¸Ÿ›¸¸›¸º¬¸¸£  
í¾À
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

He is also on the Board of:
1.   Infosys Ltd.
2.   Strand Life Sciences P.Ltd.
3.  Smart Power for Rural 

Development India Foundation 
4. USF Advisors LLP
5.   Rockefeller Foundation
6.   SVP Philanthropy India 

Foundation – Founder Chairman

2 ªú œ¸ú ‡¬¸ 

Shri P S 
Jayakumar

Managing Director & 
CEO

(Executive)

14500 10 3 10

He is also a Director on the Board of: 
1.  BOB Capital Markets Ltd.
2.  India First Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
3.  BOBCARDs Ltd.

3

Shri B B Joshi

Executive Director
(Executive)

©¸»›¡¸
NIL

10 4 ©¸»›¡¸
Nil

4.  
He is also a Director on the Board of:

1.  Bank of Baroda (Ghana) Ltd.
2.  Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Ltd.
3.   Indo Zambia Bank Ltd.
4.  IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company 

Ltd.

4 ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸
Shri Mayank K. 
Mehta Executive Director

(Executive)

©¸»›¡¸
NIL

10 ©¸»›¡¸
NIL

©¸»›¡¸
NIL

-

5

Shri Mohammad 
Mustafa Director 

(Non Executive)
Representing Central 
Government

©¸»›¡¸
Nil

7 3 ©¸»›¡¸
NIL

He is also a Director on the Board of:

1. CERSAI (Central Registry of 
Securitisation of Asset 
Reconstruction and Security 
Interest of India)

2.  IWRFC (Irrigation and Water 
Resource Finance Corporation 
Ltd.)

3.  The New India Assurance Co. Ltd.

6

Smt. Surekha 
Marandi Director  

(Non Executive)
Representing Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI) 

©¸»›¡¸

NIL

6 ©¸»›¡¸

NIL

©¸»›¡¸

NIL

-
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

7

Shri Prem Kumar 
Makkar Director 

(Non Executive)
Representing Non-
Workmen employees

25 7 ©¸»›¡¸
NIL

©¸»›¡¸
NIL

-

8

Dr. R. 
Narayanaswamy

©¸½¡¸£ š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸½ 

Director
(Non Executive)
Elected from amongst 
Shareholders, 
other than Central 
Government

500 8 ©¸»›¡¸
NIL

©¸»›¡¸
NIL

-

9

Shri Bharatkumar 
D. Dangar

©¸½¡¸£ š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸½ 

Director 
(Non Executive) 
Elected from amongst 
Shareholders, 
other than Central 
Government

500 8 1 ©¸»›¡¸
NIL

He is also a Director on the Board of:
1.  International & Domestic 

Arbitration Centre India

10

›¸¸£¸¡¸μ¸›¸
Smt. Usha A. 
Narayanan

©¸½¡¸£ š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸½ 

Director 
(Non Executive)
Elected from amongst 
Shareholders, 
other than Central 
Government

500 3 1 ©¸»›¡¸
NIL

She is also on the Board of:
1.  Social Ventures SVP Philanthropy 

Foundation.

(b) 19th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

The 19th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the 
Bank for FY 2014-15 was held on Wednesday, 24th June, 2015 
at Vadodara, where the following Directors were present. 

1 Shri Ranjan Dhawan Executive Director – 
Chaired the Meeting

2 Shri B. B. Joshi Executive Director
3 Shri K.V. Rama Moorthy Executive Director
4 Shri Prem Kumar Makkar Director (Non-workmen)
5 Dr. R. Narayanaswamy Director (Shareholder)- 

Chairman ACB
6 Shri Bharatkumar D. Dangar Director (Shareholder)

(c) Board Meetings
During the Financial Year 2015-16, total -13 - Board Meetings 
were held on the following dates as against minimum of -6- 
meetings prescribed under Clause 12 of The Nationalized 
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Scheme, 1970.
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10.05.2015 11.05.2015 07.06.2015 & 
08.06.2015

24.06.2015 20.07.2015

29.07.2015 30.07.2015 22.08.2015 05.11.2015 06.11.2015
12.02.2016 13.02.2016 18.03.2016

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid 
Board Meetings held during their respective tenure are as 
under:

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆÅ¸ ›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name of the Director
Period

Meetings Held 
During Their 

Tenure

Meetings 
Attended

Shri Ravi Venkatesan 14.08.2015 to 31.03.2016 6 6

Shri P. S. Jayakumar 13.10.2015 to 31.03.2016 5 5

Shri Ranjan Dhawan* 01.04.2015 to 30.09.2015 8 8

Shri B. B. Joshi 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 13 11

Shri K. V. Rama Moorthy* 01.04.2015 to 29.08.2015 8 8

Shri Mohammad Mustafa 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 12 5

Smt. Surekha Marandi 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 13 13

Shri Prem Kumar Makkar 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 13 13

Shri R Narayanaswamy 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 13 12

Dr. Bharatkumar D. Dangar 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 13 12

Smt. Usha Narayanan 12.12.2015 to 31.03.2016 3 3

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ Shri Mayank K. Mehta 22.01.2016 to 31.03.2016 3 3

*Ceased to be member during the year. 

(d) Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior 
Management Personnel i.e. Core Management Team 
comprising all General Managers and Departmental Heads, 
has been approved by the Board of Directors in compliance 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. The said Code of Conduct is posted on 
Bank’s website i.e. www.bankofbaroda.co.in. All the Board 
Members and Senior Management Personnel have since 
affirmed the compliance of the Code for the year 2015-16 and 
undertaken continued compliance of the same. 

3. COMMITTEE / SUB-COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS / 
EXECUTIVES

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various 
Committees of Directors and / or Executives to look into 
different areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve 
Bank of India / SEBI / Government of India guidelines on 
Corporate Governance and Risk Management. The important 
Committees are as under:
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3.1 Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)
3.2 Remuneration Committee
3.3 Nomination Committee
3.4 Stakeholders Relationship Committee
3.5 Management Committee of the Board (MCB)
3.6 Credit Approval Committee of the Board (CACB)
3.7 Shares/Bonds Transfer Committee: 
3.8 Risk Management Committee of the Board
3.9 Customer Service Committees
3.10 Committee of Directors
3.11 Committee on High Value Frauds
3.12 IT Strategy Committee of the Bank 
3.13 Committee for Monitoring of Recovery 
3.14 Strategic Advisory Committee of the Board on HR 
3.15 Committee to support candidates for election of 

Shareholder Directors for Banks & FIs 

3.1 Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)

The Bank, in consonance with the fundamentals of Corporate 
Governance and in pursuance of directives of the Reserve 
Bank of India, has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board 
comprising of Five Directors. A Non-Executive Director, who is 
a Chartered Accountant, is the Chairman of the Committee. 

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under:

(i) Dr. R. Narayanaswamy - Chairman of the 
Committee

(ii) Shri Mayank K. Mehta - Member
(iii) Shri Mohammad Mustafa - Member
(iv) Smt. Surekha Marandi - Member
(v) Smt.Usha Narayanan - Member 

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Audit Committee of the 
Board (ACB) met on -12- occasions on the dates given below:

3.2 œ¸¸¢£ª¢Ÿ¸ˆÅ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸
3.3  ›¸¸Ÿ¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸

3.10  ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸

10.05.2015 15.06.2015 29.07.2015 22.08.2015 15.09.2015 19.10.2015

05.11.2015 22.12.2015 01.02.2016 12.02.2016 10.03.2016 17.03.2016

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings 
of the Committee held during their respective tenure are as 
under:

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆÅ¸ ›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name Of The Director
Period

Meetings 
Held During 
Their Tenure

Meetings 
Attended

Dr. R. Narayanaswamy 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 12 12
Shri B.B. Joshi* 01.04.2015 to 12.02.2016 10 10
Shri K.V. Rama Moorthy* 01.04.2015 to 29.08 2015 4 3

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ Shri Mayank K. Mehta 22.01.2016 to 31.03.2016 4 3
Smt. Surekha Marandi 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 12 11
Shri Mohammad Mustafa 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 12 1
Shri Bharatkumar D. Dangar* 01.04.2015 to 29.02.2016 10 10
Smt. Usha A. Narayanan 01.03.2016 to 31.03.2016 2 2

*Ceased to be member during the year. 
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The main functions of Audit Committee, inter-alia, include 
assessing and reviewing the financial reporting system of 
the Bank to ensure that the financial statements are correct, 
sufficient and credible. It reviews and recommends to the 
Management the quarterly / annual financial statements 
before their submission to the Board for approval. 

The Audit Committee provides directions and oversees the 
operations of total audit functions of the Bank including 
the organization, operation and quality control of internal 
audit, internal control weaknesses and inspection within the 
Bank and follow-up of the suggestions of Statutory/External 
Auditors of the Bank and RBI inspections.

The Committee also reviews the adequacy of internal control 
systems, structure of internal audit department, its staffing 
pattern and hold discussions with the internal auditors / 
inspectors on any significant finding and follow-up action 
thereon. It further reviews the financial and risk management 
policies of the Bank.

As for Statutory Audit, the Audit Committee interacts with the 
Statutory Central Auditors before finalization of Quarterly / 
Year to date / Annual Financial Results and Reports. It also 
maintains follow up on various issues raised in the Long Form 
Audit Report (LFAR). 

3.2	 Remuneration Committee

Government of India announced Performance Linked 
Incentives for Whole Time Directors of Public Sector Banks 
vide Notification No.F No.20/1/2005-BO.I dated 9th March, 
2007. The incentive is based on certain qualitative as well 
as quantitative parameters fixed for Performance Evaluation 
Matrix on the basis of the Statement of Intent (SOI) on goals 
and benchmarks based on various compliance reports 
during the previous financial year. In compliance of the said 
directives, a Remuneration Committee of the Board was 
constituted for evaluation of the performance and incentive 
amount to be awarded/ paid during the year. 

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under:

(i)	 Shri Ravi Venkatesan - Chairman

(ii)	 Shri Mohammad Mustafa 

(iii)	 Smt. Surekha Marandi 

(iv)	 Dr. R. Narayanaswamy

(v)	 Shri Prem Kumar Makkar

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Committee met twice 
on 21.05.2015 and 31.10.2015. The Committee decided that 
considering the performance of the bank, no incentive to be 
paid during the year. 

All the Directors attended both the meetings held during their 
respective tenure except Smt. Surekha attended one meeting 
out of two.

3.3	 Nomination Committee

Reserve Bank of India has laid down ‘Fit and Proper’ criteria to 
be fulfilled by persons to be elected as directors on the Boards 

¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ˆÅ¸ ‚›¡¸ ¤¸¸÷¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ ¬¸¸˜¸, œÏŸ¸º‰¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ 
¬¸»�¸›¸¸ œÏµ¸¸¥¸ú ̂ Åú ¬¸Ÿ¸ú®¸¸ ‚¸¾£ ‚¸ˆÅ¥¸›¸ ̂ Å£›¸¸ í¾ ÷¸¸¢ˆÅ ¡¸í ¬¸º¢›¸¢ä¸÷¸ í¸½ ¬¸ˆ½Å 
¢ˆÅ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¢¨¸¨¸£¢µ¸¡¸¸¿ ¬¸íú, „œ¸¡¸ºÆ÷¸ ‚¸¾£ ¢¨¸æ¸¬¸›¸ú¡¸ íÿ. ¡¸í ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ¤¸¸½”Ä ˆÅ¸½ 
œÏ¬÷¸º÷¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ¬¸½ œ¸í¥¸½ ¢÷¸Ÿ¸¸íú / ¨¸¸¢«¸ÄˆÅ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸-œ¸°¸¸½¿ ˆÅú ¬¸Ÿ¸ú®¸¸ ‚¸¾£ 
œÏ¤¸›š¸›¸ ˆÅ¸½ ÷¸÷¬¸Ÿ¤¸›š¸ú ¬¸¿¬÷¸º¢÷¸ ˆÅ£÷¸ú í¾.

¡¸í ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ¢™©¸¸ ¢›¸™½Ä©¸ ™½÷¸ú í¾ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¬¸Ÿ¸ŠÏ ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ 
ˆÅ¸¡¸¸½ô ˆÅú ¬¸Ÿ¸ú®¸¸ ˆÅ£÷¸ú í¾, ¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸¿Š¸“›¸, ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ ˆÅ¸ 
œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸ ‚¸¾£ „¬¸ˆÅ¸ Š¸ºµ¸¨¸î¸¸ ¢›¸¡¸¿°¸µ¸, ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ˆÅ¢Ÿ¸¡¸¸½¿ ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸¡¸¿°¸µ¸ ‚¸¾£ 
¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ¢›¸£ú®¸µ¸ ¨¡¸¨¸¬˜¸¸, ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ¬¸¸¿¢¨¸¢š¸ˆÅ / ¤¸¸à¸ ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ 
¬¸Ÿ¤¸›š¸ú ‚›¸º¨¸÷¸úÄ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¨¸¸íú ÷¸˜¸¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¢›¸£ú®¸µ¸ ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ íÿ.

¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ¢›¸¡¸¿°¸µ¸ œÏµ¸¸¥¸ú, ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ ¢¨¸ž¸¸Š¸ ˆÅú ¬¸¿£�¸›¸¸, 
ƒ¬¸ˆÅú ¬’¸ûÅ ¬¸¿£�¸›¸¸ ˆÅú ¬¸Ÿ¸ú®¸¸ ž¸ú ˆÅ£÷¸ú í¾ ‚¸¾£ ¢ˆÅ¬¸ú Ÿ¸íî¨¸œ¸»µ¸Ä ¢›¸«ˆÅ«¸Ä 
ˆ½Å ¬¸Ÿ¤¸›š¸ Ÿ¸Ê ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸ˆÅ¸Ê / ¢›¸£ú®¸ˆÅ¸Ê ˆ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ ¢¨¸�¸¸£ ¢¨¸Ÿ¸©¸Ä ÷¸˜¸¸ 
„¬¸ œ¸£ ‚›¸º¨¸÷¸úÄ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¨¸¸íú ˆÅ£÷¸ú í¾. ¡¸í ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸ �¸¸½¢‰¸Ÿ¸ œÏ¤¸›š¸›¸ 
›¸ú¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸Ÿ¸ú®¸¸ ž¸ú ˆÅ£÷¸ú í¾.

¬¸¸¿¢¨¸¢š¸ˆÅ ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ ˆ½Å ¬¸›™ž¸Ä Ÿ¸Ê ¥¸½‰¸¸ œ¸£ú®¸¸ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸, ¨¸¸¢«¸ÄˆÅ / ¢÷¸Ÿ¸¸íú 
¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ‰¸¸÷¸¸Ê ‡¨¸¿ ¢£œ¸¸½’¸½ô ˆÅ¸½ ‚¿¢÷¸Ÿ¸ ³Åœ¸ ™½›¸½ ¬¸½ œ¸»¨¸Ä ˆ½Å›Íú¡¸ ¬¸¸¿¢¨¸¢š¸ˆÅ ¥¸½‰¸¸ 
œ¸£ú®¸ˆÅ¸Ê ̂ ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ ¢¨¸�¸¸£ ¢¨¸Ÿ¸©¸Ä ̂ Å£÷¸ú í¾. ¡¸í ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ¥¸¸¿Š¸ ûÅ¸ÁŸ¸Ä ‚¸Á¢”’ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä 
(‡¥¸‡ûÅ‡‚¸£) ˆÅú ¢¨¸¢ž¸››¸ Ÿ¸™¸Ê œ¸£ ‚›¸º¨¸÷¸úÄ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¨¸¸íú ž¸ú ˆÅ£÷¸ú í¾.

3.2	 œ¸¸¢£ª¢Ÿ¸ˆÅ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸

ž¸¸£÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ›¸½ ‚œ¸›¸ú ‚¢š¸¬¸»�¸›¸¸ ¬¸¿. ‡ûÅ ›¸¿. 20/1/2005-¤¸ú‚¸½‚¸ƒÄ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 
9 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä, 2007 ˆ½Å ×¸£¸ ¬¸¸¨¸Ä�¸¢›¸ˆÅ ®¸½°¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸ÿˆÅ¸Ê ˆ½Å œ¸»µ¸ÄˆÅ¸¢¥¸ˆÅ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸Ê ˆ½Å 
¢¥¸‡ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ ¬¸í œÏ¸½÷¬¸¸í›¸ ˆÅú ‹¸¸½«¸µ¸¸ ˆÅú. ¡¸í œÏ¸½÷¬¸¸í›¸ ¢¨¸Š¸÷¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ 
¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¢¨¸¢ž¸››¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸ ¢£œ¸¸½’¸½ô œ¸£ ‚¸š¸¸¢£÷¸ ¥¸®¡¸¸Ê ‡¨¸¿ ¤¸ÿ�¸Ÿ¸¸ˆÄÅ 
ˆ½Å ‚›¸º³Åœ¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸, ¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê Š¸ºµ¸¨¸î¸¸ ¨¸ Ÿ¸¸°¸¸ ™¸½›¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ 
¬¸Ÿ¸¸¨¸½©¸ í¾, œ¸£ ‚¸š¸¸¢£÷¸ í¾. „Æ÷¸ ¢™©¸¸¢›¸™½Ä©¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ 
ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ™½¡¸ / ‚¨¸¸”Ä ˆÅú �¸¸›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸ú œÏ¸½÷¬¸¸í›¸ £¸¢©¸ 
í½÷¸º ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸¿”¥¸ ˆÅú œ¸¸¢£ª¢Ÿ¸ˆÅ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ˆÅ¸ Š¸“›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸.

31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä, 2016 ˆÅ¸½ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ˆÅú ¬¸¿£�¸›¸¸ ƒ¬¸ œÏˆÅ¸£ í¾À

(i) 	 ªú £¢¨¸ ¨¸ÊˆÅ’½¬¸›¸ - ‚š¡¸®¸

(ii) 	 ªú Ÿ¸¸½íŸŸ¸™ Ÿ¸º¬÷¸ûÅ¸

(iii) 	 ªúŸ¸÷¸ú ¬¸º£½‰¸¸ Ÿ¸£¸¿”õú

(iv) 	 ”¸Á. ‚¸£. ›¸¸£¸¡¸µ¸¬¨¸¸Ÿ¸ú

(v) 	 ªú œÏ½Ÿ¸ ˆºÅŸ¸¸£ Ÿ¸ÆˆÅ”õ

¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2015-16 ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸, 21.05.2015 ‚¸¾£ 31.10.2015 ˆÅ¸½ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ 
ˆÅú ™¸½ ¤¸¸£ ¤¸¾“ˆÅ íºƒÄ. ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸ ›¸½ ¢›¸µ¸Ä¡¸ ¢¥¸¡¸¸ ¢ˆÅ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ ˆÅ¸½ 
™½‰¸÷¸½ íº‡, ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ˆÅ¸½ƒÄ ž¸ú œÏ¸½÷¬¸¸í›¸ £¸¢©¸ ˆÅ¸ ž¸ºŠ¸÷¸¸›¸ ›¸íú¿ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸‡.

¬¸ž¸ú ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ‚œ¸›¸½ ˆÅ¸¡¸ÄˆÅ¸¥¸ ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ™¸½›¸¸½¿ ¤¸¾“ˆÅ¸½¿ Ÿ¸½¿ „œ¸¢¬˜¸÷¸ £í½ ¢¬¸¨¸¸¡¸ 
ªúŸ¸÷¸ú ¬¸º£½‰¸¸ Ÿ¸£¸µ”ú, ¢�¸›í¸½¿›¸½ ™¸½ ¤¸¾“ˆÅ¸½¿ Ÿ¸½ ¬¸½ ‡ˆÅ ¤¸¾“ˆÅ Ÿ¸½¿ ž¸¸Š¸ ¢¥¸¡¸¸.

3.3 	 ›¸¸Ÿ¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ ¬¸¢Ÿ¸¢÷¸

ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅˆÅ¸£ú ˆÅŸœ¸›¸ú („œ¸ÇÅŸ¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ‚�¸Ä›¸ ‡¨¸¿ ‚¿÷¸£µ¸) 
‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸, 1970/80 ˆÅú š¸¸£¸ 9(3)(‚¸ƒÄ) ˆ½Å œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ £¸«’ïú¡¸ˆ¼Å÷¸ 
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of the Nationalized Banks under the provisions of Section 
9(3)(i) of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of 
Undertakings) Act, 1970/80. In terms of the guidelines issued 
by Reserve Bank of India, Notification No. DBOD No. BC No. 
46 and 47/29.03.001/2007-08 dated November 1, 2007 read 
with No. DBOD. BC.No.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23rd May, 
2011 a Nomination Committee is required to be constituted 
consisting of a minimum of three directors (all independent/
non executive directors) from amongst the Board of 
Directors. In compliance of the said directives, a “Nomination 
Committee” has been constituted.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under:

(i) Shri Ravi Venkatesan - Chairman 

(ii) Shri Mohammad Mustafa

(iii) Smt. Surekha Marandi

(iv) Shri Prem Kumar Makkar

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Committee met thrice 
on 11.05.2015, 15.06.2015 and 11.12.2015. The Committee 
at its meeting held on 11.05.2015 confirmed the ‘Fit and 
Proper’ status of the existing shareholder directors i.e. Dr. 
R Narayanaswamy and Shri Bharatkumar D. Dangar. The 
Committee at its meeting held on 15.06.2015 ascertained 
the Fit and Proper status of new candidate to be elected as 
shareholder director, for the one vacancy existed. However, 
no one was found fit. The Committee again met on 11.12.2015 
for ascertaining the Fit and Proper status of new candidates 
and found only one candidate viz.Smt. Usha A Narayanan fit 
and proper and she was declared elected.

All the Directors attended all the meetings held during their 
respective tenure.

3.4 Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Pursuant to the provisions of ears while Listing Agreement 
and new SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 a Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee has been constituted by the Bank to 
redress shareholders and investors complaints, if any.

The Committee includes following members :

(i) Executive Director (s) and

(ii) Two Non-Executive Directors as its members with a 
Non-Executive Director as its Chairman.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under :

(i) Shri Bharatkumar D. 
Dangar

- Chairman of the 
Committee

(ii) Shri B.B. Joshi - Member
(iii) Shri Maynak K. Mehta - Member
(iv) Shri Prem Kumar Makkar - Member 

The Committee met – 4 - times during the Financial Year 
2015-16 on the following dates.

 

 
 

£í½.

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ 
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03.06.2015 25.08.2015 30.10.2015 22.01.2016

The Committee monitors the issuance of share certificates 
within a period of -15- days of the date of lodgment for 
transfer, sub-division, consolidation, renewal, exchange or 
endorsement of calls / allotment money. The Committee 
further monitors the redressal of investors’ complaints in a 
time bound manner.

The summary of number of requests/complaints received 
and resolved during the year are as under:

Pending as on 01.04.2015 Received during the year Resolved during the year Pending as on 31.03.2016

12 7506 7516 2*

*The pending cases as at the end of the year were routine in 
nature pertaining to the request for issue of duplicate share 
certificates, in respect of which the necessary formalities 
were in process. As on date the same stands attended.

Shri M. L. Jain, Deputy General Manager - Company Secretary 
has been designated as the “Compliance Officer” of the 
Bank under Regulation 6 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

3.5  Management Committee of the Board (MCB)

In pursuance of Clause 13 of The Nationalized Banks 
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 
1970 (as amended) read with the amendments made by the 
Ministry of Finance, Government of India, a Management 
Committee of the Board has been constituted to consider 
various business matters of material significance like 
sanction of high value credit proposals, compromise / write-
off proposals, sanction of capital and revenue expenditure, 
premises, investments, donations etc. 

The Committee consists of Managing Director & CEO, 
Executive Director (s) and Directors nominated by 
Government of India under Section 9 (3) (c) and three 
Directors from amongst those appointed under sub section 
(e) (f) (h) and (i) of section 9(3) of The Banking Companies 
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under: 

(i) Shri P. S. Jayakumar - Managing Director & CEO

(ii) Shri B. B.Joshi - Executive Director

(iii) Shri Mayank K. 
Mehta

- Executive Director

(iv) Smt. Surekha 
Marandi

- Director

(v) Shri Prem Kumar 
Makkar

- Director

(vi) Smt. Usha A. 
Narayanan

- Director

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸
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During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Management 
Committee of the Board (MCB) met on -21- occasions on the 
following dates :

25.04.2015 10.05.2015 03.06.2015 15.06.2015 27.06.2015

20.07.2015 12.08.2015 25.08.2015 15.09.2015 29.09.2015

16.10.2015 30.10.2015 01.12.2015 19.12.2015 29.12.2015

13.01.2016 28.01.2016 08.02.2016 25.02.2016 17.03.2016

28.03.2016

3.6 Credit Approval Committee of The Board (CACB)

In terms of Government of India Gazette Notification 
No.13/1/2006 dated 5th December, 2011, the Bank has 
constituted a Credit Approval Committee of the Board (CACB) 
on 27th February, 2012. The Committee shall exercise the 
powers of the Board with regard to credit proposals upto ` 
400.00 crores. The credit proposals which exceed the powers 
delegated to Managing Director & CEO and which were 
hitherto considered by the Management Committee of the 
Board, will now be sanctioned by the CACB. The composition 
of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is as under:

(i) Shri P. S. Jayakumar - Managing Director & 
CEO

(ii) Shri B. B. Joshi - Executive Director
(iii)  Shri Mayank K. Mehta - Executive Director
(iv) Shri U.C. Singhvi - General Manager 

(Corp. A/cs & Taxation 
and CFO)

 (v) General Manager/s - Dealing with respective 
credit / treasury 
functions

(vi) General Manager - Risk Management 
(vacant as on 
31.3.2016.)

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Credit Approval 
Committee of the Board (CACB) met -20- times on the 
following dates:

`

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸

17.04.2015 30.04.2015 08.05.2015 16.05.2015 15.06.2015

27.06.2015 23.07.2015 12.08.2015 25.08.2015 29.08.2015

05.09.2015 27.10.2015 14.12.2015 31.12.2015 01.02.2016

25.02.2016 02.03.2016 10.03.2016 23.03.2016 30.03.2016

3.7 Risk Management Committee of the Board :
The Bank has constituted a Board level Risk Management 
Committee to review and evaluate the overall risks assumed 
by the Bank.
The Committee is headed by Chairman and its composition 
as on 31st March, 2016 is as under :

(i) Shri Ravi Venkatesan - Chairman
(ii) Shri P. S. Jayakumar - Member
(ii) Shri B. B. Joshi - Member
(iv) Shri Mayank K. Mehta - Member
(v) Shri Bharatkumar D. Dangar - Member

¬¸™¬¡¸
¬¸™¬¡¸

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ ¬¸™¬¡¸
¬¸™¬¡¸
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The Committee met – 5 - times during the Financial Year on 
the following dates:

 

25.04.2015 15.10.2015 24.11.2015 01.02.2016 18.03.2016

The Bank has set up an appropriate risk management 
architecture comprising Risk Management Organizational 
Structure, Risk Principles, Risk Processes, Risk Control and 
Risk Audit, all with a view to identify, manage, monitor and 
control various categories of risks, viz. Credit Risk, Market 
Risk and Operational Risk. The underlying objective is to 
ensure continued stability and efficiency in the operations of 
the Bank, nationally and internationally.

3.8 Customer Service Committees

(a) Customer Service Committee of the Board

The Bank has constituted a sub-committee of Board known 
as ‘Customer Service Committee’. The Committee has the 
following members as on 31st March, 2016:

(i) Shri P S Jayakumar - Managing Director & CEO

(ii) Shri B. B. Joshi - Executive Director

(iii) Shri Mayank K 
Mehta

- Executive Director

(iv) Shri Prem Kumar 
Makkar

- Director 

(v) Shri Bharatkumar 
D. Dangar

- Director

The functions of the Committee include creating a platform for 
making suggestions and innovative measures for enhancing 
the quality of customer services and improving the level of 
satisfaction for all categories of clientele at all times, which 
inter-alia comprises the following:

i. Oversee the functioning of the Standing Committee on 
Procedure and Performance Audit on Public Services and 
also compliance with the recommendation of the Standing 
Committee on Customer Services.

ii. Review the status of the Awards remaining 
unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date of 
Awards and also deficiencies in providing Banking services 
as observed by the Banking Ombudsman.

iii. Review the status of the number of deceased claims 
remain pending / outstanding for settlement beyond 15 days 
pertaining to deceased depositors / locker hirers / depositor 
of safe custody articles.

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Committee met -4- 
times on the following dates:

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

03.06.2015 30.09.2015 19.12.2015 28.01.2016
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(b) Standing Committee on Customer Service

Besides, the Sub-Committee of the Board as aforesaid, the 
Bank has also set up a Standing Committee on Procedures 
and Performance Audit on Customer Services having three 
other eminent public personalities as members along with 
all the Executive Directors and four General Managers of the 
Bank, as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

This Committee has been set up to focus on the banking 
services available to the public at large and focusing on the 
need to (i) benchmark the current level of service, (ii) review 
the progress periodically, (iii) enhance the timeliness and 
quality, (iv) rationalize the processes taking into account 
technological developments, and (v) suggest appropriate 
initiatives to facilitate change on an ongoing basis.

3.9 Committee of Directors

A Committee of Directors consisting of Managing Director & 
CEO and the nominee Directors of Government of India and 
Reserve Bank of India has been formed for dealing with the 
promotions at senior level. This Committee also deals with 
review of vigilance / non-vigilance disciplinary cases and 
departmental enquiries.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under:

(i) Shri P S Jayakumar - MD & CEO

(ii) Shri Mohammad Mustafa - Member

(iii) Smt. Surekha Marandi - Member

The Committee met -4- times during the Financial Year 2015-
16 on the following dates:

¬¸™¬¡¸

¬¸™¬¡¸

28.4.2015 & 29.4.2015 21.08.2015 22.12.2015 18.03.2016

3.10 Committee on High Value Frauds

As per RBI circular no. RBI/2004.15/.DBS.FGV(F)
No.1004/23.04.01A/2003-04 dated 14th January, 2004 a 
Special Committee of the Board for monitoring high value 
frauds of ̀  1.00 crore and above has been formed in our Bank.

The major functions of the Committee, inter-alia, include 
monitoring and review of all the frauds of ` 1.00 crore and 
above so as to: (a) identify the systemic lacunae if any that 
facilitated perpetration of the fraud and put in place measures 
to plug the same (b) identify the reasons for delay in detection, 
if any, reporting to top management of the Bank and RBI (c) 
monitor progress of CBI/Police investigation and recovery 
position (d) ensure that staff accountability is examined at 
all levels in all the cases of frauds and staff side action, if 
required, is completed quickly without loss of time (e) review 
the efficacy of the remedial action taken to prevent recurrence 
of frauds, such as strengthening of internal controls and  

`

`

ˆ½Å 
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(f) put in place other measures as may be considered relevant 
to strengthen preventive measures against frauds.

The Committee consists of -5- members of the Board of 
Directors: (a) Managing Director & CEO (b) Two members 
from ACB and (c) Two other members from the Board, 
excluding RBI Nominee.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under:

(i) Shri Ravi Venkatesan - Chairman

(ii) Shri P S Jaya Kumar - MD & CEO

(iii) Shri Mohammad Mustafa - Member

(iv) Dr. R. Narayanaswamy - Member

(v) Shri Prem Kumar Makkar - Member

 The Committee met -5 - times during the Financial Year 
2015-16 as per the details below:

¬¸™¬¡¸
¬¸™¬¡¸
¬¸™¬¡¸

29.07.2015 05.11.2015 22.12.2015 01.02.2016 18.03.2016

3.11 IT Strategy Committee of the Bank 

In accordance with the recommendations of Reserve Bank 
of India Working Group on Information Security, Electronic 
Banking, Technology Risk Management & Cyber Frauds, 
the Bank at its Board meeting held on 27th February, 2012, 
constituted an IT Strategy Committee.

The composition of the committee as on 31.03.2016 is as 
under:-

Sr. 
No.

›¸¸Ÿ¸ œ¸™›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name Designation

1 Shri Bharatkumar D. Dangar Chairman of the Committee

2 Shri B. B. Joshi Executive Director

3 Shri Mayank K. Mehta (w.e.f. 
22.01.16)

Executive Director

4 Shri Prem Kumar Makkar Director (Non-Executive)

5 Dr. Deepak B. Phatak External IT Expert

6 ªú ‡¬¸. ‡¬¸. ‹¸¸Š¸ Shri S. S. Ghag General Manager (IT & 
DWH) – Convenor of the 

meeting

The Committee met three times during the Financial Year 
2015-16 as per the details below:

10.07.2015 22.01.2016 19.03.2016

The quorum of the Committee is three members comprising 
Chairman of the Committee, one Executive Director and 
General Manager(IT) and out of three members, one 
member should have substantial IT expertise as per 
the recommendation of the RBI (Reserve Bank of India) 
Working Group on Information Security, Electronic Banking, 
Technology Risk Management & Cyber Frauds.

Shri K Venkata Rama Moorthy, member of IT Strategy 
Committee has completed his tenure as Executive Directors  
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on Bank’s Board and accordingly IT Strategy Committee 
was reconstituted. Shri Mayank K. Mehta was appointed as 
new Executive director and was added as the member of the 
Committee.

3.12 Committee for Monitoring of Recovery 

In terms of the guidelines received from Department of 
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, 
vide its letter no. F.No.7/2/2015-Recovery dated 1st January, 
2016 and in order to have a robust monitoring mechanism 
for recovery, the Board reconstituted a committee of the 
Board, consisting of the Managing Director & CEO, Executive 
Directors and Government Nominee Director, Chief General 
Manager (Large Corporate Banking), General Manager 
(Credit Monitoring department) and General Manager (NPA 
Recovery, ASCROM & Legal) (Convener) to monitor the 
progress in recovery on regular intervals.

Accordingly the Committee was reconstituted at the Board 
Meeting held on 13th February, 2016

The composition of the committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under:

¬

1. Shri P. S. Jayakumar (w.e.f. 
13.10.2015)

Managing Director & CEO

2. Shri B.B.Joshi Executive Director
3. Shri Mayank K. Mehta (w.e.f. 

22.01.2016)
Executive Director

4. Shri Mohammad Mustafa Nominee Director of 
Government of India

5. Shri. K N Manavi Chief General Manager 
(Large Corporate Banking)

6. Shri. M V Deshpande General Manager (Credit 
Monitoring Department)

7. Shri R L Guttikar (Convener) General Manager (NPA 
Recovery, ASCROM & 
Legal)

This committee met on 21.08.2015 and 17.03.2016.

3.13 Shares/Bonds Transfer Committee: 

Besides the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, the Bank 
has pursuant to Regulations 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 constituted a Shares/Bonds Transfer Committee 
comprising of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer, 
Executive Directors, two General Managers and Deputy/
Assistant General Manager (Legal) as members. The 
Committee meets at least once in 15 days to consider and 
approve transfer / transmission of Shares / Bonds and other 
issues like issue of duplicate share certificate, deletion of 
name, change of status, etc. The Committee met fifty three 
times during the Financial Year 2015-16, on various dates. 

3.14 Strategic Advisory Committee of the Board on HR 

In terms of recommendations of Khandelwal Committee on 
HR Issues of PSBs, Bank’s Board in the year 2012 approved 
constitution of a “Steering Committee of the Board on HR” to 
discuss various matters/issues related to Human Resources. 

¬
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Keeping in view the various changes in recent past, the 
Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13th February 2016 
renamed the Steering Committee as “Strategic Advisory 
Committee of the Board on HR” and reconstituted the same 
with following members :

1. Managing Director & 
CEO 

- Shri P. S. Jayakumar

2. Executive Director 
in-charge of HRM 

- Shri B. B. Joshi

3. Non-Executive 
Director 

- Shri Prem Kumar Makkar

4. -2- Outside 
Professionals

No meeting of the Committee was held during the year 2015-16.

3.15 Committee to support candidates for election of 
Shareholder Directors for Banks & FIs 

In terms of the guidelines received from Department of 
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India, 
New Delhi, vide letter No.16/11/2012-BO-I dated 3rd April, 
2012, a committee of the Board, for supporting candidates 
for election of Share Holder Directors in Financial Institutions 
and Public sector Insurance Companies in which our Bank 
has equity shareholding was constituted. 

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2016 is 
as under:

(i) Shri P. S. Jayakumar - Managing Director 
& CEO

(ii) Shri B. B. Joshi - Executive Director

(iii) Shri Mayank K Mehta Executive Director

(iv) Dr. R. Narayanaswamy  - Director

(v) Shri Bharatkumar D. 
Dangar

- Director

No case was referred to the Committee during the year.

4 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

The remuneration including travelling and halting expenses 
to Non-Executive Directors are being paid as stipulated 
by the Central Government in consultation with Reserve 
Bank of India from time to time in terms of Clause 17 of 
the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (as amended).

The Managing Director & CEO and Executive Directors 
(whole time directors) are being paid remuneration by way 
of salary as per rules framed by the Government of India. At 
present the Bank has no Stock Option Scheme. The details 
of remuneration paid to the Managing Director & CEO and 
Executive Director/s is detailed below:

1.

2.

3.

4.

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ
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A. Salary paid during the Financial Year 2015-16:‡

Sr. 
No.

›¸¸Ÿ¸ œ¸™›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name Designation £¸¢©¸ (`
Amount (`)

1 Shri P.S. Jayakumar Managing Director & CEO 
(w.e.f. 13.10.2015)

11,11,975/-

2 Shri B.B. Joshi Executive Director 20,70,397/-
3 ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ Shri Mayank K. Mehta Executive Director (w.e.f. 

22.01.2016)
3,35,420/-

4 Shri K V. Rama Moorthy Executive Director (up to 
28.08.2015)

7,68,620/-

5 Shri Ranjan Dhawan Executive Director (Up to 
30.09.2015)

17,41,686/-

B. Performance Linked Incentives paid during 2015-16: 
(for FY 2014-15): Nil

C. Sitting Fee paid to Non-executive Directors:

The Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors as 
per the provisions of Nationalized Banks (Management 
& Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme 1970, read with 
government guidelines. Details of sitting fee paid during the 
Year 2015-16 are as under (No sitting fee is payable to Whole 
Time Directors and Directors representing Government of 
India & RBI):

Sr. 
No.

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆÅ¸ ›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name of the Director `
Amount (`)

1 Shri Prem Kumar Makkar 4,70,000/-
2 Shri Bharatkumar D. Dangar 6,10,000/-
3 Dr. R. Narayanaswamy 4,30,000/-
4 Smt. Usha A. Narayanan 1,40,000/-

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

The details of General Body Meetings held during the last 
three years are given below:

Nature of Meeting Date & Time
¬˜¸¸›¸
Venue Special Resolution passed

17th Annual General Meeting 26th June, 2013 at 10.30 a.m.

 

Sir Sayajirao Nagargriha, 
Vadodara Mahanagar Seva 
Sadan, Bank of Baroda T.P.-1, 
F.P. 549/1, Near GEB Colony, 
Old Padra Road, Akota, 
Vadodara – 390 020

-

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

15th January, 2014
at 10.00 a.m.

Preferential issue of equity 
shares

18th Annual General Meeting 25th June, 2014 
at10.30 a.m

-

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

26th March, 2015
at 10.00 a.m.

Preferential issue of equity 
shares

19th Annual General Meeting 24th June, 2015 
at 10.30 a.m

-

Extra Ordinary 
General Meeting

28th September 2015
at 10.30 a.m.

Preferential issue of equity 
shares
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6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Bank recognizes the need for keeping its members and 
stakeholders informed of the events of their interests through 
present means of communication. 

The financial results of the Bank are submitted to the stock 
exchanges, where the securities of the Bank are listed, 
immediately after the conclusion of the Board Meeting 
approving the same. The results are also published in at least 
one English language national daily newspaper circulating in 
the whole or substantially the whole of India and in one daily 
newspaper published in the language of the region, where 
the registered office of the Bank is situated i.e. Gujarat (in 
Gujarati). The Bank furnishes results to the Shareholders on 
Half Yearly basis. The Bank also organizes analysts’-meets, 
press conferences etc. for announcing Bank’s financial 
results and its future plans. 

The Quarterly / Year to Date / Annual Financial Results 
of the Bank as well as the copy of presentation made to 
Analysts and other official news are posted on the Bank’s 
Website – http://www.bankofbaroda.co.in. The live web cast 
of presentation made to Analysts’ Meet is made accessible 
from links uploaded in the website and the archived webcast 
is also available in the website for 30 days.

7.  FINANCIAL CALENDAR 

Financial Year 1st April, 2015 to 31st March, 2016

Board Meeting for considering of Accounts (Standalone & 
Consolidated)

13th May 2016

Date, Time & Venue of the 20th AGM 24th June 2016 At 12.00 Noon.

Sir Sayaji Rao Nagargriha, Vadodara Mahanagar Seva 
Sadan, T. P. – 1, F. P. 549/1, Near GEB Colony, Old Padra 
Road, Akota, Vadodara – 390 020

Book Closure Dates 18th June 2016 to 24th June 2016 (Both days inclusive)

Last Date for receipt of Proxy Forms 18th June 2016 (Till 5.00 p.m.)

Dividend Payment Date 
©¸»›¡¸
NIL
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8. SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION 

The Bank’s shares are listed on the following major Stock 
Exchanges in India:

B S E Ltd., 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 25th Floor,
Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
BSE CODE : 532134

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra,(East), Mumbai - 400 051
NSE CODE : BANKBARODA

The annual listing fees in respect of all the securities listed 
with the exchange(s) have been paid till 31.03.2017.

9. SHARE PRICE, VOLUME OF SHARES TRADED IN 
STOCK EXCHANGES AND INDEX DATA 

a. Share Price, Volume of Shares Traded in Stock 
Exchanges (From 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016) (Equity Share of 
the Face Value of ` 2/- each)

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
(NSE)

BSE LTD. (Bombay Stock Exchange)

`
Highest (`)

›¡¸»›¸÷¸Ÿ¸ (`
Lowest (`)

Volume 
Traded
Traded 
(Nos.)

Highest (`) Lowest (`)
Volume
(Nos.)

Apr 2015 182.90 162.05 7,90,87,771 182.80 162.20 1,18,00,276

May 2015 172.65 142.70 16,58,80,042 172.75 142.80 2,42,60,902

Jun 2015 165.50 137.15 11,51,30,630 165.65 137.50 1,45,73,225

Jul 2015 179.40 144.05 12,44,46,581 179.80 144.20 1,13,61,609

Aug 2015 216.30 172.45 27,70,57,062 216.25 172.50 2,34,58,039

Sep 2015 196.25 164.85 17,08,45,640 196.15 165.00 1,77,47,711

Oct 2015 191.00 159.55 12,13,34,266 190.90 159.70 1,37,44,633

Nov 2015 182.50 140.10 12,96,89,928 182.45 143.55 1,39,20,089

Dec 2015 180.80 150.45 95,71,26,87 180.80 150.80 71,20,362

Jan 2016 159.90 118.05 13,81,24,125 160.00 118.20 1,98,48,469

Feb 2016 146.25 109.35 31,48,94,335 146.10 109.45 4,20,71,357

Mar 2016 152.10 133.00 22,05,20,529 152.05 133.00 21,867,165
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b.  Index Data from April 2015 to March 2016 (Monthly 
Closing Values)

¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ
Date

S&P CNX 
NIFTY

 
BANK NIFTY

©¸½¡¸£  
BOB NSE

(Equity Share 
of FV of ` 2/- 

each)

BSE SENSEX BANKEX

©¸½¡¸£
BOB BSE

(Equity Share 
of FV of ` 2/- 

each)

30.04.2015 8181.50 18338.10 169.00 27011.31 21030.88 168.95

29.05.2015 8433.65 18721.35 162.60 27828.44 21511.65 162.55

30.06.2015 8368.50 18296.10 144.15 27780.83 20982.18 144.20

31.07.2015 8532.85 18729.85 177.50 28114.56 21499.24 177.40

31.08.2015 7971.30 17146.55 184.75 26283.09 19637.15 184.65

30.09.2015 7948.90 17216.30 183.20 26154.83 19681.55 183.30

30.10.2015 8065.80 17354.50 160.20 26656.83 19773.88 160.30

30.11.2015 7935.25 17430.40 179.90 26145.67 19916.30 179.85

31.12.2015 7946.35 16922.20 156.65 26117.54 19328.74 158.45

29.01.2016 7563.55 15522.40 125.40 24870.69 17603.89 125.80

29.02.2016 6987.05 13946.40 131.90 23002.00 15814.82 132.00

31.03.2016 7738.40 16141.65 147.00 25341.86 18391.96 147.10

10. REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT, SHARE 
TRANSFER SYSTEM AND REDRESSAL OF INVESTORS’ 
GRIEVANCES 

The Bank has appointed Karvy Computershare Private 
Limited as its Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) with 
a mandate to process transfer of Shares / Bonds, dividend 
/ interest payments, recording of Shareholders’ requests, 
solution of investors’ grievances amongst other activities 
connected with the issue of Shares / Bonds. The Investors 
may lodge their transfer deeds / requests / complaints with 
the RTA at following address:

Karvy Computershare Private Limited
(Unit: Bank of Baroda)
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No.31 & 32 
Gachibowli, Financial District
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally,
Hyderabad - 500 032
Phone: (040) 67162222; Fax: (040) 23420814 
E Mail: einward.ris@karvy.com 

For privately placed Bonds, the Bank has also appointed 
Debenture Trustee as follows:

IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd.
Asian Building, Ground Floor,
17, R Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate
Mumbai – 400 001
Tel: (022) 40807000; Fax: (022) 66311776 / 40807080
Email: itsl@idbitrustee.com
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The Bank has also established Investors’ Services 
Department, headed by the Company Secretary in the 
rank of Dy. General Manager at Corporate Office, Mumbai 
wherein Shareholders can mail their requests / complaints for 
resolution at the address given below. They can also send 
their complaints/requests at the address given below at Head 
Office, Vadodara:

Bank of Baroda
Investors’ Services Department
3rd Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre
C-26, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla 
Complex
Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400 051
Telephone : (022) 6698 5812/5846
Fax : (022) 2652 6660
E – mail : investorservices@
bankofbaroda.com
(The aforesaid e-mail ID is 
exclusively designated for investors’ 
complaints pursuant to Regulation 
6(2)(d) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015.
Further, Shareholders who 
wish to ask questions to the 
Board of Directors of the 
Bank can mail their questions 
at – shareholedrdirectors@
bankofbaroda.com

Bank of Baroda
Chief Manager,
Customer Service,
8th Floor, Suraj Plaza – I, Sayajiganj,
Vadodara 390 005
Telephone : (0265) 2361724
Fax No. : (0265) 2361824
E–mail: customerservice@
bankofbaroda.com

The Bank ensures that all transfers of Shares are duly affected 
within a period of -15- days from the date of their lodgment. The 
Board has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
to monitor and review the progress in redressal of general 
shareholders’ and investors’ grievances and Shares/Bonds 
Transfer Committee to consider transfer of Shares and Bonds 
and other related matters. The Committees meet at regular 
intervals and review the status of Investors’ Grievances.

11. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING

a. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2016

 

 

ÇÅŸ¸¸¿ˆÅ
Sr. No.

Description ©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£
Shares % to Equity

 1 Government of India 1 1,36,49,40,578 59.24%

 2 Insurance Companies 49 29,03,38,853 12.60%

 3 Mutual Funds & UTI 210 22,24,04,562 9.65%

 4 FIIs & FPIs 269 26,37,71,697 11.45%

 5 Resident Individuals 2,87,009 11,06,95,768 4.81%

 6 Bodies Corporates 1,973 2,97,58,118 1.29%

 7 Non Resident Indians 4,073 95,62,911 0.42%

 8 ›¡¸¸¬¸ Trusts 39 65,17,450 0.28%

 9 Banks, NBFC & Indian 
Financial Insti.

30 21,71,925 0.09%

 10 ¬¸Ÿ¸¸©¸¸½š¸›¸ ¬¸™¬¡¸ Clearing Members 410 38,82,736 0.17%

 11 Overseas Corporate Bodies 3 1,10,000 0.00%

 12 Foreign Nationals 1 5,000 0.00%

 Total 2,94,067 2,30,41,59,598 100.00%
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b. Distribution Of Shareholders – Category Wise as on 
31st March 2016

ÇÅŸ¸ ¬ ¿̧.
Sr. No.

ª½μ¸ú
Category No. of Cases % of Cases

£¸¢©¸
Amount % Amount

1 upto 1 - 5,000 2,89,585 98.48 19,15,64,424 4.16
2 5,001 - 10,000 2,571 0.87 1,98,32,972 0.43
3 10,001 - 20,000 848 0.29 1,28,59,356 0.28
4 20,001 - 30,000 247 0.08 63,19,970 0.14
5 30,001 - 40,000 112 0.04 40,48,196 0.09
6 40,001 - 50,000 81 0.03 37,86,298 0.08
7 50,001 - 1,00,000 152 0.05 1,13,40,846 0.25
8 1,00,001 / & ABOVE 471 0.16 4,35,85,67,134 94.57
 / Total: 2,94,067 100 4,60,83,19,196 100.00

c. Dematerialization of Securities:

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demat 
list of SEBI and the Bank has entered in to Agreements 
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
dematerialization of Bank’s shares. Shareholders can get 
their shares dematerialized with either NSDL or CDSL.

As on March 31, 2016 the Bank has following number of Equity 
Shares in physical and dematerialized form, as per the detail 
given below:

ÇÅŸ¸ ¬ ¿̧.
Sr. No.

Nature of holding
No. of Cases

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of Shares Percentage %

1 Physical 44,920 3,47,12,717 1.51

2 NSDL 1,64,398 87,27,16,223 37.87

3 CDSL 84,749 139,67,30,658 60.62

 Total: 2,94,067 230,41,59,598 100.00

The Bank had forfeited 1,36,91,500 equity shares (27,38,300 
shares before sub-division) in the year 2003 and out of the 
same 24000 equity shares (4800 shares before sub-division) 
were annulled up to 31st March 2015.

12. STATUS OF SHARES LYING IN ESCROW/SUSPENSE 
ACCOUNT AS ON 31st MARCH, 2016

a. Status of shares lying in Suspense A/c (Physical Shares 
– returned undelivered)

Opening Balance as
on 01.04.2015

No. of requests 
received during 

the Financial 
Year 2015-16

Š¸‡ ©¸½¡¸£
Shares debited during the 

Financial Year 2015-16

Closing Balance as on 31st March 
2016

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of Shares

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of Shares

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of Shares

73 87,500 3 3 1,500 70 86,000
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b. Status of shares lying in Escrow / Suspense A/c (Demat 
Shares – returned undelivered)

Opening Balance as
on 01.04.2015

No. of requests 
received during 

the Financial 
Year 2015-16

 
›¸¸Ÿ¸½ ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡ ©¸½¡¸£

Shares debited during the 
Financial Year 2015-16

Closing Balance as on  
31st March 2016

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of Shares

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of Shares

©¸½¡¸£š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅú 
¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of 

Shareholders

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
No. of Shares

162 95,680 3 3 1,580 159 94,100

 

We confirm that the voting rights on the shares stated at the 
last column of table (a) and (b) above shall remain frozen till 
the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.

13. DIVIDEND / INTEREST PAYMENT THROUGH 
ELECTRONIC MODES

The Bank is paying Dividend on Shares / Interest on Bonds 
to the Investors through various electronic modes, wherever 
mandate is given by the investors. For the purpose, the Bank 
is using the services of National Automated Clearing House 
(NACH), National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS), 
RTGS, NEFT & Direct Credit etc.

Investors may lodge their mandate with Bank’s Registrar & 
Share Transfer Agent i.e. Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., at 
the address given in this report.

14. DISCLOSURES

a) There is no materially significant Related Party 
Transaction that has potential conflict with interests of the 
Bank at large. The Related Party Transactions are disclosed 
in the Notes on Accounts in compliance with RBI Guidelines 
in this regard.

b) There is no non-compliance by the Bank in respect 
of Regulations/ Guidelines issued SEBI / Stock Exchanges 
/ any Statutory Authority on any matter related to capital 
markets during the last 3 years and as such no penalties / 
strictures imposed on the Bank.

c) The Bank follows “Whistle Blower Policy Guidelines” 
of Govt. of India Resolution on Public Interest Disclosure & 
Protection of Informer (PIDPI). The said Policy Guidelines 
are available on the Bank’s website. No personnel has been 
denied access to the audit committee.

d) We confirm the compliance of the requirement of 
Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of 
Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations.
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e) All the Directors have disclosed that they have no 
relationship inter-se as on 31st March 2016.

f) The Bank has not traded in Commodities during the 
FY 2015-16 and hence the information on, ‘‘Commodity Price 
Risks & Commodities Hedging Activities’’ is Nil.

g) Following disclosures pursuant to Schedule V of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 i.e. SEBI Listing Regulations, can be 
viewed / downloaded by the shareholders at the link: "www.
bankofbaroda.com/fin/investor.asp"

i. Disclosures about familiarization programme for the 
Independent Directors 

ii. Whistle Blower Policy.

iii. Policy on Related Party Transactions and Material 
Subsidiaries.

15. MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

The Bank has complied with all the applicable mandatory 
requirements as provided in SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The extent of implementation of non-mandatory requirements 
is as under:

ÇÅŸ¸ ¬¸¿.
Sr. No. Non-mandatory requirements Status of Implementation

1

The Board
A non-executive chairperson may be 
entitled to maintain a chairperson’s 
office at the listed entity’s expense 
and also allowed reimbursement of 
expenses incurred in performance of 
his duties.

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed 
through “Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) 
Act, 1970, where all the Directors are appointed / nominated by 
Government of India except Directors to be elected from amongst 
Shareholders other than Central Government u/s 9(3)(i) of the Act. 
The Government of India has appointed Shri Ravi Venkatesan as Non-
Executive Chairman of the Board w.e.f.14.08.2015. (Ref Para 2(a) of 
the Report)

2

Shareholder Rights 
A half-yearly declaration of financial 
performance including summary of the 
significant events in last six-months, 
may be sent to each household of 
shareholders

Complied with.

The Bank has already sent communication of MD & CEO along with the 
copy of half-yearly financial results for the half year ended 30.09.2015 
(FY 2015-16) including summary of significant developments during 
last six months to each shareholder by post / e-mail. The financial 
results are also posted on Bank’s website.

‡

" "
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ÇÅŸ¸ ¬¸¿.
Sr. No. Non-mandatory requirements Status of Implementation

3

Audit Qualifications
Company may move towards a regime 
of unqualified financial statements.

There is no qualification in Auditors report of the Bank.

4

Separate posts of chairperson and 
chief executive officer 
The listed entity may appoint separate 
persons to the post of chairperson and 
managing director or chief executive 
officer.

Complied with.

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed 
through “Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) 
Act, 1970, as stated above at Sr.No.-1. The Government of India 
has appointed Shri Ravi Venkatesan as Non-Executive Chairman of 
the Board w.e.f.14.08.2015 and Shri P. S. Jayakumar as MD & CEO 
(Whole-time Director) w.e.f. 13.10.2015. (Ref Para 2(a) of the Report.

5

Reporting of Internal Auditor
The Internal Auditor may report directly 
to the Audit Committee.

The composition & terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the 
Board inter-alia covering Internal Audit function is governed through 
the guidelines / circulars issued by the Regulator i.e. Reserve Bank of 
India, which the Bank comply.

16. DISCLOSURE OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS

¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸ ÇÅ.
Regu. No. Title / Brief description Compliance Status

17
Board of Directors

The Composition & terms of reference of Board of Directors of Bank 
of Baroda is governed through “Banking Companies (Acquisition and 
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970” i.e. the Act, meaning thereby 
the provision of the Companies Act, 1956/2013 in this regard are Not 
Applicable. All the Directors, except 3 directors elected amongst the 
Shareholders’ other than Central Government pursuant to Section 
9(3)(i) of the Act, are appointed / Nominated by Government of India 
pursuant to the provisions under Section 9(3) of the Act. The Bank is 
regulated by Reserve Bank of India.(Ref. para 2(a) of the Report)
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¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸ ÇÅ.
Regu. No. Title / Brief description Compliance Status

18
Audit Committee

The composition & terms of reference of the Audit Committee of 
the Board of Bank of Baroda is governed through RBI’s directives / 
guidelines, which are complied with. (Ref. para 3.1 of the Report)

19
Nomination and remuneration 
committee

The Bank has 2 separate committees namely Nomination Committee 
and Remuneration Committee, the composition and terms of reference 
of which are governed through RBI directives and GOI directives 
respectively.(Ref. para 3.3 and 3.2 of the Report for Nomination 
Committee and Remuneration Committee respectively)

20
Stakeholders Relationship Committee Complied with

21
Risk Management Committee Complied with

22
Vigil Mechanism Complied with

23
Related party transactions Complied with

24

Corporate governance requirements 
with respect to subsidiary of listed 
entity

Complied with

25
Obligations with respect to 
independent directors

As per Regulation 17, as above.

26
Obligations with respect to directors 
and senior management

Complied with

27
Other corporate governance 
requirements

Complied with

46 (2) (b)
to(i) Website Complied with

17. GREEN INITIATIVE UNDER CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

a. The shareholders having shares in physical form are 
requested to register their e-mail ids with us or our Registrars, 
at the address given elsewhere in this report, to enable us to 
serve any document, notice, communication, annual reports 
etc. through e-mail. 

b. The shareholders holding shares in Demat form are 
requested to register their e-mail ID with their respective 
Depository Participant for the above purpose.

1
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18.	 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE RATING

Bank of Baroda is the first Public Sector Bank having been 
assigned a rating to its Corporate Governance Practices by 
ICRA Limited. The ICRA had assigned the rating of ‘CGR2’ 
(pronounced as CGR 2) on a rating scale of CGR1 to CGR6 
where CGR1 denotes the highest rating, in July 2004, which 
has been reaffirmed in February 2006, September 2007, 
April 2010, March 2011, April 2013, March 2014 and June 
2015 respectively and presently is in force. The CGR2 rating 
implies that in ICRA’s current opinion, the Bank has adopted 
and follows such practices, convention and codes as would 
provide its financial stakeholders including the depositors, a 
high level of assurance on the quality of Corporate Governance. 
The rating reflects Bank’s transparent ownership structure, 
well-defined executive management structure, satisfactory 
risk management practices, transparency in appointment 
and functioning of the Board and Senior Management and 
an elaborate audit function, carried out both by its Inspection 
Division and independent audit firms.

19.	 PROFILE OF DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-16

19.1	 Shri Ravi Venkatesan

18. 	 ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ Š¸¨¸›¸½Ä¬¸ £½¢’¿Š¸

¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ ¬¸¸¨¸Ä�¸¢›¸ˆÅ ®¸½°¸ ˆÅ¸ œ¸í¥¸¸ ‡½¬¸¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ í¾ ¢�¸¬¸½ £½¢’¿Š¸ ‡�¸Ê¬¸ú, 
‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú‚¸£‡ ¢¥¸. ×¸£¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ Š¸¨¸›¸½Ä¬¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä œ¸™Ãš¸¢÷¸ ˆÅ¸½ £½¢’¿Š¸ 
œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅú Š¸ƒÄ í¾. ‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú‚¸£‡ ×¸£¸ œ¸í¥¸ú ¤¸¸£ �¸º¥¸¸ƒÄ 2004 Ÿ¸Ê `¬¸ú�¸ú‚¸£ 
2' £½¢’¿Š¸ œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅú Š¸ƒÄ. ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅ¸½ ¡¸íú £½¢’¿Š¸ ‚˜¸¸Ä÷¸ ¬¸ú�¸ú‚¸£ 2 £½¢’¿Š¸ œ¸º›¸À 
ÇÅŸ¸©¸À ûÅ£¨¸£ú 2006, ¢¬¸÷¸¿¤¸£ 2007, ‚œÏ¾¥¸ 2010, Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2011, ‚œÏ¾¥¸ 2013, 
Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2014 ‚¸¾£ �¸»›¸ 2015 Ÿ¸Ê ž¸ú œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅú Š¸ƒÄ ‚¸¾£ ‚ž¸ú ¥¸¸Š¸» íÿ. ¬¸ú�¸ú‚¸£ 1 
¬¸½ ¬¸ú�¸ú‚¸£ 6 ˆ½Å „Æ÷¸ £½¢’¿Š¸ ¬ˆ½Å¥¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸ú�¸ú‚¸£ 1 ¬¸¨¸¸½Ä��¸ £½¢’¿Š¸ ˆÅí¥¸¸÷¸ú 
í¾. ¬¸ú�¸ú‚¸£ 2 £½¢’¿Š¸ ¬¸½ ‚¢ž¸œÏ¸¡¸ í¾ ¢ˆÅ £½¢’¿Š¸ ‡�¸Ê¬¸ú ‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú‚¸£‡ ˆÅú £¸¡¸ 
Ÿ¸Ê ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ „›¸ œ¸Ö¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê, œ¸£¿œ¸£¸‚¸Ê ‡¨¸¿ ¬¸¿¢í÷¸¸‚¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ ‚œ¸›¸¸¡¸¸ í¾ ÷¸˜¸¸ „›¸ˆÅ¸ 
œ¸¸¥¸›¸ ˆÅ£ £í¸ í¾ �¸¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¢í÷¸š¸¸£ˆÅ¸Ê ‡¨¸¿ �¸Ÿ¸¸ˆÅ÷¸¸Ä‚¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ Š¸ºµ¸¨¸î¸¸œ¸»µ¸Ä 
ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ Š¸¨¸›¸½Ä¬¸ ˆÅ¸ ‚¸æ¸¸¬¸›¸ œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅ£÷¸¸ í¾. ¡¸í £½¢’¿Š¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú œ¸¸£™©¸úÄ 
¬¨¸¸¢Ÿ¸÷¨¸ ¬¸¿£�¸›¸¸, ¬¸º¨¡¸¦¬˜¸÷¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ œÏ¤¸¿š¸›¸ œ¸Ö¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê, ¤¸¸½”Ä ‡¨¸¿ ¨¸¢£«“ 
œÏ¤¸¿š¸›¸ ˆÅú ¢›¸¡¸º¢Æ÷¸¡¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê œ¸¸£™¢©¸Ä÷¸¸, ¢¨¸¬÷¸¼÷¸ ‡¨¸¿ œ¸¢£«ˆ¼Å÷¸ ¥¸½‰¸¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä¢¨¸¢š¸, �¸¸½ 
¢›¸£ú®¸µ¸ œÏž¸¸Š¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¬¨¸÷¸¿°¸ ¥¸½‰¸¸ ûÅŸ¸¸½ô ×¸£¸ ‚œ¸›¸¸ƒÄ �¸¸÷¸ú í¾, ˆÅ¸½ ™©¸¸Ä÷¸ú í¾.

19. 	 ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2015-16 ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¢›¸¡¸ºÆ÷¸ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ¸Ê ˆÅ¸ œ¸¢£�¸¡¸

19.1 	 ªú £¢¨¸ ¨¸ÊˆÅ’½¬¸›¸

›¸¸Ÿ¸ ªú £¢¨¸ ¨¸ÊˆÅ’½¬¸›¸ Name Shri Ravi Venkatesan

œ¸÷¸¸ 362 / ‡ 6 Ÿ¸½›¸ £¸½”, œ¸í¥¸¸ ¤¥¸¸½ˆÅ,
ˆÅ¸½£¸Ÿ¸¿Š¸¥¸¸, ¢¨¸œÏ¸½ œ¸¸ˆÄÅ ˆ½Å œ¸¸¬¸,
¤¸ÿŠ¸¥¸¸½£ - 560 034

Address 362/A, 6th Main Road, 1st Block,
Koramangala, Opp: Wipro Park,
Bangalore – 560 034

�¸›Ÿ¸ ¢÷¸¢˜¸ 12 �¸›¸¨¸£ú, 1963 Date of Birth 12th January, 1963

‚¸¡¸º 53 ¨¸«¸Ä 53 Years

¡¸¸½Š¡¸÷¸¸ ¤¸ú’½ˆÅ (‚¸ƒÄ‚¸ƒÄ’ú Ÿ¸º¿¤¸ƒÄ)
‡Ÿ¸‡¬¸ (œ¸»™»Ä ¢¨¸æ¸¢¨¸Ô¸¸¥¸¡¸)
‡Ÿ¸¤¸ú‡ (í¸¨¸Ä”Ä ¢¨¸æ¸¢¨¸Ô¸¸¥¸¡¸)

Qualifications B.Tech (IIT Mumbai)
MS (Purdue University)
MBA (Harvard University)

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å ³ œ¸ Ÿ¸Ê 
¢›¸¡¸º¢Æ÷¸ ˆÅ¸ ¬¨¸³ œ¸

ˆÊÅÍ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ×¸£¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅˆÅ¸£ú ˆ¿Åœ¸›¸ú („œ¸ÇÅŸ¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ 
‚�¸Ä›¸ ‡¨¸¿ ‚¿÷¸£µ¸) ‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸ 1970 / 1980 ˆÅú 
š¸¸£¸  9 (3)(‡�¸) ˆ½Å ÷¸í÷¸ 14.08.2015 ¬¸½ 03 
¨¸«¸¸½ô ¡¸¸ ‚Š¸¥¸½ ‚¸™½©¸, �¸¸½ ž¸ú œ¸í¥¸½ í¸½, ÷¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å 
¢¥¸‡ ‚¿©¸ˆÅ¸¢¥¸ˆÅ Š¸¾£ - ©¸¸¬¸ˆÅú¡¸ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ÷¸˜¸¸ 
Š¸¾£ - ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ ‚š¡¸®¸ ˆ½Å ³ œ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¢›¸¡¸ºÆ÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ 
Š¸¡¸¸ í¾.

Nature of 
appointment as 
Director

Appointed as a Part Time Non-
official director as well as Non-
Executive Chairman by the Central 
Government u/s 9(3)(h) of The Banking 
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer 
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, w.e.f. 
14.08.2015 for a period of 3 years or 
until further orders, whichever is earlier.

‚›¸ºž¸¨¸ ¬¸¸½©¸¥¸ œ¸£¸½œ¸ˆÅ¸£ú ˆÅ¸¡¸¸½ô ˆ½Å Ÿ¸¸š¡¸Ÿ¸ ¬¸½ ¬¸¸Ÿ¸¸¢�¸ˆÅ 
¬¸Ÿ¸¬¡¸¸‚¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸£¸ˆÅ£µ¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ í½÷¸º ¢¨¸‰¡¸¸÷¸ 
£¸«’ï ¨¡¸¸œ¸ú �¸›¸¢í÷¸ˆÅ¸£ú ¬¸¿Š¸“›¸ `¨¸½¿�¸£ œ¸¸’Ä›¸¬¸Ä 
ƒ¿¢”¡¸¸' ˆ½Å ªú £¢¨¸ ¨¸ÊˆÅ’½¬¸›¸ ¬¸¿¬˜¸¸œ¸ˆÅ ‚š¡¸®¸ 
íÿ. ¨¸½ ƒŸœ¸½Æ’ ƒ›¨¸½©¸’£ ¡¸»¢›¸’»¬¸ ¬¸ú” û¿Å” ˆ½Å 
¨¸Ê�¸£ œ¸¸’Ä›¸£ íÿ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¨¸½ £¸ÁˆÅû½Å¥¸£ ûÅ¸„¿”½©¸›¸, 
ƒ›¸ûöÅ¸½¢¬¸¬¸ ¢¥¸. ‡¨¸¿ ¬’ïÿ” ¥¸¸ƒœ¸€ ¬¸¸¡¸›¬¸ ˆ½Å 
¢¥¸‡ ž¸ú ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä ˆÅ£ £í½ íÿ. ¨¸½ í¸¨¸Ä” ¢¤¸{¸›¸½¬¸ ¢£¨¡¸» 
×¸£¸ œÏˆÅ¸¢©¸÷¸ „¥¥¸½‰¸›¸ú¡¸ œ¸º¬÷¸ˆÅ `ˆÅ¸½›ˆÅë£Š¸ 
™ ˆ½Å‚¸½¬¸À¢¨¸›¸ ƒ›¸ ƒ¿¢”¡¸¸, ¢¨¸›¸ ‡¨¸£ú¨í½¡¸£' ˆ½Å 
¥¸½‰¸ˆÅ ž¸ú íÿ.

Experience Mr. Ravi Venkatesan is the founder 
Chairman of Social Venture 
Partners India, a national network 
of philanthropists addressing social 
problems through venture philanthropy. 
He is a Venture Partner at impact 
investor Unitus Seed Fund and serves 
on the boards of Rockefeller Foundation, 
Infosys Ltd, and Strand Lifesciences. 
He is the author of an acclaimed book 
“Conquering the Chaos: Win in India, 
Win Everywhere” published by Harvard 
Business Review.
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Prior to this, as Chairman of Microsoft 
India between 2004 and 2011, Mr. Ravi 
Venkatesan helped build India into 
Microsoft’s second-largest presence 
in the world. He was instrumental 
in creating Microsoft India’s Project 
Shiksha, a computer literacy program 
which has so far trained over 40 
million school children in India. Prior 
to Microsoft, Mr. Ravi Venkatesan was 
the Chairman of publicly held Cummins 
India and led its transformation into 
India’s leading provider of engines and 
power solutions. He helped establish 
the Cummins College of Engineering, 
India’s first engineering college for 
women, in Pune.

He was a Baker Scholar. He is a recipient 
of the Indian Institute of Technology 
Bombay’s Distinguished Alumnus Award 
and Purdue University’s Distinguished 
Engineering Alumnus Award. He was 
voted as one of India’s best management 
thinkers by Thinkers50.

š¸¸¢£÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸ 
31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½

©¸»›¡¸ No. of shares of 
Bank of Baroda 
held as on 
31.03.2016

- Nil

19.2 Shri P. S. Jayakumar

›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name Shri P. S. Jayakumar

œ¸÷¸¸ Address 803-B, Viveria, Sane Guruji Marg,
Off Jacob Circle, Byculla, 
Mumbai – 400 011

Date of Birth 8th April, 1962

Age 54 Years

¡¸¸½Š¡¸÷¸¸
¬¸ú‡

Qualifications M.Com
CA
MBA (XLRI)

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å ³ œ¸ Ÿ¸Ê Nature of 
appointment as 
Director

Appointed as Managing Director & CEO 
by the Central Government u/s 9(3)(a) 
of The Banking Companies (Acquisition 
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 
1970/1980, w.e.f. 13.10.2015 for a 
period of 3 years or until further orders, 
whichever is earlier.

Experience Mr. P. S. Jayakumar, is a Chartered 
Accountant by qualification and 
additionally holds a Post Graduate 
Diploma in Business Management 
from XLRI Jamshedpur. He also has 
the distinction of being a Chevening 
Gurukool Scholar through the London 
School of Economics and Political 
Science.
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Prior to his appointment as MD & CEO 
of Bank of Baroda, he was the Co-
founder and CEO of VBHC Value Homes 
Pvt. Ltd., a leader in housing for low and 
moderate income household from 2009 
onwards. He was also the Co-founder 
and Non-Executive Promoter Director 
for Home First Finance Company, a 
housing finance institution regulated 
by the NHB, focused on financing 
customers who are not able to access 
mortgage loans from the banking sector.

He is a career banker and has spent 
over 23 years in Citibank in India and 
Singapore starting in 1986. He has 
contributed to several innovations in 
retail banking in India. In addition, he 
was associated with the first asset 
securitisation in India in 1991 and the 
first multi-lingual biometric ATM for the 
financially excluded in 2006.

Mr. Jayakumar has held diverse 
assignments while at Citibank such as 
Treasurer - Consumer Bank, Business 
Development Head covering deposit and 
lending business, Managing Director for 
Citifinancial Ltd, Managing Director and 
Head of Citi bank Consumer Loan for Asia 
Pacific Countries (covering Indonesia, 
Philippines, Australia, Thailand, Hong 
Kong and Korea), Country Head - 
Citibank Consumer Business and Head 
of Balance Sheet Management - Asia 
Pacific. Mr. P. S. Jayakumar has also 
served as a Board Member in many of 
Citibank’s subsidiaries in India.

š¸¸¢£÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½ 

14500 No. of shares of 
Bank of Baroda 
held as on 
31.03.2016

14500

     19.3  Smt. Usha A. Narayanan

›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name Smt. Usha A. Narayanan

œ¸÷¸¸ Address “Narayana”1006,
17th Main, BTM Layout,
1st Stage,
Bangalore – 560 029

Date of Birth 3rd July, 1959

Age 57 Years
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¡¸¸½Š¡¸÷¸¸
‡ûÅ¬¸ú‡

Qualifications B.Com
FCA

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å ³ œ¸ Ÿ¸Ê Nature of 
appointment as 
Director

Declared elected as Shareholder 
Director under Section 9 (3) (i) of the 
Banking Companies (Acquisition and 
Transfer of Undertakings) Act,1970, for 
a period of 3 years from 12.12.2015 to 
11.12.2018.

Experience Ms. Usha A Narayanan is a Chartered 
Accountant with over 21 years of 
Audit experience as Audit Partner with 
PriceWaterhouse from 1992 to 2013. 
She was one of the first women to be 
admitted to Partnership in 1997 and has 
served as Lead Engagement Partner 
on large Indian listed companies and 
Indian subsidiaries of multinationals. 
She is also a qualified Company 
Secretary. 

She has deep knowledge and 
understanding on assessing business 
risks and controls, Company Law, 
Accounting and Auditing standards 
and their application to business.

She was a member of PW India 
Assurance Leadership Team for four 
years from 2009 to 2013 and also led 
the National Human Capital Function 
for the Assurance practice.

She is also actively involved in social 
service.

š¸¸¢£÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½ 

500 No. of shares of 
Bank of Baroda 
held as on 
31.03.2016

500

19.4   Shri Mayank K. Mehta

›¸¸Ÿ¸ ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ Ÿ¸í½÷¸¸ Name Shri Mayank K. Mehta

œ¸÷¸¸ Address 21, Persipolis Apts., 
Somani Marg,
Cuffe Parade,
Mumbai – 400 005

Date of Birth 12th September 1958
Age 57

¡¸¸½Š¡¸÷¸¸ Qualifications BSc., CAIIB

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å ³ œ¸ Ÿ¸Ê Nature of 
appointment as 
Director

Appointed as Executive Director by 
the Central Government u/s 9(3)(a) of 
The Banking Companies (Acquisition 
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 
1970/1980, w.e.f. 22.01.2016 for a 
period upto 30.09.2018 i.e. the date of 
his attaining the age of superannuation 
or until further orders, whichever is 
earlier.
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‚›¸ºž¸¨¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å ³ œ¸ 
Ÿ¸Ê ¢›¸¡¸ºÆ÷¸ í¸½›¸½ ¬¸½ œ¸»¨¸Ä ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸í½÷¸¸ ¡¸º¢›¸¡¸›¸ 
¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ƒ¿¢”¡¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê Ÿ¸í¸œÏ¤¸¿š¸ˆÅ ‡¨¸¿ Ÿ¸º‰¡¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ 
‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú (¬¸ú‡ûÅ‚¸½) ˆ½Å ³ œ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä£÷¸ ˜¸½.

ªú Ÿ¸í½÷¸¸ ˆÅ¸ �¸›Ÿ¸ 12 ¢¬¸÷¸¿¤¸£, 1958 ˆÅ¸½ íº‚¸ 
˜¸¸. ªú Ÿ¸í½÷¸¸ ›¸½ ¢¨¸±¸¸›¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¬›¸¸÷¸ˆÅ ˆÅú ¢”ŠÏú œÏ¸œ÷¸ 
ˆÅú ÷¸˜¸¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¤¸ÿ¢ˆ¿ÅŠ¸ ‡¨¸¿ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¬¸¿¬˜¸¸›¸ ¬¸½ 
œÏŸ¸¸µ¸-œ¸°¸ (¬¸ú‡‚¸ƒÄ‚¸ƒÄ¤¸ú) œÏ¸œ÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸.

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ ›¸½ ‚œ¸›¸½ ˆ¾Å¢£¡¸£ ˆÅú ©¸º³ ‚¸÷¸ 
¬¸›¸ 1977 Ÿ¸Ê ¡¸»¢›¸¡¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ƒ¿¢”¡¸¸ ¬¸½ ˆÅú ÷¸˜¸¸ 
‚Æ’»¤¸£ 2012 Ÿ¸Ê Ÿ¸í¸œÏ¤¸¿š¸ˆÅ ˆ½Å œ¸™ œ¸£ ¢›¸¡¸ºÆ÷¸ 
íº‡. ¡¸º¢›¸¡¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ƒ¿¢”¡¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê Ÿ¸í¸œÏ¤¸¿š¸ˆÅ 
¤¸›¸›¸½ ¬¸½ œ¸»¨¸Ä ¢¨¸¢ž¸››¸ ¬÷¸£¸Ê œ¸£ ˆÅƒÄ ¢�¸ŸŸ¸½™¸¢£¡¸¸¿ 
¢›¸ž¸¸ƒô. ªú   Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸, �¸¸½ ‚¿÷¸£¸«’ïú¡¸ 
¤¸ÿ¢ˆ¿ÅŠ¸ ˆ½Å ¢¨¸©¸½«¸±¸ Ÿ¸¸›¸½ �¸¸÷¸½ íÿ, ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ÷¸ˆÅ›¸úˆÅú 
¢¨¸ˆÅ¸¬¸ ‚¸¾£ ¤¸ÿˆÅ Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅ¸½£ ¤¸ÿ¢ˆ¿ÅŠ¸ ¬¸¸½¥¡¸»©¸›¸ ˆÅ¸½ 
¬¸ûÅ¥¸÷¸¸œ¸»¨¸ÄˆÅ ¥¸¸Š¸» ˆÅ£›¸½ Ÿ¸½¿ „›¸ˆÅú ž¸»¢Ÿ¸ˆÅ¸ £íú. 

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ ˆ½Å¤¸ú¬¸ú ‚¸¦¬÷¸ œÏ¤¸¿š¸›¸ ˆ¿Åœ¸›¸ú 
œÏ¸.¢¥¸.¬¸¿‹¸, �¸¸½ ¢ˆÅ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú íú ¬¸í¸¡¸ˆÅ ˆ¿Åœ¸›¸ú 
í¾, ˆ½Å ¤¸¸½”Ä ˆ½Å ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ž¸ú £í �¸ºˆ½Å íÿ. ¨¸½ ¨¸«¸Ä  
2010-12 ˆ½Å ¤¸ú�¸ ˆ½Å‚¸ƒÄ’ú¬¸ú‚¸½ ¢¥¸. (œ¸»¨¸Ä Ÿ¸Ê 
ˆ½Å£¥¸¸ ‚¸¾Ô¸¸½¢Š¸ˆÅ ¬¸¥¸¸íˆÅ¸£ ¬¸¿¬˜¸¸›¸ ¢¥¸.) ˆ½Å 
¤¸¸½”Ä ˆ½Å ž¸ú ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ £í �¸ºˆ½Å íÿ.

Experience Shri Mayank K. Mehta was General 
Manager and Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) at Union Bank of India prior to 
his elevation as Executive Director of 
Bank of Baroda. 

Born on 12th September, 1958, Shri 
Mayank K. Mehta holds a Bachelors 
degree in Science and is also a 
Certificated Associate of Indian Institute 
of Banking and Finance (CAIIB).

Shri Mayank K. Mehta started his career 
in Union Bank of India in 1977 and rose 
to the position of General Manager in 
October 2012. He has held wide range 
of responsibilities in various capacities 
before his elevation as General Manager 
of Union Bank of India. Mr. Mayank 
K. Mehta, an expert in International 
Banking, has also been instrumental in 
technological development of the Bank 
and successful implementation of Core 
Banking Solution of the Bank.

Mr. Mayank K. Mehta was a Director 
on the Board of Union KBC Asset 
Management Company Private 
Limited, the Bank’s subsidiary. He was 
also a Director on the Board of KITCO 
Limited (formerly Kerala Industrial and 
Technical Consultancy Organisation 
Ltd.) between years 2010-12.

¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ Ÿ¸Ê 
š¸¸¢£÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸
31.03.2016 ˆÅ¸½ 

©¸»›¡¸ No. of shares of 
Bank of Baroda 
held as on 
31.03.2016

Nil
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DECLARATION

Declaration of the Managing Director & CEO pursuant 
to Schedule V - Part (D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

It is to declare that all the Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel of the Bank have affirmed their 
compliance of the "Bank of Baroda - Code of Conduct 
for Directors and Senior Management Personnel" for the 
Financial Year Ended on 31st March, 2016 in accordance with 
Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The said Code of conduct 
has been posted on the Bank's website. 

For Bank of Baroda

P. S. Jayakumar
Managing Director & CEO

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13th May 2016
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Bank of Baroda as on March 31, 2016

` in '000

Standalone Consolidated

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Equity 462,09,31 443,56,04 462,09,31 443,56,04

Reserve & Surplus

Statutory Reserves 8968,97,29 8968,97,29 9228,13,30 9187,62,87

Capital Reserves 5125,77,32 1986,86,27 5185,43,81 1994,79,36

Share Premium 10729,00,93 8961,54,21 10786,20,93 9018,74,21

Revenue & Other reserves 14913,13,68 19474,40,95 16841,28,90 21372,92,76

Minority Interest  -  - 193,69,07 186,71,56

Deposits

Demand Deposits 34629,06,17 52796,65,00 35544,13,46 53709,47,61

Saving Bank Deposits 116705,40,95 110172,20,36 119459,30,04 112805,52,55

Term Deposits 422703,40,10 454590,66,97 431687,03,33 463466,24,89

Borrowings

Borrowings in India

a)  from Reserve Bank of 
India  -  -  -  - 

b)  from other Banks 387,98,49 2426,44,20 395,91,13 2432,85,33

c)  from other institutions 
and agencies 193,22,47 1,12,75 844,34,01 214,27,53

d)  Debt Instruments 11331,70,00 12101,70,00 11331,70,00 12101,70,00

Borrowings outside India 21558,79,06 20735,01,09 21273,27,43 20752,68,88

Other Liabilities & Provisions

Bills Payable 1675,58,78 2133,88,12 1741,92,90 2190,88,05

Inter-office Adjustments (net) 393,84,59 755,40,70 391,93,64 752,71,17

Interest Accrued 3927,99,71 4644,52,46 3992,72,15 4781,06,40

Provisions towards Standard 
Assets 2751,23,49 2963,73,86 2772,97,76 2981,80,35

Deferred Tax Liability (net)  - 672,40,74 6,09,85 675,85,37

Others 14919,25,35 11159,43,79 19040,86,48 14907,92,71

TOTAL CAPITAL & 
LIABILITIES 671376,47,69 714988,54,80 691179,07,51 733977,37,64
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` in '000

Standalone Consolidated

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

ASSETS

Cash & Balance with Reserve 
Bank of India

21672,41,54 22488,59,70 22810,75,34 23556,94,33

Balance with banks & money 
at call & short notice

Balance with banks in india 4060,20,20 4067,62,58 5482,83,30 5545,95,62

Money at call & short notice in 
India 

600,00,00  - 645,00,00 155,00,00

Balances outside india 107567,73,25 121796,92,79 108060,46,75 122373,29,03

Investments

In India

a)  Government Securities 100428,36,43 96897,64,08 103090,09,11 99139,02,19

b)  Other approved 
securities 1,28,00 1,28,00 1607,52,80 1387,37,47

c)  Shares 1259,89,15 1286,36,09 1882,80,33 2033,06,08

d)  Debentures & Bonds 2558,59,53 3312,41,82 3668,89,34 3947,50,12

e)  Subsidiaries and/or Joint 
Ventures

901,11,37 839,76,75 736,49,59 681,32,28

f)  Others 5735,92,56 7282,18,16 5796,04,21 7462,64,42

Outside India 9565,35,06 7192,58,64 12112,20,32 10088,03,88

Advances

In India

a)  Bills purchased & 
discounted 2963,37,66 5171,00,05 2967,17,42 5177,23,41

b)  Cash Credit, overdraft 
& loans repayable on 
demand 127046,27,51 144487,91,00 128767,21,66 146130,25,63

c)  Term Loans 133258,73,15 142211,30,95 134323,49,57 143200,87,71

Outside India 120501,79,71 136194,91,89 125428,09,88 140907,12,17

Fixed Assets 6253,77,56 2874,84,80 6359,17,15 2978,40,99

Other Assets

Inter Office Adjustments(net)  -  -  -  - 

Interest Accrued 5346,70,34 4282,79,68 5492,65,60 4409,84,79
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` in '000

Standalone Consolidated

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Tax paid in advance / at source 5360,76,75 5555,52,60 5393,42,84 5584,58,01

Deferred Tax Assets (net) 3248,71,57  - 3262,98,51 11,82,50

Non-banking assets acquired in 
satisfaction of claims

 -  -  -  - 

Others 13045,46,35 9044,85,22 13291,73,79 9207,07,01

TOTAL ASSETS 671376,47,69 714988,54,80 691179,07,51 733977,37,64

Contingent liabilities

Claims against the bank not 
acknowledged as debts

371,95,10 83,96,41 389,31,10 100,32,70

Liability on account of 
outstanding forward exchange 
contracts 142320,13,27 150655,98,80 142340,20,48 150684,45,91

Guarantees given on account of 
constituents 32537,47,72 30846,29,75 33083,55,99 31390,74,02

Acceptances, endorsements & 
other obligations 16679,37,90 20007,54,52 16896,56,73 20337,88,56

Other items for which the bank 
is contingently liable

37068,22,34 44790,92,33 37097,31,31 44818,95,90

Bills for collection
32343,74,34 37608,06,25 32442,12,00 37721,09,65
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Abridged Profit & Loss Account of Bank of Baroda for the year ended March 31, 2016

` in '000

Standalone Consolidated

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

INCOME

Interest Earned

On advances/bills 29796,23,23 30802,68,00 30700,06,64 31669,35,61

On investments 10673,22,27 9701,07,35 11333,92,88 10603,54,51

On balances with RBI and inter 
bank funds 1305,92,32 1549,79,45 1469,87,76 1717,62,95

Others 2285,89,92 910,00,90 2295,11,74 924,43,59

Other Income

Commission, exchange & 
Brokerage 1501,48,55 1482,04,36 1591,84,76 1564,80,48

Net profit on sale of investments 1178,85,95 1007,01,97 1189,56,54 1036,29,86

Net profit on sale of land 
building & other assets 2,15,91  (4,06) 2,21,08  (3,50)

Net profit on Exchange 
transactions 1252,31,17 1005,93,48 1277,35,53 1030,78,94

Income by way of dividends etc. 
from subsidiaries/companies 
and/or JVs abroad/in India

45,56,38 36,97,70 7,92,98 36,97,70

Miscellaneous Income 1018,48,20 870,06,05 1923,26,63 1780,43,50

TOTAL INCOME 49060,13,90 47365,55,20 51791,16,54 50364,23,64

EXPENDITURE

Interest Expended

On Deposits 29200,11,00 27605,55,82 29982,12,20 28384,42,94

On RBI/Inter bank borrowings

345,02,56 394,13,16 340,34,18 397,36,06

Others 1776,29,01 1776,63,43 1784,97,65 1764,81,83

Operating expenses

Payment & provision for 
employees 4978,02,55 4261,34,65 5201,04,64 4476,97,43

Rent taxes & lighting 862,02,31 695,74,24 903,91,31 737,74,02

Printing & stationery 81,91,65 78,82,28 86,27,68 83,19,55

Advertisement & publicity 75,94,90 71,81,61 83,49,88 84,51,80

Depreciation on Bank’s property 501,32,72 340,39,49 525,10,86 368,25,53
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` in '000

Standalone Consolidated

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Director’s fees, allowances & 
expenses 69,18 85,88 2,64,64 2,58,69

Auditors fees, expenses incl. 
branch auditors 57,69,92 51,84,39 60,70,05 54,43,54

Law charges 54,61,24 45,65,48 58,29,71 50,05,86

Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, 
etc. 154,32,23 148,79,13 163,46,50 156,60,96

Repairs & Maintenance 539,77,94 471,30,70 550,74,24 481,40,75

Insurance 490,08,58 451,04,44 503,16,51 462,73,27

Others 1126,70,49 1056,50,44 1823,55,85 1645,90,01

Provisions & Contigencies

Provision for Depreciation on 
investments 341,46,54  (149,35,85) 340,38,27  (151,99,95)

Provision towards non 
performing assets 13765,89,25 3997,08,22 13847,55,42 4055,04,18

Provision towards standard 
assets  (258,10,53) 548,12,48  (255,03,67) 549,42,06

Others (excluding income taxes) 1664,39,46 98,64,19 2021,07,77 777,51,48

TOTAL EXPENSES AND 
PROVISIONS 55758,21,00 41944,94,18 58023,83,69 44381,00,01

Profit/Loss before Tax

Current Tax 1769,84,27 2136,67,93 1892,58,65 2265,83,32

Deferred Tax  (3072,37,64)  (114,50,44)  (3072,17,05)  (115,28,83)

Profit / Loss after Tax  (5395,53,73) 3398,43,53  (5053,08,75) 3832,69,14

Share of Earning/(Loss) in 
associates  -  - 20,09,30 117,73,23

Consolidated Net Profit/loss 
for the year before deducting 
minority Interest  (5395,53,73) 3398,43,53  (5032,99,45) 3950,42,37

Less - Minority Interest  -  - 34,68,77 38,69,63

Consolidated Net Profit/Loss 
for the year attributable to 
Group  (5395,53,73) 3398,43,53  (5067,68,22) 3911,72,74

Profit / Loss brought forward  -  - 553,39,97 415,85,41

Total  (5395,53,73) 3398,43,53  (4514,28,25) 4327,58,15

Appropriations

Transfer to statutory reserves  - 849,60,88 43,08,32 897,62,50

Transfer to other reserves  - 1697,13,94 219,12,24 2024,86,97

Transfer to Government/
proposed dividends  - 851,68,71  - 851,68,71
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` in '000

Standalone Consolidated

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Balance carried forward to 
Balance Sheet  (5395,53,73)  -  (4776,48,81) 553,39,97

Transfer from Excess 
Appropriation of previous year  7,78,84  - - -

AUDITORS

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 105049W

For S R Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 001537C

For Wahi & Gupta
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 002263N

For Rodi Dabir & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 108846W

(Shailesh S Shah)
Partner
M No.: 033632

(Ajay Kumar Atolia)
Partner
M No.: 077201

(Anuj Gupta)
Partner
M No. : 076560

(Sudhir Dabir)
Partner
M No.: 039984

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13th May 2016

DIRECTORS

Ravi Venkatesan
Chairman

 

P S Jayakumar
Managing Director & CEO

B B Joshi
Executive Director

Mayank K Mehta
Executive Director         

Mohd. Mustafa
Director

Surekha Marandi
Director

Prem Kumar Makkar
Director

Prof. Biju Varkkey
Director

Dr. R Narayanaswamy
Director

Bharat Kumar Dangar
Director

Usha A Narayanan
Director

V S Narang
General Manager 
Corp. A/Cs & Taxation and CFO

Ashok Dangaich 
Dy General Manager 
Corp. A/Cs & Taxation

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13th May 2016
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Abridged Cash Flow Statement of Bank of Baroda

` in "000

Particulars

Standalone Consolidated

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

A.  Cash Flow from operating 
Activities  (9841,65,62) 18021,05,00  (10011,31,00) 17838,30,93

B.  Cash Flow from Investing 
Activities  (3995,41,47)  (539,36,68)  (4005,09,60)  (556,34,27)

C.  Cash Flow from Financing 
Activities  (615,72,99)  (6,44,48)  (615,72,99)  (6,44,48)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash 
Equivalents (A+B+C)  (14452,80,08) 17475,23,84  (14632,13,59) 17275,52,18

Cash & Cash equivalents as at 
April 01 148353,15,07 130877,91,23 151631,18,98 134355,66,80

Cash & Cash equivalents as at 
March 31 133900,34,99 148353,15,07 136999,05,39 151631,18,98
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1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared under the 
historical cost convention unless otherwise stated. They 
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAAP) in India, which comprises statutory provisions, 
regulatory/ Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines, 
Accounting Standards/ guidance notes issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the practices 
prevalent in the banking industry in India. In respect of 
foreign offices, statutory provisions and practices prevailing 
in respective foreign countries are complied with.

2 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires the 
management to make estimates and assumptions considered 
in the reported amount of assets and liabilites (including 
contingent liabilites) as of date of the financial statements 
and the reported income and expenses for the reporting 
period. Management believes that the estimates used in 
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. 
Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognised 
prospectively in the current and future periods unless 
otherwise stated.

3 INVESTMENTS

3.1 Classification

The Investment portfolio of the Bank is classified, in 
accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, into:

a. “Held to Maturity” (HTM) comprising Investments 
acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity.

b. “Held for Trading” (HFT) comprising Investments 
acquired with the intention to trade.

c. “Available for Sale” (AFS) comprising Investments 
not covered by (a) and (b) above i.e. those which are 
acquired neither for trading purposes nor for being held 
till maturity.

3.2  Acquisition Cost

 Cost of acquisition of Investments is net of incentives, front-
end fees and commission.

3.3 Basis of Valuation

Investments classified as HTM are carried at weighted 
average acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, 
in which case the premium is amortized over the period 
remaining to maturity.

 
Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended March 31, 2016
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Investments classified as HTM includes debentures / bonds, 
which are deemed to be in the nature of / treated as advances 
(for which provision is made by applying the RBI prudential 
norms of assets classification and provisioning applicable to 
Advances).

Investments in Regional Rural Banks, Treasury Bills, 
Commercial Papers and Certificates of Deposit, have been 
valued at carrying cost.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (both in India 
and abroad) are valued at acquisition cost less diminution, 
other than temporary in nature.

Bank’s investments in units of VCFs made after 23.08.2006 
are classified under HTM category for initial period of three 
years and are valued at cost. After period of three years from 
date of disbursement, it will be shifted to AFS and marked-to-
market as per RBI guidelines.

Investments classified as HFT and AFS are marked to market 
scrip-wise and the resultant net depreciation if any, in each 
category disclosed in the Balance Sheet, is recognized in the 
Profit and Loss Account, while the net appreciation, if any, is 
ignored. However, Depreciation on the Instruments acquired 
by way of conversion, whether classified as Standard or NPA, 
is not offset against the appreciation in any other securities 
held under the AFS category.

Investments made by the Bank as Primary Dealer in 
Treasury Bills under HFT category have been valued at 
carrying cost.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted investments in ”Held 
for Trading” and “Available for Sale” categories, the market 
rates / quotes on the Stock Exchanges, the rates declared by 
Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) / Fixed Income 
Money Market and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA) / 
Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) are 
used.

Investments for which such rates / quotes are not available 
are valued as per norms laid down by RBI, which are as 
under:

a Government / 
Approved 
securities

- on Yield to Maturity basis.

b Equity Shares, 
PSU and Trustee 
shares

- at break-up value as per the latest 
Balance Sheet (not more than 12 
months old), otherwise Re. 1 per 
company.

c Preference 
Shares

- on Yield to Maturity basis with 
appropriate credit spread mark-up.

` 
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d PSU Bonds - on Yield to Maturity basis with 
appropriate credit spread mark-up.

e Units of Mutual 
Funds

- at the latest repurchase price / NAV 
declared by the Fund in respect of 
each scheme.

f Venture Capital - Declared NAV or break up NAV as 
per audited balance sheet which is 
not more than 18 months old. If NAV/ 
audited financials are not available for 
more than 18 months continuously 
then at Re. 1/- per VCF

g. Security Receipts Declared NAV by the Asset 
Reconstruction Company as per RBI 
/ SEBI guidelines

3.4  Disposal of Investments

Profit/ loss on sale of Investments classified as HTM is 
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account based on the 
weighted average cost / book value of the related Investments 
and an amount equivalent of profit on sale of Investments 
in HTM classification is appropriated to Capital Reserve 
Account.

Profit/ loss on sale of Investment in AFS/ HFT category is 
recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

3.5  The Bank is following uniform methodology of 
accounting for investments on settlement date basis.

3.6 In respect of investments at overseas branches, RBI 
guidelines or those of the host countries, whichever are more 
stringent are followed. In case of those branches situated in 
countries where no guidelines are specified, the guidelines of 
the RBI are followed.

3.7 The transfer of a security between these categories is 
accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value / market 
value on the date of transfer, whichever is the least, and the 
depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

3.8 In respect of non-performing securities, income is not 
recognised, and provision is made for depreciation in the 
value of such securities as per RBI guidelines.

3.9 REPO / Reverse REPO

The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting Procedure 
prescribed by the RBI for accounting of market Repo 
and Reverse Repo transactions [other than the Liquidity 
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI]. Repo and Reverse 
Repo Transactions are treated as Collaterised Borrowing / 
Lending Operations with an agreement to Repurchase on 
the agreed terms. Securities sold under Repo are continued 
to be shown under investments and Securities purchased 
under Reverse Repo are not included in investments. Costs 

`
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and revenues are accounted for as interest expenditure / 
income, as the case may be.

 Securities purchased / sold under LAF with RBI are debited 
/ credited to investment Account and reversed on maturity 
of the transaction. Interest expended / earned thereon is 
accounted for as expenditure / revenue.

3.10 Derivatives

The Bank presently deals in interest rate and currency 
derivatives. The interest rate derivatives dealt with by the 
Bank are Rupee Interest Rate Swaps, Foreign Currency 
Interest Rate Swaps and forward rate agreements. Currency 
Derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Options and Currency 
swaps.

Based on RBI guidelines, Derivatives are valued as under:

The hedge/ non-hedge(market making) transactions are 
recorded separately. Derivative contracts designated as 
hedges are not marked to market unless their underlying 
asset is marked to market. Trading derivative positions are 
marked-to-market (MTM) and the resulting losses, if any, are 
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Profit, if any, is 
ignored. Income and Expenditure relating to interest rate 
swaps are recognized on the settlement date. Gains/ losses 
on termination of the trading swaps are recorded on the 
termination date as income/ expenditure.

For the purpose of valuation, the fair value of the total swap 
is computed on the basis of the amount that would be 
receivable or payable on termination of the transactions of 
the swap agreements as on the Balance Sheet date. Losses 
arising there from, if any, are fully provided for while the 
profits, if any, are ignored.

Contingent Liabilities on account of derivative contracts 
denominated in foreign currencies are reported at closing 
rates of exchange notified by FEDAI at the Balance Sheet 
date.

4 ADVANCES

4.1  Advances in India are classified as Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful or Loss assets and provision for advances 
are made as per the Prudential Norms of the RBI. In respect 
of Advances made in overseas branches, Advances are 
classified in accordance with Prudential Norms prescribed by 
the RBI or local laws of the host country in which advances 
are made, whichever is more stringent.

4.2 Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, 
interest suspense, amount received and held in suit-filed 
Sundry Deposits and Claims Received.

4.3 In respect of Rescheduled / Restructured accounts, 
Provision for dimunition in fair value of restructured advances 
is measured in net present value terms as per RBI guidelines.
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4.4 In case of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction 
Company (ARC)/ Securitization Company (SC), the bank is 
following the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. At 
present, the guideline followed by the Bank is that if the sale 
is at a price below the net book value (NBV), (i.e. Book value 
less provisions held) the shortfall is debited to the profit and 
loss account spread over a period of two years. If the sale 
value is higher than the NBV, excess provision is reversed to 
profit & loss account in the year the amounts are received.

5 FIXED ASSETS

5.1 Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at historical 
cost except revalued premises which are stated at revalued 
amount. The appreciation on revaluation is credited to Capital 
Reserve and the depreciation provided thereon is deducted 
therefrom.

5.2 Premises include land and building under construction.

6 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Revenue and other Reserves include Statutory Reserves 
created by foreign branches as per applicable local laws of 
the respective countries.

7 REVENUE RECOGNITION

7.1 Income (other than item referred in Paragraph 7.2)/ 
expenditure is generally recognised on accrual basis. In case 
of foreign offices, income/ expenditure is recognised as per 
the local laws of the country in which the respective foreign 
office is located.

7.2  Income by way of Fees, Commission other than on 
Government business, Commission on Guarantees, Letter of 
Credits, Exchange and Brokerage and Interest on Advance 
Biils are accounted for on realisation basis. Dividend on 
shares in Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates is 
accounted on realisation basis.

7.3 In view of uncertainty of collection of income in 
cases of Non-performing Assets/Investments, such income 
is accounted for only on realisation in terms of the RBI 
guidelines.

7.4  Lease payments including cost escalation for assets 
taken on operating lease are recognised  in the Profit and 
Loss Account over the lease term in accordance with the AS 
19 (Leases) issued by ICAI.

8 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

8.1 PROVIDENT FUND

Provident fund is a statutory obligation as per Bank of 
Baroda PF Rules as the Bank pays fixed contribution at pre-
determined rates.The obligation of the Bank is limited to such 
fixed contribution. The contributions are charged to Profit 
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and Loss Account. The fund is managed by Bank of Baroda 
Provident Fund Trust.

8.2 GRATUITY

Gratuity liability is a statutory obligation as per Bank 
of Baroda Gratuity Fund Rules and Regulations and is 
provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at 
the end of the financial year. The gratuity liability is funded 
by the bank and is managed by Bank of Baroda Gratuity 
Fund Trust.

8.3 PENSION

8.3.1 Pension liability is a defined benefit obligation under 
Bank of Baroda Employees Pension Regulations 1995 and 
is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the 
end of the financial year, for the employees who have joined 
Bank up to 31.03.2010 and opted for pension. The pension 
liability is funded by Bank of Baroda (Employees) Pension 
Fund Trust.

8.3.2 New Pension Scheme which is applicable to employees 
who joined bank on or after 01.04.2010 is a defined 
contribution scheme, Bank pays fixed contribution at pre 
determined rate and the obligation of the Bank is limited to 
such fixed contribution. The contribution is charged to Profit 
and Loss Account.

8.4 COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Accumulating compensated absences such as Privilege 
Leave and unavailed sick leave are provided for based on 
actuarial valuation.

8.5 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Other Employee benefits such as Leave Encashment, 
Leave Fare Concession and Additional Retirement 
Benefit on Retirement are provided for based on actuarial 
valuation.

In respect of overseas branches and offices, the benefits 
in respect of employees other than those on deputation 
are valued and accounted for as per laws prevailing in the 
respective territories.

9 DEPRECIATION

9.1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets in India [other than those 
referred in Paragraph 9.3 and 9.4] is provided on the written 
down value method in accordance with Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013, except in case of revalued assets, in 
respect of which higher depreciation is provided on the basis 
of estimated useful life of these revalued assets.

9.2 Depreciation on Fixed Assets outside India [other 
than those referred to in Para 9.3 below] is provided as 
per local laws or prevailing practices of the respective 
territories.
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9.3 Depreciation on Computers and Software forming an 
integral part of Computer Hardware, in and outside India is 
provided on Straight Line Method at the rate of 33.33% p.a., 
as per the guidelines of RBI. Computer software not forming 
part of an intergral part of hardware is charged directly to 
Profit and Loss Account.

9.4 Depreciation on ATMs is provided on Straight Line 
Method at the rate of 20% p.a.

9.5 Depreciation on additions is provided proportionately 
from the date of purchase/put to use.

9.6 Cost of leasehold land and leasehold improvements 
are amortised over the period of lease.

10 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including 
revalued assets) are recognised in accordance with AS 28 
(Impairment of Assets) issued by the ICAI and charged off to 
Profit and Loss Account.

11 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

11.1 Accounting for transactions involving foreign exchange 
is done in accordance with AS 11, (The Effects of Changes in 
Foreign Exchange Rates), issued by the ICAI.

11.2 As stipulated in AS 11, the foreign currency operations 
of the Bank are classified as a) Integral Operations and b) 
Non Integral Operations. All Overseas Branches, Offshore 
Banking Units, Overseas Subsidiaries are treated as Non 
Integral Operations and domestic operations in foreign 
exchange and Representative Offices are treated as Integral 
Operations.

11.3 Translation in respect of Integral Operations

a) The transactions are initially recorded on weekly 
average rate as advised by FEDAI.

b) Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities (including 
contingent liabilities) are translated at the closing spot rates 
notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are recognized as 
income or expenses and are accounted through Profit and 
Loss Account. Any reversals / payment of foreign currency 
assets and liabilities is done at the weekly average closing 
rate of the preceding week and the difference between 
the outstanding figure and the amount for which reversal / 
payment is made, is reflected in Profit and Loss Account.

d) Foreign exchange spot and forward contracts 
outstanding as at the balance sheet date and held for 
trading, are marked to market at the closing spot and forward 
rates respectively notified by FEDAI and at interpolated 
rates for contracts of interim maturities. The MTM values 
thus obtained are discounted to arrive at present value of 
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MTM. This MTM is used to revalue the spot and forward 
transactions on PV basis. The resulting Forward Valuation 
profit or loss is included in the Profit & Loss Account.

11.4 Translation in respect of Non Integral Operations

a) Assets and Liabilities are translated at the closing spot 
rates notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

b) Foreign Exchange Spot and Forwards contingent 
liabilities outstanding as at the balance sheet date are 
translated at the closing spot and forward rates respectively 
notified by FEDAI and at interpolated rates for contracts of 
interim maturities.

c) Income and Expense are translated at quarterly 
average rate notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

d) The resulting exchange differences are not recognized 
as income or expense for the period but accumulated in a 
separate account “Foreign Currency Translation Reserve” till 
the disposal of the net investment.

11.5 Forward Exchange Contracts

In accordance with the guidelines of FEDAI and the 
provisions of AS 11, Foreign exchange spot and forward 
contracts outstanding as at the balance sheet date and held 
for trading, are revalued at the closing spot and forward rates 
respectively notified by FEDAI and at interpolated rates for 
contracts of interim maturities. The resulting forward valuation 
profit or loss is included in the Profit and Loss Account.

12 TAXES ON INCOME

This comprise of provision for Income tax and deferred 
tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing 
differences between accounting income and taxable income 
for the period) as determined in accordance with AS 22 
(Accounting for taxes on Income) issued by ICAI. Deferred 
tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence in 
respect of items of income and expenses those arise at one 
point of time and are capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to 
taxable income in the years in which the timing differences 
are expected to be reversed. The effect on deferred tax 
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised 
in the income statement in the period of enactment of the 
change.

13 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share 
in accordance with the AS 20 (Earnings Per Share) issued by 
the ICAI. Basic earnings per equity share has been computed 
by dividing net income by the weighted average number of 
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equity shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per 
equity share has been computed using the weighted average 
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares 
outstanding during the period.

14 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND 
CONTINGENT ASSETS

As per AS 29 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent Assets) issued by the ICAI, the Bank recognises 
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result 
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the 
obligation can be made.

Contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial 
statements since this may result in the recognition of income 
that may never be realised.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENT

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION:

Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the Bank 
(Parent), its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are 
drawn up on historical cost basis and conform in all material 
aspects to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in 
India in respect of Indian offices / branches and respective 
foreign countries in respect of foreign offices / branches, 
unless otherwise stated. 

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires the 
management to make estimates and assumptions considered 
in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including 
contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial statements 
and the reported income and expenses for the reporting 
period. Management believes that the estimates used in 
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable.

2. CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE:

2.1 CFS of the group (comprising of -12- Subsidiaries, -6- 
Associates and -3- Joint Ventures) have been prepared on 
the basis of :

a. Audited accounts of Bank of Baroda (Parent).

b. Line by line aggregation of each item of asset/liability/
income/expense of the subsidiaries with the respective item 
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of the Parent, and after eliminating all material intra-group 
balances / transactions, unrealised profit/loss as per AS 21 
(Consolidated Financial Statements) issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

c. Investments in Associates are accounted for under the 
Equity Method as per AS 23 (Accounting for Investments in 
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements) issued 
by ICAI based on the audited Financial Statements of the 
associates.

d. Interests in Joint Ventures are consolidated on 
‘Proportionate consolidation method’ as prescribed in AS 27 
(Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures) issued by 
ICAI.

2.2 In case of difference in Accounting Policies, the Financial 
Statements of Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and Associates are 
adjusted, wherever necessary and practicable, to conform to 
the Accounting Policies of the Parent.

2.3 Minority interest in the CFS consists of the share of 
the minority shareholders in the net equity / profit of the 
subsidiaries.

2.4 The difference between cost to the Parent of its initial 
investment in the subsidiaries and the Parent’s portion of the 
equity of the subsidiaries is recognized as goodwill/ capital 
reserve as the case may be.
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Notes on Accounts   

A. Disclosure in terms of RBI requirements

A-1 Capital

(` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

BASEL II BASEL III BASEL II BASEL III
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 10.66% 10.29% 9.59% 9.35%

Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 11.21% 10.79% 10.14% 9.87%

Tier 2 Capital Ratio (%) 3.00% 2.39% 3.20% 2.74%

Total Capital Ratio (CRAR) (%) 14.20% 13.17% 13.33% 12.60%

Percentage of the shareholding of the 
Government of India 

59.24% 57.53%

Amount of Equity Capital Raised 1786.00 1260.00

Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital raised, 
of which 

PNCPS - -

PDI - 1000.00

Amount of Additional Tier 2 capital raised, 
of which 

Debt Capital Instrument - -

Preference Share Capital Instruments - -

A-2 Investments       
         

    (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
(1)  Value of Investments 

 (i) Gross Value of Investments 

  (a) In India 111693.36 115646.36

   (b)  Outside India 9892.23 7500.72

 (ii)  Provisions for Depreciation 

  (a)  In India 808.19 519.23

   (b)  Outside India 326.87 308.13

 (iii)  Net Value of Investments

   (a)  In India 110885.17 115127.13

   (b)  Outside India 9565.36 7192.59

(2)  Movement of provisions held towards 
depreciation on investments

 (i) Opening balance 824.23 1019.58

 (ii)  Add: Adjustment in Opening 
Balance

3.13

 Corrected Opening Balance 827.36

 (ii)  Add: Provision made during the 
year

347.85 120.02

 (iii)  Less: Write-back of excess 
provisions

40.15 315.37

 (iv)  Closing balance 1135.06 824.23
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A-2.1 Repo Transactions: (in face value terms)

             (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Minimum 
outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily Average 
outstanding 

during the year

Outstanding as 
on March 31, 

2016

Securities sold under repo 

i.  Government securities 213 22823.04 3098.30 16924.96

ii.  Corporate debt securities 1594.59 1626.83 1608.45 1594.59

Securities purchased under 
reverse repo 

i.  Government securities 109 17554.95 2022.42 1248

ii.  Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

A-2.2 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

 i) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments
             (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

S. 
No.

Issuer

Amount
Extent of 

Private 
Placement

Extent of ‘Below 
Investment Grade’ 

securities
Extent of 
‘Unrated’ 

Securities

Extent of 
‘Unlisted’ 
Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) 

(i) PSUs 2159.01 1353.35 702.04 121.13 616.31

(ii) FIs 982.43 509.24 245.69 0 166.64

(iii) Banks 6770.73 566.18 207.11 116.77 114.38

(iv) Private Corporate 1968.23 901.77 617.28 206.40 14.85

(v) Subsidiaries/ Joint 
Ventures 1720.65 1720.65 0.00 0.00 0.00

(vi) Others 7554.91 4124.76 0.00 176.44 294.12

(vii) Provision held 
towards depreciation -1135.06 0.00 -33.12 -89.54 0.00

Total 20020.90 9175.95 1739.00 531.20 1206.30

 ii) Non performing Non-SLR investments

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year

Opening balance 577.65 462.71

Additions during the year 184.77 132.37

Reductions during the year 27.07 17.43

Closing balance 735.35 577.65

Total provisions held 550.07 472.34
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A-2.3 SLR Investments
   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Book value Market value Book value Market value

Govt. sec SLR(CG,SG,&TB) * 100428.36 100428.36** 96897.64 96897.64**

Approved sec-SLR 1.28 1.28 1.28 1.28

* incl. SLR Securities kept with CCIL/ MCX / USE / NSE
** Appreciation in market value is ignored for SLR calculation

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars 

The notional principal of swap agreements 

Losses which would be incurred if counterparties 
failed to fulfill their obligations under the 
agreements

Collateral required by the bank upon entering 
into swaps 

Concentration of credit risk arising from the 
swaps 

The fair value of the swap book 

A-2.4.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores))

S. No.

Particulars

Amount

(i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded 
interest rate derivatives undertaken during the year 
(instrument-wise) 
A.  Interest Rate Future (IRF)
B.  Currency Futures

30343.76
136721.41

(ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest 
rate derivatives outstanding as on 31st March 2016 
(instrument-wise)

A.  Interest Rate Future (IRF)
B.  Currency Futures

25.00
0.00

(iii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest 
rate derivatives outstanding and not “highly effective” 
(instrument-wise) NIL

(iv) Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest 
rate derivatives outstanding and not “highly effective” 
(instrument-wise) NIL

A-2.4   Derivatives

A-2.4.1 Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap
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A-2.4.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

(i)	 Quantitative Disclosures 

			   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

¬¸¿. ÇÅ.
S. No.

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particular ˆÅ£Ê¬¸ú ”½¢£¨¸½¢’¨¬¸
Currency 

Derivatives

¤¡¸¸�¸ ™£ ”½¢£¨¸½¢’¨¬¸
Interest rate 
Derivatives

(i) ”½¢£¨¸½¢’¨¬¸ (ˆÅ¦¥œ¸÷¸ Ÿ¸»¥¸ £¸¢©¸) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) 2096.94 32517.19

ˆÅ)	 í¾¢�¸¿Š¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ a) 	 For hedging 708.95 22447.07

‰¸)	 ’ï½¢”¿Š¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ b) 	 For trading 1387.99 10070.12

(ii) Ÿ¸¸Æ”Ä ’» Ÿ¸¸ˆ½ÄÅ’ œ¸¸½¢�¸©¸›¸ Marked to Market Positions 35.84 314.59

ˆÅ)	 ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿ (+) a) 	 Asset (+) 59.63 461.82

‰¸)	 ™½¡¸÷¸¸‡¿ (-) b) 	 Liability (-) (23.79) (147.23)

(iii) †µ¸ �¸¸½¢‰¸Ÿ¸ Credit Exposure 162.98 725.96

(iv) ¤¡¸¸�¸ ™£ Ÿ¸Ê ‡ˆÅ œÏ¢÷¸©¸÷¸ í¸½›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸½ œ¸¢£¨¸÷¸Ä›¸
ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¿ž¸¸¢¨¸÷¸ œÏž¸¸¨¸ (100*œ¸ú¨¸ú01)

Likely impact of one percentage change in 
interest rate (100*PV01 )

ˆÅ)	 í¾¢�¸¿Š¸ ”½¢£¨¸½¢’¨¬¸ œ¸£ a) 	 on hedging derivatives 23.21 314.89

‰¸)	 ’ï½¢”¿Š¸ ”½¢£¨¸½¢’¨¬¸ œ¸£ b) 	 on trading derivatives 62.79 1.88

(v) ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ œ¸¸‡ Š¸‡
›¡¸»›¸÷¸Ÿ¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ÷¸Ÿ¸ 100*œ¸ú¨¸ú01

Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 
observed during the year 

253 & 0

ˆÅ)	 í¾¢�¸¿Š¸ œ¸£ a)	  on hedging 0.00 102.56 & -6.16

‰¸) 	 ’ï½¢”¿Š¸ œ¸£ b) 	 on trading 76.42 & 36.81 19.90 & 1.66

ˆÅ-2.4.3 ”½£ú¨¸½¢’¨¬¸ Ÿ¸Ê �¸¸½¢‰¸Ÿ¸ ‡Æ¬¸œ¸¸½�¸£ ˆÅ¸ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ 

(i)	 Ÿ¸¸°¸¸÷Ÿ¸ˆÅ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸

A-2.5	  Asset Quality

A-2.5.1 Non Performing Assets

A. 	   Movement of NPAs 

ˆÅ-2.5	  ‚¸¦¬÷¸ Š¸ºµ¸¨¸î¸¸

ˆÅ-2.5.1 Š¸¾£ ¢›¸«œ¸¸™ˆÅ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿

ˆÅ. 	   Š¸¾£ ¢›¸«œ¸¸™ˆÅ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¿�¸¥¸›¸
			   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particulars �¸¸¥¸» ¨¸«¸Ä
Current Year 

¢œ¸Ž¥¸¸ ¨¸«¸Ä
Previous Year 

¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ‡›¸œ¸ú‡ (œÏ¸£¿¢ž¸ˆÅ ©¸½«¸) Gross NPAs (Opening Balance) 16261.44 11875.90

¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ �¸º”õ½ (›¸‡ ‡›¸œ¸ú‡) Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 27828.38 8515.34

„œ¸ �¸¸½”õ (ˆÅ) Sub-total (A) . 44089.82 20391.24

‹¸’¸‡¿ À Less:- 

(i)	 ‚œ¸ŠÏ½”½©¸›¸ (i) 	 Up-gradations 533.91 1058.43

(ii)	 ¨¸¬¸»¢¥¸¡¸¸¿ (‚œ¸ŠÏ½” ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡ ‰¸¸÷¸¸Ê ¬¸½ 
íºƒÄ ¨¸¬¸»¢¥¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ Ž¸½”õˆÅ£)

(ii) 	 Recoveries (excluding recoveries made 
from upgraded accounts)

1480.72 1492.81

(iii)	 ¤¸’Ã’½ ‰¸¸÷¸½ ”¸¥¸ú Š¸ƒÄ £¸¢©¸ (iii) 	 Write-offs 1554.15 1578.56

	 „œ¸ �¸¸½”õ (‰¸) 	 Sub-total (B) 3568.78 4129.80

¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ‡›¸œ¸ú‡ (‚¿¢÷¸Ÿ¸ ©¸½«¸) (ˆÅ-‰¸) 	 Gross NPAs (Closing Balance) (A-B) 40521.04 16261.44

B.	 Non-Performing Assets ‰¸.	 Š¸¾£ ¢›¸«œ¸¸™ˆÅ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿
			   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particulars �¸¸¥¸» ¨¸«¸Ä
Current Year 

¢œ¸Ž¥¸¸ ¨¸«¸Ä
Previous Year 

(i) ©¸ºÖ ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ©¸ºÖ ‡›¸œ¸ú‡ (%) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 5.06 1.89

(ii) ‡›¸œ¸ú‡ ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¿�¸¥¸›¸ (¬¸ˆÅ¥¸) Movement of NPAs (Gross) 

(ˆÅ)	 œÏ¸£¿¢ž¸ˆÅ ©¸½«¸ (a) 	 Opening balance 16261.44 11875.90

(‰¸)	 ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ �¸¸½”õ½ Š¸‡ (b) 	 Additions during the year 27828.38 8515.34

(Š¸)	 ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ‹¸’¸‡ Š¸‡ (c) 	 Reductions during the year 3568.78 4129.80

(‹¸)	 ‚¿¢÷¸Ÿ¸ ©¸½«¸ (d) 	 Closing balance 40521.04 16261.44

(iii) ©¸ºÖ ‡›¸œ¸ú‡ ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¿�¸¥¸›¸ Movement of Net NPAs 

(ˆÅ)	 œÏ¸£¿¢ž¸ˆÅ ©¸½«¸ (a) 	 Opening balance 8069.49 6034.76
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S. No.

Sector

Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in 
that sector

Current Year Previous Year 

1 Agriculture & allied activities 10.74 5.30

2 Industry (Micro & small, Medium and 
Large) 

19.10 7.17

3 Services 8.06 5.61

4 Personal Loans 5.01 4.38

Particulars 

Current Year Previous Year 

(b)  Additions during the year 16372.75 4256.34

(c)  Reductions during the year 5035.78 2221.61

(d)  Closing balance 19406.46 8069.49

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding 
provisions on standard assets)

(a)  Opening balance 8191.95 5841.14

(b)  Provisions made during the year 14483.15 4259.00

(c)  Technical / Prudential write offs 1560.52 1456.22

(d)  Write off (Other than above) 0.00 451.97

(d)  Closing balance 21114.58 8191.95

Movement of Technical Write offs 

Opening Balance of Technical / 
Prudential written-off account

6790.81 5598.58

Add : Technical / Prudential write-of 
during the year 

1560.52 1402.48

Sub Total (A) 8351.33 7001.06

Less : Recoveries made from 
previously technical / prudential 
written off accounts during the year 
(B)

219.18 210.25

Closing Balance (A-B) 8132.15 6790.81

C. Sector-wise NPAs 

D.  Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue 

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year 

Total Assets 227495.36 250117.16

Total NPAs 8376.72 3567.17

Total Revenue  5085.60 5511.51
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A-2.5.2. Details of financial assets sold to Securitization/ 
Reconstruction Company or Asset Reconstruction. 

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

 Particulars

Current Year Previous Year 

(i) No. of accounts - 1

(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of 
accounts sold to SC/RC 

- 160.23

(iii) Aggregate consideration -  201.60

(iv) Additional consideration realized in 
respect of accounts transferred in earlier 
years

- 0.00

(v) Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value - 41.37

A-2.5.3. Details of Book Value of Investments in Security 
Receipts

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars 

Current Year Previous Year 

1. i.  Backed by NPAs sold by the bank as 
underlying

709.53 709.77

2. ii.  Backed by NPAs sold by other banks/
financial institutions/ non-banking 
financial companies as underlying

- -

Total 709.53 709.77

A-2.5.4. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/
sold during the current year and previous year

Current Year Previous Year 
Nil Nil

A-2.5.5. Provisions on Standard Assets

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars 

Current Year Previous Year 
Provisions towards Standard Assets as per 
RBI norms

2751.24 2963.74

A-2.5.6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures 
and NPAs 

 

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year 
(a)  Concentration of Deposits

 Total Deposits of twenty largest 
depositors 

33815.47 49006.75

 Percentage of Deposits of twenty 
largest depositors to Total Deposits of 
the bank 

5.89 7.94

(b) Concentration of Advances 
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A-2.5.7. Intra Group Exposures

   (` / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Fund Based Investment Based Total

Total Amount of Intra Group 
Exposures

483.66 1129.69 1613.35

Total amount of Top 20 Intra Group 
Exposures

483.66 1129.69 1613.35

Percentage of intra-group 
exposures to total exposure of the 
bank on borrowers / customers

Details of breach of limits on intra-
group exposures and regulatory 
action thereon, if any

Nil Nil Nil

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year 

 Total Advances to twenty largest 
borrowers   

38038.19 39461.16

 Percentage of Advances to twenty 
largest borrowers to Total Advances of 
the bank

9.33% 9.00%

(c)  Concentration of Exposures

 Total Exposure to twenty largest 
borrowers/customers

52293.22 52961.39

 Percentage of Exposures to twenty 
largest borrowers/customers to Total 
Exposure of the bank on borrowers/
customers

8.56% 7.55%

(d)  Concentration of NPAs

 Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 5642.70 1359.42

(e)  Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) 60.09% 64.99%

A-2.6 Business Ratios

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year 

Interest Income as a percentage to Average 
Working Funds

6.31 6.62

Non-interest income as a Percentage to 
Average Working Funds

0.72 0.68

Operating Profit as a percentage to Average 
Working Funds

1.26 1.53

Return on Assets -0.78 0.49

Business (Core Deposits plus advances) per 

employee (` in Crores)

16.80 18.89

Profit per employee (` in Crores) -0.10 0.07
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   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Day 1
2 to 7 Days 8 to 14 

Days
15-30 Days 31 Days - 2 

Months Over 2 M - 3 
Months

Over 3 M - 
up to 6M

Over 6 M - 
up to 12 M

Over 1 
Yr - up to 3 

years

Over 3 
years - Upto 

5 years

Over 5 
years

Total

Deposits 12411.44
(11750.79)

33924.15 
(37370.27)

13281.78
(25651.23)

22275.39
(27665.94)

32673.17 
(*)

29118.12
(72362.08)

72080.36
(58695.10)

123394.96
(119383.22)

117271.3
(145775.36)

17545.6
(28991.04)

100061.62
(89914.50)

574037.87
(617559.52)

Advances 4822.64
(5226.85)

6283.94
(12343.90)

8605.81
(15037.74)

19864.15
(14764.58)

24496.75
(*)

37345.5
(72806.89)

36737.28
(41653.89)

28793.82
(30818.57)

143351.73
(163231.50)

36151.89
(36131.59)

37316.66
(36049.62)

383770.18
(428065.14)

Investments 108.98
(503.21)

1806.91
(542.40)

701.4
(1245.71)

612.22
(1635.56)

1544.17
(*)

2890.78
(7232.47)

1505.3
(3194.28)

3206.12
(1003.28)

14899.71
(15115.89)

18147.32
(23339.48)

75027.6
(68507.45)

120450.52
(122319.72)

Borrowings 714.2 
(1769.58)

891.71
(2451.11)

0.01
(218.75)

662.72
(1957.55)

1668.49
(*)

1431.08
(1639.78)

4961.68
(457.2)

1691.39
(3403.49)

4619.24
(4733.01)

14224.76
(10450.27)

2606.41
(8183.53)

33471.69
(35264.28)

Foreign 
Currency 
assets

25788.64 
(40195.99)

11412.59
(9194.45)

9015.65
(12511.31)

16551.34
(16269.98)

29477.51
(*)

23579.28
(55009.91)

38240.34
(31957.89)

32268.26
(34145.73)

26883.24
(37544.77)

11429.67
(11081.96)

8047.17
(8201.71)

232693.69
(256113.71)

Foreign 
Currency 
liabilities

10871.29
(10903.34)

29278.73
(25648.69)

7978.17
(15306.22)

16747.62
(20925.16)

19421.05
(*)

12998.72
(46824.65)

32861.74
(27190.54)

50660.59
(38904.63)

34643.28
(51825.81)

10877.73
(11345.75)

7448
(5730.47)

233786.92
(254605.27)

 Figures in bracket denote previous year numbers

 The Distribution of Assets and Liabilities has been done as per the “Group Asset Liability Management Policy 2015” of the Bank

 The Distribution of provisions and other deductions, while arriving at the net advances, has been done in proportion to the gross 
Standard Advances.

 Previous year’s figures are not shown in 31 days to 2 months bucket as bucketing is changed as per RBI circular dated 23rd March 2016.

A-2.7 Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern of certain 
items of assets and liabilities

A-2.8 Exposure

A-2.8.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector 

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Category

Current Year Previous Year 

a)  Direct exposure 

(i) (i)  Residential Mortgages – 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on 
residential property that is or will be occupied 
by the borrower or that is rented;

29698.11 25,789.62

Of which Individual housing loans eligible for 
inclusion in priority sector

(13878.16) (13,147.04)
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(ii) (ii)  Commercial Real Estate – 13414.86 13120.22

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial 
real estate’s (office buildings, retail space, 
multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-
family residential buildings, multi-tenanted 
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
space, hotels, land acquisition, development 
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also 
include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 

(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed 
Securities (MBS) and other securitised 
exposures – 

  a.  Residential 0.00 0.00

  b.  Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00

b. Indirect Exposure 

Fund based and non-fund based exposures 

 (i)  National Housing Bank (NHB) 0.00 16.37

 (ii)  Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) 8836.16 9742.03

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 51949.13 48668.24

A-2.8.2 Exposure to Capital Market 

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Particulars Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

(i) (i)  Direct investment in equity shares, convertible 
bonds, convertible debentures and units of 
equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of 
which is not exclusively invested in corporate 
debt; 

1078.19 1061.62

(ii) (ii)  Advances against shares/bonds/ debentures 
or other securities or on clean basis to 
individuals for investment in shares (including 
IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible 
debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual 
funds;

7.38 7.41

(iii) (iii)  Advances for any other purposes where shares 
or convertible bonds or convertible debentures 
or units of equity oriented mutual funds are 
taken as primary security; 

4.53 0.00

(iv) (iv)  Advances for any other purposes to the extent 
secured by the collateral security of shares or 
convertible bonds or convertible debentures 
or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. 
where the primary security other than shares/
convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units 
of equity oriented mutual funds Rsdoes not fully 
cover the advances;

130.68 142.15
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¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particulars Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

(v) 	 ¬’¸ÁˆÅ ¤Ï¸½ˆÅ£¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ �¸Ÿ¸¸›¸÷¸ú ÷¸˜¸¸ Š¸¾£ �¸Ÿ¸¸›¸÷¸ú ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸ 
÷¸˜¸¸ ¬’¸ÁˆÅ ¤Ï¸½ˆÅ£¸Ê ÷¸˜¸¸ Ÿ¸¸ˆ½ÄÅ’ Ÿ¸½ˆÅ£ ˆÅú ‚¸½£ ¬¸½ �¸¸£ú 
Š¸¸£¿¢’¡¸¸¿.

(v) 	 Secured and unsecured advances to 
stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf 
of stockbrokers and market makers;

50.62 2.58

(vi) 	 ˆÅ¸œ¸¸½Ä£½’ ̂ Å¸½ ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê/¤¸¸¿”¸Ê/¢”¤¸Ê�¸£¸Ê ‚˜¸¨¸¸ ‚›¡¸ œÏ¢÷¸ž¸»¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê 
‚˜¸¨¸¸ ‚œ¸›¸½ ¬¸¿¬¸¸š¸›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¤¸�õ›¸½ ˆÅú œÏ÷¡¸¸©¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê ›¸¡¸ú 
ˆ¿Åœ¸¢›¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅú ƒ¦Æ¨¸’ú ˆÅ¸½ œÏ¸½Ÿ¸¸½’£ ˆ½Å ‚¿©¸™¸›¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ 
¢›¸¤¸ôš¸ ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ ¬¨¸úˆ¼Å÷¸ ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡ ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸.

(vi) 	 Loans sanctioned to corporates against the 
security of shares / bonds/debentures or 
other securities or on clean basis for meeting 
promoter’s contribution to the equity of new 
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

0.00 0.00

(vii) 	 ¬¸¿ž¸¸¢¨¸÷¸ ƒ¦Æ¨¸’ú œÏ¨¸¸í/¢›¸Š¸ÄŸ¸¸Ê ˆÅú ‡¨¸�¸ Ÿ¸Ê ˆ¿Åœ¸¢›¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ 
œ¸»£ˆÅ (¢¤Ï�¸) †µ¸.

(vii) 	 Bridge loans to companies against expected 
equity flows/issues; 

12.97 0.29

(viii) 	 ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ‚˜¸¨¸¸ œ¸¢£¨¸÷¸Ä›¸ú¡¸ ¤¸¸¿”¸Ê/¢”¤¸Ê�¸£¸Ê ‚˜¸¨¸¸ ƒ¦Æ¨¸’ú 
‚¸š¸¸¢£÷¸ Ÿ¡¸»�¸º‚¥¸ û¿Å” ˆ½Å œÏ¸˜¸¢Ÿ¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸ºÓ¸Ê ˆ½Å ¤¸¸£½ Ÿ¸Ê ¤¸ÿˆÅ¸Ê 
×¸£¸ ˆÅú Š¸ƒÄ í¸Ÿ¸ú™¸£ú œÏ¢÷¸¤¸Ö÷¸¸‡¿.

(viii) 	 Underwriting commitments taken up by the 
banks in respect of primary issue of shares or 
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or 
units of equity oriented mutual funds; 

0.00 0.00

(ix) 	 Ÿ¸¸¢�¸Ä›¸ ’ï½¢”¿Š¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ¬’¸ÁˆÅ ¤Ï¸½ˆÅ£¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ ¢¨¸î¸ œÏ™¸›¸ 
ˆÅ£›¸¸.

(ix) 	 Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 0.25 2.92

(x) 	 „Ô¸Ÿ¸ œ¸»¿�¸ú ¢›¸¢š¸¡¸¸Ê (œ¸¿�¸úˆ¼Å÷¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ Š¸¾£ œ¸¿�¸úˆ¼Å÷¸) (™¸½›¸¸½¿) 
¬¸Ÿ¸ŠÏ ˆÅ¸ �¸¸½¢‰¸Ÿ¸.

(x) 	 All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both 
registered and unregistered) ;

797.38 823.77

œ¸»¿�¸ú ¤¸¸�¸¸£ Ÿ¸Ê ˆºÅ¥¸ �¸¸½¢‰¸Ÿ¸ Total Exposure to Capital Market 2082.00 2040.74

œ¸»¿�¸ú ¤¸¸{¸¸£ Ÿ¸½¿ ` 2082.00 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅ¸ ‡Æ¬¸œ¸¸½{¸£ ` 14758.10 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú ¬¸úŸ¸¸ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ (‚˜¸¸Ä÷¸ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 31.3.2015 ˆÅ¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅ¸ ` 36895.25 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú ©¸ºÖ Ÿ¸¸¢¥¸¡¸÷¸ 
ˆÅ¸ 40%) í¾. œ¸»¿�¸ú ¤¸¸{¸¸£ Ÿ¸½¿ œÏ÷¡¸®¸ ‡Æ¬¸œ¸¸½{¸£ ` 1883.20 ˆÅ£¸½”õ í¾ ‚¸¾£ ¡¸í ` 7379.05 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú ¬¸úŸ¸¸ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ‚˜¸¸Ä÷¸ ¢™. 31.3.2015 ˆÅ¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ` 36895.25 ˆÅ£¸½”õ 
ˆÅú ©¸ºÖ Ÿ¸¸¢¥¸¡¸÷¸ ˆÅ¸ 20% íÿ. 

The exposure to Capital Market of ` 2082.00 Crores is within the limit of ` 14758.10 Crores (i.e. 40% of Bank’s Net worth of `  36895.25 Crores 
as on 31.03.2015). The direct exposure to Capital Market is ` 1883.20 Crores and is within the limit of `  7379.05 crores i.e. 20% of the Bank’s 
net worth of ` 36895.25 crores as on 31.03.2015.

 A-2.8.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure ‡-2.8.3  �¸¸½¢‰¸Ÿ¸ ª½µ¸ú¨¸¸£ ™½©¸ú¡¸ ‡Æ¬¸œ¸¸½{¸£

			   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

ª½µ¸ú Category 31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 ˆÅ¸½ 
‡Æ¬¸œ¸¸½{¸£ (©¸ºÖ)
Exposure (net) 

as on 31st March 
2016

31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016
ˆÅ¸½ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸

Provision held 
as on 31st March 

2016

31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2015
ˆÅ¸½ ‡Æ¬¸œ¸¸½{¸£ (©¸ºÖ)
Exposure (net) as 

on 31st March 2015

31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2015
ˆÅ¸½ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸

Provision held 
as on 31st March 

2015

Ÿ¸í÷¨¸íú›¸ Insignificant 82776.42 68.24 113135.92 88.41

›¡¸»›¸ Low 48874.14 37.06 52456.53 29.70

Ÿ¸š¡¸ Moderate 3292.46 2295.10 --

„��¸ High 1872.43 1512.14 --

‚¢š¸ˆÅ „��¸ Very High 7.80 15.38 --

¬¸ú¢Ÿ¸÷¸ Restricted 0.63 0.10 --

†µ¸ ¬¸½ ƒ÷¸£ Off-credit 0.16 0.26 --

‚-Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¸¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ Not Rated 347.65 313.92 --

ˆºÅ¥¸ Total 137171.69 105.30 169729.35 118.11



92

2015 - 2016
¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¨¸¸¢«¸ÄˆÅ ¢£œ¸¸½’Ä Abridged Annual Report

A-2.8.4	  Single Borrower Limit (SBL)/ Group Borrower Limit 
(GBL) exceeded by the bank

‡-2.8.4	 ¤¸ÿˆÅ ×¸£¸ ‡ˆÅ¥¸ †µ¸ú ¬¸úŸ¸¸ (‡¬¸¤¸ú‡¥¸)/ ¬¸Ÿ¸»í †µ¸ú ¬¸úŸ¸¸ 
(�¸ú¤¸ú‡¥¸) 

			   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

¨¸«¸Ä
Year

31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä
ˆÅ¸½ ©¸½«¸

Balance as on
31st March 

2015-16 Nil

2014-15 Nil

A-2.8.5	 Amount of Unsecured advances

The amount of advances, for which intangible securities, 
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. have 
been taken as tangible security is Nil as per RBI Circular No. 
DBR.BP.BC No.23/21.04.018/2015-16 dated 01st July 2015.

‡-2.8.5	  Š¸¾£�¸Ÿ¸¸›¸÷¸ú ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸ £¸¢©¸
‡½¬¸½ ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸¸½¿ ˆÅú £¸¢©¸ ¢�¸›¸ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£¸½¿, ¥¸¸¡¸¬¸½¿¬¸, œÏ¸¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ 
‚¸¢™ œ¸£ œÏž¸¸£ �¸¾¬¸ú ‚Ÿ¸»÷¸Ä œÏ¢÷¸ž¸»¢÷¸¡¸¸¿ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡, ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ 
ˆö½Å ¢™. 1 �¸º¥¸¸ƒÄ 2015, ˆ½Å œ¸¢£œ¸°¸ ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸ ”ú¤¸ú‚¸£.¤¸úœ¸ú.¤¸ú¬¸ú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸  
23/21.04.018/2015-16 ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ ¥¸ú Š¸ƒÄ Ÿ¸»÷¸Ä œÏ¢÷¸ž¸»¢÷¸¡¸¸¿ ©¸»›¡¸ íÿ.

‡-2.9	 ¢¨¸¢¨¸š¸
‡-2.9.1 ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ˆÅ£¸š¸¸›¸ í½÷¸º ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ ˆÅú £¸¢©¸

A-2.9	 Miscellaneous

A-2.9.1 Amount of Provisions for Taxation during the year

			   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particulars �¸¸¥¸» ¨¸«¸Ä
Current Year

¢œ¸Ž¥¸¸ ¨¸«¸Ä
Previous Year

¬¸¿œ¸¢î¸ ˆÅ£ ‡¨¸¿ ‚¸¬˜¸¢Š¸÷¸ ˆÅ£ ¬¸¢í÷¸ ˆÅ£¸Ê í½÷¸º œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ Provision for Tax including Wealth tax & deferred 
tax

-1146.18 2089.96

‹¸’¸‡¿ - ¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ ¨¸«¸¸½ô ¬¸½ ¬¸¿¤¸¿¢š¸÷¸ ˆÅ£ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¢£¨¸¬¸Ä¥¸ Less : reversal of Tax Provisions relating to 
previous years

156.35 67.79

ˆÅ£ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ©¸ºš™ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ Net provision for Tax -1302.53 2022.17

A-2.9.2 Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI / Overseas 
Regulators

During the year penalty of Rs 8,38,337/- was levied by Reserve 
Bank of India on Currency Chests for soiled/forged notes in 
the packets, penalty of ` 2,89,350/- was levied by Banking 
Ombudsman. In addition to above, a penalty of ` 3,00,000/- 
was imposed by “Financial Intelligence Unit – India” for failure 
in reporting attempted suspicious transactions. In overseas 
Operations, various penalties aggregating to ` 34.17 lacs 
were paid to Central Bank of Oman for delay in Euro, Master 
Visa up-gradation project and for violating terms of giving 
credit, ` 0.17 lac to Govt. dept UAE for not responding to 
Govt. dept in respect of application submitted, ` 0.10 lacs 
to Central Bank of UAE for delay in response beyond cut 
off time for ICCS/DDS/FTS and Rs 0.72 lacs to Ministry of 
Labour, RAK for delayed cancellation of Labour contract of 
an employee.

A-2.9.3	 Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are 
required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

‡-2.9.2 ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ / ¢¨¸™½©¸ú ¢›¸¡¸¸Ÿ¸ˆÅ¸½¿ ×¸£¸ ¥¸Š¸¸‡ Š¸‡ ™¿” ˆÅ¸ 
œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸

¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£�¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ×¸£¸ œ¸½ˆ½Å’ Ÿ¸½¿ Š¸¿™½ / �¸¸¥¸ú ›¸¸½’¸½¿ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ 
ˆÅ£¿¬¸ú �¸½¬’ œ¸£ ` 8,38,337/- ˆÅú œ¸½›¸¥’ú ¥¸Š¸¸ƒÄ Š¸ƒÄ, ¤¸¾¢ˆ¿ÅŠ¸ ¥¸¸½ˆÅœ¸¸¥¸ ×¸£¸ 
` 2,89,350/- ˆÅú œ¸½›¸¥’ú ¥¸Š¸¸ƒÄ Š¸ƒÄ. ƒ¬¸ˆ½Å ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ `¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ‚¸¬¸»�¸›¸¸ 
ƒˆÅ¸ƒÄ-ž¸¸£÷¸' ×¸£¸ ¬¸¿¢™Šš¸ ¬¸¿¨¡¸¨¸í¸£¸½¿ ˆ½Å œÏ¡¸¸¬¸ ˆÅú ¢£œ¸¸½¢’ôŠ¸ Ÿ¸½¿ ¢¨¸ûÅ¥¸÷¸¸ 
ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ` 3,00,000/- ˆÅú œ¸½›¸¥’ú ¥¸Š¸¸ƒÄ Š¸ƒÄ. ¢¨¸™½©¸ú œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸¸½¿ Ÿ¸½¿, ¢¨¸¢ž¸››¸ 
œ¸½›¸¢¥’¡¸¸¿ ¢Ÿ¸¥¸¸ˆÅ£ ˆºÅ¥¸ ` 34.17 ¥¸¸‰¸ ¬¸½¿’ï¥¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûÅ ‚¸½Ÿ¸¸›¸ ˆÅ¸½ ¡¸º£¸½ Ÿ¸½¿ 
¢¤¸¥¸ í½÷¸º ž¸ºŠ¸÷¸¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡. Ÿ¸¸¬’£ ¢¨¸�¸¸ „››¸¡¸›¸ œÏ¸½�¸½Æ’ ÷¸˜¸¸ �¸Ÿ¸¸ ™½›¸½ ˆÅú 
©¸÷¸¸½ô ˆÅ¸ „¥¥¸¿‹¸›¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ` 0.17 ¥¸¸‰¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ú ¢¨¸ž¸¸Š¸ ¡¸»‡ƒÄ ˆÅ¸ œÏ¬÷¸º÷¸ 
‚¸¨¸½™›¸ ̂ Å¸ ¬¸¿Ÿ¤¸¢š¸÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ú ¢¨¸ž¸¸Š¸ ̂ Å¸½ œÏ÷¡¸ºî¸£ ›¸ ™½›¸½ ̂ Åú ¢¥¸‡, ̀  0.10 ¥¸¸‰¸ 
¬¸½¿’ï¥¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûÅ ¡¸»‡ƒÄ ˆÅ¸ ‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú¬¸ú‡¬¸/”ú”ú‡¬¸/‡ûÅ’ú‡¬¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ˆÅ’-
‚¸ÁûÅ ¬¸Ÿ¸¡¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸™ „î¸£ ™½›¸½ í½÷¸º ÷¸˜¸¸ ` 0.72 ¥¸¸‰¸ ªŸ¸ Ÿ¸¿°¸¸¥¸¡¸, ‚¸£‡ˆ½Å 
ˆÅ¸ ‡ˆÅ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú ˆ½Å ªŸ¸-‚›¸º¤¸¿š¸ ˆ½Å ¢›¸¬÷¸¸£µ¸ Ÿ¸½¿ ¢¨¸¥¸¿¤¸ í½÷¸º ž¸ºŠ¸÷¸¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡.

‡-2.9.3	 œÏ¸¡¸¸½¢�¸÷¸ ÷¸º¥¸›¸œ¸°¸¸½î¸£ (‚¸ÁûÅ-¤¸¾¥¸½¿¬¸ ©¸ú’) ‡¬¸œ¸ú¨¸ú (¢�¸›í½¿ ¥¸½‰¸¸ 
Ÿ¸¸›¸™¿”¸½¿ ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ ¬¸Ÿ¸½¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ ˆÅ£›¸¸ ‚œ¸½¢®¸÷¸ í¾.) 

œÏ¸¡¸¸½¢�¸÷¸ ‡¬¸œ¸ú¨¸ú ˆÅ¸ ›¸¸Ÿ¸ Name of the SPV sponsored 

‹¸£½¥¸» / Domestic  ¢¨¸™½©¸ú / Overseas 

©¸»›¡¸ / Nill ©¸»›¡¸ / Nill
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-2.9.4 A-2.9.4 Securitization

Name of the SPV sponsored 

/ Domestic / Overseas 

/ Nill / Nill

(`  / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

 Provision for depreciation on investment (net of 
written back and including write off)

341.46 (149.35)

Bad debts written off / Provision made towards 
NPA (net of written back)

14007.73 3785.91

Provision for standard assets -258.11 548.12

Provision for taxes including deferred taxes, and 
Wealth tax (net of reversal of provisions)

-1302.53 2022.17

Other Provision and Contingencies

Provision towards sacrifice of interest in 
restructured standard and sub-standard 
accounts

-241.82 211.16

Provision for Country Risk Management -12.81 73.39

Provision for staff welfare expenses 25.00 25.00

Others (includes provision for fraud, claim 
against bank, sensitive accounts etc.)

1652.20 0.26

Total 14211.12 6516.66

A-3  Break up of Provisions and Contingencies

A-3.1 Break-up of provisions and contingencies appearing in  
 Profit & Loss Account is as under:

A-3.2 Floating Provisions – Comprehensive Disclosures

(` / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
a.  Opening balance in the floating 

provisions account
425.35 850.35

b.  The quantum of floating provisions made 
in the accounting year

0.00 -

c.  Amount of draw down made during the 
accounting year

0.00 425.00

d.  Closing balance in the floating provisions 
account

425.35 425.35
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A-3.3. Provision on Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure–

(` / ` in Crores)

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

a.  Opening balance provisions account 69.09 --

b.  The quantum of provisions made in the 
accounting year

9.93 69.09

c.  Amount Reverse during the accounting 
year

-- --

d.  Closing balance in the provisions 
account

79.02 69.09

The Bank has not prepared any policy with regard to 
Currency induced Credit Risk. However, the Bank is following 
regulatory guideline issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

As on 31.03.2016, the amount of bank’s credit exposure against 
Unhedged Foreign Currency exposure of borrowers attracting 
80 bps provisions was ` 8191.31 crores. The additional RWA 
on this exposure is ` 1722.24 crores against this additional 
minimum capital requirement is ` 165.77 crores.

A-3.4 Draw Down from Reserves

During the Financial Year 2015-16, there has been no draw 
down from the reserves.

A-4 Disclosure of complaints

I. Customer Complaints (Other than ATM)

` 

`

`

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

a.  No. of complaints pending at the 
beginning of the year

94 132

b.  No. of complaints received during the 
year

25236 19254

c.  No. of complaints redressed during the 
year

25209 19292

d.  No. of complaints pending at the end of 
the year

121 94

 * Out of these, all 121 nos. of complaints (Previous year 94 
nos.) are pending for less than 30 days.

 II.  ATM Complaints

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

a.  No. of ATMs complaints pending at the 
beginning of the year

5215 4830

b.  No. of ATMS complaints received during 
the year

280627 252939

c.  No. of ATMs complaints redressed during 
the year

283504 252554

d.  No. of ATMs complaints pending at the 
end of the year

2338 5215
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 III. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

a.  No. of unimplemented Awards at the 
beginning of the year

0 1

b.  No. of Awards passed by the Banking 
Ombudsman during the year

6 11

c.  No. of Awards implemented during the 
year

6 12

d.  No. of unimplemented Awards at the end 
of the year

0 0

A-5.  Status of Letters of Comfort

Letters of Comfort (LOC’s) issued during the Current 
Financial Year

During the current financial year, the Bank has not issued 
any Letter of Comfort to meet the requirements of the 
overseas/domestic regulators while seeking their approval 
for establishing subsidiaries / opening of branches.

A-6 Income earned for marketing third party products

(` / ` in Crores)

Nature of Income
Current Year Previous Year

For selling life insurance policies 18.75 19.18

For selling non life insurance policies 13.29 12.55

For selling mutual fund products 3.36 3.65

Equity broking product 0.30 0.42

A-7 Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund 
(DEAF)

(` / ` in Crores)

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year

Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 268.10 0.00

Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the 
year

48.50 268.26

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards 
claims

0.00 0.16

Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 316.60 268.10
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‡-8. 	 �¸¥¸¢›¸¢š¸ ˆÅ¨¸£½�¸ ‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸

Š¸ºµ¸¸÷Ÿ¸ˆÅ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸

01 �¸›¸¨¸£ú, 2015 ¬¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£�¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å �¸¥¸¢›¸¢š¸ ˆÅ¨¸£½�¸ 
‚›¸ºœ¸¸÷¸ (‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£) ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ú ¢™©¸¸-¢›¸™½Ä©¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ ¢ÇÅ¡¸¸¦›¨¸÷¸ ˆÅ£ ¢™¡¸¸ 
Š¸¡¸¸ í¾.

‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ Ÿ¸¸›¸ˆÅ ˆÅ¸ „ÓÓ½©¡¸ ¡¸í ¬¸º¢›¸¢ä¸÷¸ ˆÅ£›¸¸ í¾ ¢ˆÅ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ž¸¸£-£¢í÷¸ 
‡�¸Æ¡¸»‡¥¸‡ ˆ½Å œ¸¡¸¸Äœ÷¸ ¬÷¸£ ˆÅ¸½ ¤¸›¸¸‡ £‰¸½ ÷¸¸¢ˆÅ „¬¸½ ‚÷¡¸¢š¸ˆÅ ÷¸£¥¸÷¸¸ 
¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ú ÷¸›¸¸¨¸ ˆÅú ¦¬˜¸¢÷¸ Ÿ¸Ê 30 ˆ¾Å¥¸½ ¿”£ ¢™›¸¸½ ¿ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ƒ¬¸ˆÅú �¸¥¸¢›¸¢š¸ 
¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ú ‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸ ˆÅú œ¸»¢÷¸Ä ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ›¸ˆÅ™ú œ¸¢£¨¸¢÷¸Ä÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸ ¬¸ˆ½Å. 
‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¢›¸Š¸£¸›¸ú ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ú „œ¸¸¡¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ¬¸Ÿ¸ŠÏ÷¸À 
¤¸ÿˆÅ ¬÷¸£ œ¸£ ¥¸¸Š¸» í¾ ‚˜¸¸Ä÷¸ ©¸¸‰¸¸‚¸Ê ˆ½Å �¸¢£‡ ¢¨¸™½©¸ú œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸ ¬¸¢í÷¸ 
¬’ÿ” ‚¥¸¸½›¸ ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ ‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ ˆ½Å ™¸½ ‹¸’ˆÅ íÿ

i	 ÷¸›¸¸¨¸ŠÏ¬÷¸ ¢¬˜¸¢÷¸ Ÿ¸½ ¿ „��¸ Š¸ºµ¸¨¸î¸¸ ¨¸¸¥¸ú ÷¸£¥¸ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê 
(‡�¸Æ¡¸»‡¥¸‡) ˆ½Å ¬’¸ÁˆÅ ˆÅ¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ - ™ ›¡¸»Ÿ¸£½’£

ii	 ˆºÅ¥¸ ©¸ºÖ ›¸ˆÅ™ú ¤¸¸à¸-œÏ¨¸¸í À ``©¸ºÖ ›¸ˆÅ™ú ¤¸¸à¸-œÏ¨¸¸í ˆÅ¸½ 
ˆºÅ¥¸ ‚›¸ºŸ¸¸¢›¸÷¸ ›¸ˆÅ™ú ¤¸¸à¸-œÏ¨¸¸í'' Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸½ ``ˆºÅ¥¸ ‚›¸ºŸ¸¸¢›¸÷¸ ›¸ˆÅ™ú 
‚¿÷¸£-œÏ¨¸¸í'' ‹¸’¸›¸½ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸™ œÏ¸œ÷¸ £¸¢©¸ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê œ¸¢£ž¸¸¢«¸÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ 
í¾. ƒ¬¸ˆÅ¸ „œ¸¡¸¸½Š¸ (÷¸›¸¸¨¸ŠÏ¬÷¸ ‚¨¸¢š¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸™) ‚Š¸¥¸½ 30 ¢™›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ 
¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸÷¸¸ í¾. ¢™ ¢”›¸¸½¢Ÿ¸›¸½’£

‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ = „��¸ Š¸ºµ¸¨¸î¸¸ ¨¸¸¥¸ú ÷¸£¥¸ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¬’¸ÁˆÅ/‚Š¸¥¸½ 30 
¢™›¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ˆºÅ¥¸ ©¸ºÖ ›¸ˆÅ™ú ¤¸¸à¸ œÏž¸¸¨¸ >= 100% 

ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£, ‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ �¸£µ¸¤¸Ö ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¥¸¸Š¸» ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ 
�¸¸‡Š¸¸ �¸¸½ 01 �¸›¸¨¸£ú 2015 ¬¸½ ›¡¸»›¸÷¸Ÿ¸ 60% ¬¸½ ‚¸£¿ž¸ í¸½ˆÅ£ 01 
�¸›¸¨¸£ú 2019 ÷¸ˆÅ ›¡¸»›¸÷¸Ÿ¸ 100% ÷¸ˆÅ í¸½Š¸¸.

A-8	 Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Qualitative Disclosure:

From 1st January 2015, the bank has implemented guidelines 
on Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) of the Reserve Bank of 
India.

The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains an 
adequate level of unencumbered HQLAs that can be converted 
into cash to meet its liquidity needs for a 30 calendar day time 
horizon under a significantly severe liquidity stress scenario. 
The LCR and monitoring tools are applicable for Indian banks 
at whole bank level only i.e. on a stand-alone basis including 
overseas operations through branches.

The LCR has two components:

(i) The value of the stock of high-quality liquid assets (HQLA) 
in stressed conditions –the numerator.

(ii) Total net cash outflows : The term “Total net cash outflows” 
is defined as “Total expected cash outflows” minus “Total 
expected cash inflows” in the specified stress scenario for 
the subsequent 30 calendar days (the stressed period).-the 
denominator.

LCR = Stock of High Quality Liquid Assets/Total Net Cash 
Outflows over the next 30 calendar days >=100%

According to RBI, the LCR will be introduced in a phased 
manner starting with a minimum requirement of 60% from 
January 1, 2015 and reaching minimum 100% on January 1, 
2019.

�¸›¸¨¸£ú 01, 2015
January 1 2015

�¸›¸¨¸£ú 01, 2016

January 1 2016

�¸›¸¨¸£ú 01, 2017
January 1 2017

�¸›¸¨¸£ú 01, 2018
anuary 1 2018

�¸›¸¨¸£ú 01, 2019
January 1 2019

›¡¸»›¸÷¸Ÿ¸ ‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ 
Minimum LCR

60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

As per the RBI guidelines dated 31st March 2015, we have 
made LCR disclosure on solo basis for the financial year 
ending March 2016. In terms of extant guideline disclosure 
on consolidated basis is applicable to Indian banking system 
from 1st January 2016 and onwards. We have therefore 
prepared consolidated disclosure for the fourth quarter 
ending March 2016.

Composition of HQLA

Borrowing facility within the mandatory portion of SLR 
(Marginal Standing facility and Facility to avail liquidity under 
LCR) is the largest component of HQLA constituting nearly 
43.63% followed by excess SLR at 30.59%. Level 1 Assets 
constitute 98.40% of HQLA against minimum 60% mandated 
by the Reserve Bank Of India. Level 2 assets which are lower 
in quality as compared to level 1 asset as HQLA constitute 
1.60% of total HQLA, against the maximum mandated level 
of 40%.

ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä, 2015 ˆ½Å ¢™©¸¸¢›¸™½Ä©¸¸Ê ˆ½Å 
‚›¸º¬¸¸£ íŸ¸›¸½ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä, 2016 ˆÅ¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸œ÷¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ 
‡ˆÅ¥¸ ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ ‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ í¾. Ÿ¸¸¾�¸»™¸ ¢™©¸¸¢›¸™½Ä©¸¸Ê 
ˆ½Å ‚š¸ú›¸ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 1 �¸›¸¨¸£ú, 2016 ¬¸½ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¤¸ÿ¢ˆ¿ÅŠ¸ œÏµ¸¸¥¸ú œ¸£ 
¬¸Ÿ¸½¢ˆÅ÷¸ ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ ¥¸¸Š¸» í¾. ‚÷¸À íŸ¸›¸½ Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä, 2016 ˆÅ¸ 
¬¸Ÿ¸¸œ÷¸ �¸÷¸º˜¸Ä ¢÷¸Ÿ¸¸íú ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ¬¸Ÿ¸½¢ˆÅ÷¸ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ ÷¸¾¡¸¸£ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ í¾. 

‡�¸Æ¡¸»‡¥¸‡ ˆÅú ¬¸¿£�¸›¸¸ 

‡¬¸‡¥¸‚¸£ (¬¸úŸ¸¸¿÷¸ ¬˜¸¸¡¸ú ¬¸º¢¨¸š¸¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ‡¥¸¬¸ú‚¸£ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ÷¸£¥¸÷¸¸ 
ˆÅ¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ „“¸›¸½ ˆÅú ¬¸º¢¨¸š¸¸) ˆÅú ¤¸¸š¡¸ˆÅ¸£ú ¦¬˜¸¢÷¸ ˆ½Å ÷¸í÷¸ †µ¸ ¬¸º¢¨¸š¸¸, 
‡�¸Æ¡¸»‡¥¸‡ ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¤¸¬¸½ ¤¸”õ¸ š¸¸£ˆÅ í¾ �¸¸½ ¥¸Š¸ž¸Š¸ 43.63% í¾, ¢�¸¬¸ˆ½Å 
¤¸¸™ ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ‡¬¸‡¥¸‚¸£ 30.59% œ¸£ í¾. ¬÷¸£-1 ˆÅú ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ 
¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ×¸£¸ ‚¢›¸¨¸¸¡¸Ä ˆÅú Š¸ƒÄ ›¡¸»›¸÷¸Ÿ¸ 60% ˆÅú ‡�¸Æ¡¸»‡¥¸‡ ˆ½Å 
¬¸Ÿ¸¸›¸ 98.40% í¾. ¬÷¸£-2 ˆÅú ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿ �¸¸½¢ˆÅ ¬÷¸£-1 ˆÅú ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅú 
÷¸º¥¸›¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê Š¸ºµ¸¨¸î¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¢›¸Ÿ›¸ í¾, ¨¸í 40% ˆ½Å ‚¢š¸ˆÅ÷¸Ÿ¸ ‚¢›¸¨¸¸¡¸Ä ¬÷¸£ ˆ½Å 
¬¸¸Ÿ¸›¸½ ˆºÅ¥¸ ‡�¸Æ¡¸»‡¥¸‡ ˆÅ¸ 1.60% í¾. 



97

Abridged Financial Statement
¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¢¨¸¨¸£μ¸

High Quality Liquid Assets (`HQLAs)
Average percentage 

contribution to HQLA

Level 1 Assets

Cash in hand 7.23%

Excess CRR balance 13.85%

Government Securities in excess of minimum SLR 
requirement 30.59%

Government securities within the mandatory SLR 
requirement, to the extent allowed by RBI under MSF 
(presently to the extent of 2 per cent of NDTL as allowed 
for MSF) 11.61%

Marketable securities issued or guaranteed by foreign 
sovereigns having 0% risk-weight under Basel II 
Standardized Approach (country-wise details to be 
provided under memo item no.1) 3.10%

Facility to avail Liquidity for Liquidity Coverage 
Ratio(presently to the extent of 8 per cent of NDTL as 
allowed for MSF) 32.02%

Total Adjusted Level 1 Assets 98.40%

Total Level 2A Assets 1.49%

Total Level 2B Assets 0.11%

Total Stock of HQLAs = Level 1 + Level 2A + Level 2B – 
Adjustment for 15% cap – Adjustment for 40% cap 100.00%

Intra-period changes as well as changes over time:

The composition of excess SLR was less as on March 16 as 
compared to previous months. Excess CRR was higher in 
the month of January 2016 as compared to other months. 
The LCR was maximum at 145.36% as on August 2015 and 
minimum at 83.27% as on 30th September 2015.

Concentration of funding sources

There has been no undue concentration of funding sources 
and no counterparty is significant in terms of concentration 
risk in sources of funds. No counterparty contributes more 
than 1% of the bank’s total liabilities. A significant counterparty 
is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected 
or affiliated counterparties accounting in aggregate for more 
than 1% of the bank’s total liabilities.

Similarly no instrument/product constitutes more than 1% of 
the bank’s total liabilities. A “significant instrument/product” 
is defined as a single instrument/product of group of similar 
instruments/products which in aggregate amount to more 
than 1% of the bank’s total liabilities. Example of funding 
instruments/products - wholesale deposits, certificates of 
deposits, long term bonds, etc. Top 10 depositors of the bank 
on solo basis constitute 4.19 % of our total deposits.
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Derivative exposures and potential collateral calls:

The bank’s derivative exposure is as under:

S.No.

Description (` / ` in Crores)

1 Notional amount of Derivative exposure 142410.98

2 Exposure as per Current Exposure method 4993.78

3 Expected outflow for Derivative exposure for next 
30 days

117.36

Currency mismatch in the LCR:

We calculate currency wise LCR for all significant currencies. 
A significant currency is one where aggregate liabilities 
denominated in that currency amount to 5 per cent or more 
of the bank’s total liabilities viz USD, EURO, GBP and others.

The LCR for the significant foreign currencies is as under:

S.No. / Currency LCR level

1  / USD 34.68%

2  / GBP 63.23%

3.  / EUR 9.96%

B. Disclosure in terms of Accounting Standards (AS) 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI).

B-1 AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period Items 
and Changes in Accounting Policies

B-1.1 During the year, bank has reviewed its policy of 
charging the net depreciation on instruments acquired by 
way of conversion, whether classifies as Standard or NPA, in 
AFS category to Profit & Loss Account. Consequently, now 
the depreciation on such securities is not set off against  
the appreciation in any other securities held under the AFS 
category. Impact of same, is insignificant.

B-1.2 Bank is providing for employee benefits in accordance 
with the accounting standard (AS) -15 issued by ICAI. The 
same is calculated by actuarial valuation. The bank has 
during the year as a matter of prudence, decided to change 
one of the assumptions for actuarial calculation by shifting 
mortality rate table from LICI 1994-96 to IALM 2006-08. Due 
to this change, an additional provision of ` 1563.70 crore is 
provided during the quarter ended March 2016.

B-2 AS-15 Employee Benefits

B-2.1 The Bank has adopted the Accounting Standard (AS-
15) issued by ICAI, effective from 07.12.2006. The standard 
has been revised and notified on 17.12.2007.

B-2.2 Gratuity

The Bank pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign 
from Bank’s service, after initial service period of five years. 

` 
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Accordingly, the Bank makes contributions to an in-house 
trust, towards funding this gratuity, payable every year. In 
accordance with the rule of Gratuity Fund, actuarial valuation 
of gratuity liability is calculated based on certain assumptions 
regarding rate of interest, salary growth, mortality and staff 
attrition as per the Projected Unit credit actuarial method. 
The investment of the funds is made according to investment 
pattern prescribed by the Government of India.

The gratuity payable is worked out by way of three different 
schemes and the entitlement is based on what is most 
beneficial to employees.

B-2.3 Pension

B-2.3.1Bank pays pension, a defined benefit plan covering 
the employees who have opted for pension and also to the 
employees joining the bank’s service on or after 29.9.1995 
but before 01.04.2010. The plan provides for a pension on 
a monthly basis to these employees on their cessation from 
service of the Bank in terms of Bank of Baroda (Employees’) 
Pension Regulations, 1995. Employees covered under Bank 
of Baroda (Employees’) Pension Regulations, 1995 are not 
eligible for Bank’s contribution to Provident fund.

B-2.3.2 New Pension Scheme

In terms of Bipartite Settlement and Joint Note dated 
27.04.2010 between IBA and Employees Organizations’ on 
extending another option for pension, employees joining the 
services of the Bank on or after 01.04.2010 are eligible for the 
Defined Contributory Pension Scheme, which was introduced 
by the Bank in terms of the Joint Note / Settlement dated 
27.04.2010, similar to the one governed by the provisions of 
New Pension Scheme introduced for the employees of Central 
Government w.e.f. 01.01.2004 and as modified from time to 
time. Hence they are not eligible for becoming members 
of Bank’s Provident Fund Scheme and Pension Scheme. 
In respect of the employees of the Bank, who have joined 
the services of the Bank on or after 01.04.2010, deduction 
towards New Pension Scheme at the rate of 10% of the basic 
pay and dearness allowance from the salary with a matching 
contribution by the Bank is being made.

B-2.3.3 Prudential Regulatory treatment (reopening of 
Pension)

During the financial year 2010-11, the Bank had reopened 
the Pension Option for such of its employees who had not 
opted for the Pension Scheme earlier. As a result of exercise 
of such option by 18989 numbers of employee, the Bank had 
incurred a liability of ` 1829.90 Crores.

In terms of the requirements of AS 15 - Employee Benefits, 
the entire amount of ` 1829.90 Crores was required to be 
charged to the Profit and Loss Account. However, the RBI had 
issued a circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11 on 
Re-opening of Pension Option to Employees of Public Sector 
Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits – Prudential 

ˆÅú �¸¸›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸ú ƒ¬¸ ŠÏ½�¡¸º’ú ˆÅú û¿Å¢”Š¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ‡ˆÅ ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ›¡¸¸¬¸ ˆÅ¸½ 
‚¿©¸™¸›¸ £¸¢©¸ œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅ£÷¸¸ í¾. ŠÏ½�¡¸º’ú ¢›¸¢š¸ ˆ½Å ¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸º³Åœ¸ ¤¡¸¸�¸ 
™£, ¨¸½÷¸›¸ ¨¸¼¢Ö, Ÿ¸¼÷¡¸º ™£ ‚¸¾£ ¬¸½¨¸¸ Ž¸½”õ›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸½ ¬’¸ûÅ ˆÅ¸ ‚›¸ºŸ¸¸›¸ ¥¸Š¸¸÷¸½ 
íº‡, œ¸¢£¥¸¢®¸÷¸ ƒˆÅ¸ƒÄ †µ¸ ¤¸úŸ¸¸¿¢ˆÅˆÅ œ¸Ö¢÷¸ ˆ½Å ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ ŠÏ½�¡¸º’ú ™½¡¸÷¸¸ ˆ½Å 
¤¸úŸ¸¸¿¢ˆÅˆÅ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ ˆÅú Š¸µ¸›¸¸ ˆÅú �¸¸÷¸ú í¾ . 

¢›¸¢š¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸¨¸½©¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ×¸£¸ ¢›¸š¸¸Ä¢£÷¸ ¢›¸¨¸½©¸ œ¸Ö¢÷¸ ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ 
¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸÷¸¸ í¾ . 

ž¸ºŠ¸÷¸¸›¸ ˆÅú �¸¸›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸ú ŠÏ½�¡¸º’ú ˆÅú Š¸µ¸›¸¸ 3 ¢¨¸¢ž¸››¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸‚¸Ê ˆ½Å ÷¸£úˆ½Å ¬¸½ ˆÅú 
�¸¸÷¸ú í¾ ÷¸˜¸¸ ƒ¬¸ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œ¸¸°¸÷¸¸ �¸¸½ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ 
‚¢š¸ˆÅ ¥¸¸ž¸ˆÅ¸£ú í¸½, „¬¸ˆ½Å ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ ˆÅú �¸¸÷¸ú í¾.

¤¸ú-2.3	œ¸Ê©¸›¸ 

¤¸ú-2.3.1 ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ ‚œ¸›¸½ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê, ¢�¸›í¸Ê›¸½ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ˆÅ¸ ¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸ �¸º›¸¸ 
í¾ ‚¸¾£ ‡½¬¸½ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½, ¢�¸›í¸Ê›¸½ 29.09.1995 ˆÅ¸½ œ¸£¿÷¸º 01.04.2010 ˆ½Å 
œ¸»¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ¬¸½¨¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅ¸¡¸Äž¸¸£ ¬¸¿ž¸¸¥¸¸ í¾, „›íÊ ¢¨¸¢›¸¢™Ä«’ ¥¸¸ž¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸ ¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ 
¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ˆÅ¸ ž¸ºŠ¸÷¸¸›¸ ˆÅ£÷¸¸ í¾. ¡¸í ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ 
Ÿ¸¸¢¬¸ˆÅ ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ (ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú) œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¢¨¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸, 1995 ˆ½Å 
‚š¸ú›¸ „›¸ˆ½Å ¤¸ÿˆÅ Ž¸½”õ›¸½ ˆ½Å œ¸ä¸¸÷¸Ã œ¸Ê©¸›¸ œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ˆÅú ¬¸º¢¨¸š¸¸ œÏ™¸›¸ 
ˆÅ£÷¸ú í¾. ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ (ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú) œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¢¨¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸, 1995 ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ 
ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú, ž¸¢¨¸«¡¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ‚¿©¸™¸›¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œ¸¸°¸ ›¸íú¿ í¾. 

¤¸ú-2.3.2 ›¸ƒÄ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸

œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ˆÅ¸ ™º¤¸¸£¸ ¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸ ™½›¸½ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸£½ Ÿ¸Ê ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ¬¸¿‹¸ ‚¸¾£ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú 
¬¸¿Š¸“›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¤¸ú�¸ íº‡ ¢×œ¸®¸ú¡¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸�¸¸¾÷¸½ ‚¸¾£ ¬¸¿¡¸º¨÷¸ ›¸¸½’ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 27.04.2010 
ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 01.04.2010 ˆÅ¸½ ¡¸¸ ƒ¬¸ˆ½Å œ¸ä¸¸÷¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ¬¸½¨¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê œÏ¨¸½©¸ 
ˆÅ£›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸½ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú œ¸¢£ž¸¸¢«¸÷¸ ‚¿©¸™¸¡¸ú œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œ¸¸°¸ íÿ. �¸¸½ 
¢ˆÅ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ¬¸¿¡¸ºÆ÷¸ ›¸¸½’/¬¸Ÿ¸�¸¸¾÷¸½ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 27.04.2010 ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ ©¸º³ ˆÅú 
í¾. ¡¸í ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 01.01.2004 ¬¸½ ˆ½Å›Íú¡¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ˆ½Å ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å 
¢¥¸‡ ©¸º³ ˆÅú Š¸ƒÄ ÷¸˜¸¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¡¸-¬¸Ÿ¸¡¸ œ¸£ ¡¸˜¸¸¬¸¿©¸¸½¢š¸÷¸ ›¸ƒÄ œ¸½©¸›¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆ½Å 
œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸¸Ê ¬¸½ íú ¢›¸¡¸¿¢°¸÷¸ í¸½÷¸ú í¾. ‚÷¸À ¨¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ž¸¢¨¸«¡¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ 
œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆÅ¸ ¬¸™¬¡¸ ¤¸›¸›¸½ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œ¸¸°¸ ›¸íú¿ íÿ. ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 01.04.2010 ˆÅ¸½ 
‚˜¸¨¸¸ ƒ¬¸ˆ½Å œ¸ä¸¸÷¸Ã ¤¸ÿˆÅ ¬¸½¨¸¸‚¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê œÏ¨¸½©¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å 
¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ Ÿ¸Ê ˆºÅ¥¸ œ¸¢£¥¸¦¤š¸¡¸¸Ê ¬¸½ Ÿ¸»¥¸ ¨¸½÷¸›¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ Ÿ¸í¿Š¸¸ƒÄ ž¸î¸½ ˆÅú 10% ˆÅú ™£ ¬¸½ 
›¸ƒÄ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ˆÅ’¸¾÷¸ú ‚¸¾£ ƒ¬¸ˆ½Å ¬¸Ÿ¸÷¸º¥¡¸ íú ¤¸ÿˆÅ ×¸£¸ ‚¿©¸™¸›¸ 
¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸ £í¸ í¾.

¤¸ú-2.3.3 ¢¨¸¨¸½ˆÅœ¸»µ¸Ä ¢¨¸¢›¸¡¸¸Ÿ¸ˆÅ œ¸Ö¢÷¸ (œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ˆÅ¸ œ¸º›¸À ¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸) 

¨¸«¸Ä 2010-11 ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ‚œ¸›¸½ ‡½¬¸½ ˆºÅŽ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ˆÅ¸ 
¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸ œ¸º›¸À ¢™¡¸¸ ˜¸¸, ¢�¸›í¸Ê›¸½ œ¸»¨¸Ä Ÿ¸Ê œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆÅ¸ ¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸ ›¸ ¢¥¸¡¸¸ í¸½. 
œ¸¢£µ¸¸Ÿ¸¬¨¸³Åœ¸ ƒ¬¸ œÏ¢ÇÅ¡¸¸ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸¸š¡¸Ÿ¸ ¬¸½ 18,989 ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ›¸½ ¡¸í ¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸ 
�¸º›¸¸, ¢�¸¬¸¬¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ` 1829.90 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú ™½¡¸÷¸¸‡¿ „÷œ¸››¸ íºƒÄ. 

‡‡¬¸-15 ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú ¥¸¸ž¸ ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ú Ÿ¸¸›¸ˆÅ ˆÅú ‚œ¸½®¸¸‚¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£, 
` 1829.90 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú œ¸»µ¸Ä £¸¢©¸ ¥¸¸ž¸-í¸¢›¸ ‰¸¸÷¸½ ˆÅ¸½ œÏž¸¸¢£÷¸ ˆÅú �¸¸÷¸ú 
í¾. ÷¸˜¸¸¢œ¸, ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ¢™. 9 ûÅ£¨¸£ú, 2011 ˆÅ¸½ ¬¸¸¨¸Ä�¸¢›¸ˆÅ 
®¸½°¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸ÿˆÅ¸Ê ˆ½Å ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸ œ¸º›¸À œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ÷¸˜¸¸ 
ŠÏ½�¡¸º’ú ¬¸úŸ¸¸‚¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ¨¸¼¢Ö ¢¨¸¨¸½ˆÅœ¸»µ¸Ä ¢›¸¡¸¸Ÿ¸ˆÅ œ¸Ö¢÷¸ ˆ½Å ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ Ÿ¸Ê œ¸¢£œ¸°¸  
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Regulatory Treatment, dated February 9, 2011, by which such 
pension amount can be amortized over a period of five year 
from FY 2010-11 to FY 2014-15. Bank has already charged the 
full liability of ` 1829.90 crores on account of Pension option 
to profit and loss account. This amount does not include any 
employee relating to separated/ retired employees.

B-2.4 Provident Fund

The Bank is statutorily required to maintain a provident 
fund as a part of its retirement benefits to its employees 
who joined Bank’s service on or before 31.03.2010. This 
fund is administered by a trust managed by the Bank. Each 
employee contributes 10% of their basic salary and eligible 
allowances and the Bank contributes an equal amount to 
the fund. The investment of the fund is made according to 
investment pattern prescribed by the Government of India.

B-2.5 Leave Encashment

An employee is entitled to encash privilege leave standing to 
his/her credit subject to a maximum of 240 days on the date 
of superannuation/Voluntary Retirement/death.

However, on resignation, an employee is entitled to get 
encashment to the tune of 50% of the privilege leave standing 
to the credit subject to a maximum of 120 days.

B-2.6	Additional Retirement Benefit

The scheme for additional retirement benefit provides that an 
officer on Retirement/ Voluntary retirement/ Death shall be 
eligible for additional retirement benefit, provided the officers 
satisfy the conditions mentioned in BOB officer’s service 
regulations.

In the same manner, award staff member on Retirement/ 
Voluntary Retirement/ Death shall be eligible for additional 
retirement benefit, provided the staff member had completed 
thirty-years of service in Bank.

However, in case of dismissal, discharge, termination, 
compulsory retirement and resignation, additional retirement 
benefit shall not be payable irrespective of any number of 
years of service.

B-2.7 Disclosures

Principal Actuarial Assumptions [Expressed as Weighted 
Average]

¬¸¿.”ú¤¸ú‚¸½”ú.¤¸úœ¸ú¤¸ú¬¸ú.80/21.04.018/2010-11 �¸¸£ú ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ ˜¸¸. ¢�¸¬¸ˆ½Å 
×¸£¸ ‡½¬¸½ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ˆÅú £¸¢©¸ ˆÅ¸½ œ¸¸¿�¸ ¨¸«¸¸½ô ¬¸½ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ ˆÅú ‚¨¸¢š¸ 2010-11 ¬¸½ 
2014-15 ÷¸ˆÅ œ¸¢£©¸¸½¢š¸÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸ ¬¸ˆÅ÷¸¸ í¾. ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ œ¸Ê©¸›¸ ¢¨¸ˆÅ¥œ¸ ˆ½Å œ¸½’½ 
ˆºÅ¥¸ £¸¢©¸ ̀  1829.90 ̂ Å£¸½”õ ̂ Åú œ¸»£ú ™½¡¸÷¸¸‚¸½¿ ̂ Å¸ ¥¸¸ž¸-í¸¢›¸ ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê œÏž¸¸¢£÷¸ 
ˆÅú �¸¸ �¸ºˆÅú í¾. ƒ¬¸ £¸¢©¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¢¨¸Ÿ¸ºÆ÷¸ / ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼î¸ ¢ˆÅ¬¸ú ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú ˆÅú £¸¢©¸ 
©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ ›¸íú¿ í¾.

¤¸ú-2.4	ž¸¢¨¸«¡¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ 

¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ ̂ Å¸½ ‚œ¸›¸½ ̂ ÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸¢£¡¸¸Ê, �¸¸½ 31.03.2010 ̂ Å¸½ ‚˜¸¨¸¸ „¬¸¬¸½ œ¸»¨¸Ä 
¬¸½¨¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê ‚¸‡ íÿ, ˆ½Å ¬¸½¨¸¸ ¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ ¥¸¸ž¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‡ˆÅ ž¸¸Š¸ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ž¸¢¨¸«¡¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ ˆÅú 
™½‰¸£½‰¸ ¬¸¸¿¢¨¸¢š¸ˆÅ ‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸ í¾. ƒ¬¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ ˆÅ¸ œÏ¤¸¿š¸›¸ ‚¸¿÷¸¢£ˆÅ ›¡¸¸¢¬¸¡¸¸Ê 
×¸£¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸÷¸¸ í¾. œÏ÷¡¸½ˆÅ ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú ×¸£¸ „¬¸ˆ½Å Ÿ¸»¥¸ ¨¸½÷¸›¸ ‡¨¸¿ œ¸¸°¸ ž¸î¸¸Ê 
ˆÅ¸ 10% ‚¿©¸™¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸÷¸¸ í¾ ‚¸¾£ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ „¬¸ £¸¢©¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸£¸¤¸£ 
£¸¢©¸ ƒ¬¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ Ÿ¸Ê ‚¿©¸™¸›¸ ˆÅ£÷¸¸ í¾. ƒ¬¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸¨¸½©¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ×¸£¸ 
¢›¸š¸¸Ä¢£÷¸ ¢›¸¨¸½©¸ œ¸Ö¢÷¸ ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ �¸¸÷¸¸ í¾.

¤¸ú-2.5 Žº’Ã’ú ›¸ˆÅ™úˆÅ£µ¸ 

ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú ‚¢š¸¨¸¢«¸Ä÷¸¸/¬¨¸¾¦�ŽˆÅ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸/Ÿ¸¼÷¡¸º ˆ½Å Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸¥¸½ Ÿ¸Ê „¬¸ˆ½Å ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê 
�¸Ÿ¸¸ ‚¢�¸Ä÷¸ ‚¨¸ˆÅ¸©¸ ˆÅ¸ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ÷¸Ÿ¸ 240 ¢™›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚š¸ú›¸ ›¸ˆÅ™úˆÅ£µ¸ ˆ½Å 
œ¸¸°¸ í¾.

÷¸˜¸¸¢œ¸, ÷¡¸¸Š¸œ¸°¸ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸¥¸½ Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅŸ¸Ä�¸¸£ú „¬¸ˆ½Å ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê �¸Ÿ¸¸ ‚¢�¸Ä÷¸ Žº¢’Ã’¡¸¸Ê 
ˆ½Å 50% ÷¸ˆÅ ˆÅ¸ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ÷¸Ÿ¸ 120 ¢™›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚š¸ú›¸ ›¸ˆÅ™úˆÅ£µ¸ ˆ½Å œ¸¸°¸ í¾.

¤¸ú-2.6 ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ 

‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¡¸í œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ í¾ ¢ˆÅ ‡ˆÅ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú 
¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸/¬¨¸¾¦�ŽˆÅ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸/Ÿ¸¼÷¡¸º ˆ½Å Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸¥¸½ Ÿ¸Ê ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ 
¥¸¸ž¸ œ¸¸›¸½ ˆÅ¸ œ¸¸°¸ í¸½Š¸¸, ¤¸©¸÷¸½Ä ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú ¤¸¸Á¤¸ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú ¬¸½¨¸¸ ¢¨¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê 
™©¸¸ÄƒÄ Š¸ƒÄ ©¸÷¸¸½ô ˆÅ¸½ œ¸»£¸ ˆÅ£÷¸¸ íú.

„¬¸ú œÏˆÅ¸£ ‚¨¸¸”Ä ¬’¸ûÅ ¬¸™¬¡¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸/¬¨¸¾¦�ŽˆÅ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸/Ÿ¸¼÷¡¸º ˆ½Å 
Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸¥¸½ Ÿ¸Ê ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ œ¸¸›¸½ ˆÅ¸ œ¸¸°¸ í¸½Š¸¸, ¤¸©¸÷¸½Ä „¬¸›¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ Ÿ¸Ê 
30 ¨¸«¸¸½ô ˆÅú ¬¸½¨¸¸‡Â œ¸»£ú ˆÅú í¸Ê.

÷¸˜¸¸¢œ¸, ¤¸‰¸¸Ä¬÷¸Š¸ú, ¬¸½¨¸¸Ÿ¸º¢Æ÷¸, ¬¸½¨¸¸-¬¸Ÿ¸¸¢œ÷¸, ‚¢›¸¨¸¸¡¸Ä ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ ‡¨¸¿ 
÷¡¸¸Š¸œ¸°¸ ˆ½Å Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸¥¸½ Ÿ¸Ê, ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ¬¸½¨¸¸¢›¸¨¸¼¢î¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ ™½¡¸ ›¸íú¿ í¸ÊŠ¸½, �¸¸í½ ¬¸½¨¸¸ ˆ½Å 
¢ˆÅ÷¸›¸½ íú ¨¸«¸Ä œ¸»£½ ¢ˆÅ‡ í¸Ê—

¤¸ú-2.7 œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ 

Ÿ¸»¥¸ ¤¸úŸ¸¸¿ˆÅˆÅ ‚›¸ºŸ¸¸›¸ (ž¸¸¢£÷¸ ‚¸¾¬¸÷¸ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¨¡¸Æ÷¸) 

¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ˆÅ¸ ¬¨¸³Åœ¸ /TYPE OF PLAN

œ¸Ê©¸›¸
Pension

‚¨¸ˆÅ¸©¸ 
›¸ˆÅ™úˆÅ£µ¸ 

Leave 
encashment

ŠÏ½�¡¸»’ú 
Gratuity

‚¢÷¸.¬¸½¨¸¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ 

ARB

¢”¬ˆÅ¸„¿’ ™£ Discount rate 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%

¨¸½÷¸›¸ ¨¸¼¢Ö ™£ Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

Ý¸¬¸ ™£ Attrition Rate 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸Š¸÷¸ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê œ¸£ ¬¸¿ž¸¸¢¨¸÷¸ ¢£’›¸Ä £½’ Expected Rate of Return on plan 
Assets

8.00% N.A. 8.00% N.A.
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Mortality Rate : IALM (2006-2008)

Note: The bank has provided for superannuation schemes 
as per the RBI letter dated March 24, 2014. The management 
is of the view that they have made adequate provision as per 
the RBI letter based on the actuarial valuation.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of liability

(` / ` in Crores)

/TYPE OF PLAN

Pension

Leave 
encashment

Gratuity ARB

PVO as at 01.04.2015 8949.66 781.97 1491.36 369.87

Add- Interest Cost 678.81 56.15 108.63 26.34

Add- Current Service Cost 1261.12 171.95 100.95 10.54

Less- Benefits Paid 928.96 160.13 266.90 81.14

Add- Actuarial loss/gain(-) on 
obligation

1986.54 31.29 -87.49 50.35

PVO as at 31.03.2016 11947.17 881.23 1346.55 375.96

Reconciliation of opening & closing balance of fair value 
of plan assets

   (` / ` in Crores)

/TYPE OF PLAN

Pension Gratuity

Fair Value of plan assets as on 01-04-2015 8707.91 1450.60

Add- Expected Return on Plan Assets 696.63 116.05

Add- Contributions 350.76 40.75

Less- Benefits Paid 928.96 266.90

Add- Actuarial gain/(-)loss 204.76 -14.51

Fair Value of Plan Assets as on 31.03.2016 9031.10 1325.99

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

   (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

/TYPE OF PLAN

Pension

Leave 
encashment

Gratuity ARB

PV of obligation as on 31.03.2016 11947.17 881.23 1346.55 375.96

Fair value of plan assets 9031.10 -- 1325.99 -

Difference -2916.07 881.23 -20.56 375.96

Unrecognised transitional liability 0.00 -- 0.00 -

Liability Recognised in the BS -2916.07 881.23* -20.56 375.96*

(* Provision made in books for full amount) 
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Amount recognized in the P & L Account

   (`  / ` in Crores)

/TYPE OF PLAN

Pension

Leave 
encashment

Gratuity ARB

a)  Current Service Cost 1261.12 171.94 100.95 10.54

b)  Interest Cost 678.81 56.15 108.63 26.34

c)  Expected Return on Plan 
Assets

696.63 0.00 116.05 0.00

d)  Net Actuarial Loss/gain(-) 1781.78 31.28 -72.98 50.35

e)  Transitional liability 
recognized in the year

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses Recognized in P&L 3025.08 259.37 20.56 87.23

Expected contribution for next period (2016-17)
(` / ` in Crores)

Pension Gratuity

Expected contribution 700 150

Investment Pattern
 (in %)

Pension Gratuity

Central Govt. Securities 16.28 22.00

State Government Securities 24.52 24.39

Corporate (PSU) 13.91 18.61

Corporate (Private) 1.91 0.81

Others 43.38 34.19

Total 100.00 100.00
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B-3 AS-17 Segment Reporting

Part A – Business Segments

(` / ` in Crores)

Business segment

Treasury Corporate/ Wholesale
Banking

Retail Banking Other Banking 
Operations

Total

Particulars

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Revenue 15534.36 13905.38 21867.42 21465.60 10918.08 11932.16 740.26 62.41 49060.13 47365.55

Result 2553.75 3332.69 -5943.86 936.42 -1479.54 3005.45 569.38 49.54 -4300.28 7324.10

Unallocated
Expense

2397.78 1903.49

Operating

Profit

-6698.07 5420.61

Income taxes -1302.53 2022.18

Extra-Ordinary Profit/
Loss

-- --

Net Profit -5395.53 3398.44

Other Information -- --

Segment Assets 264123.07 271523.93 293537.37 336363.41 100901.13 99581.41 0.00 0.00 658561.57 707468.75

Unallocated Assets 12814.90 7519.80

Total Assets 671376.47 714988.55

Segment Liabilities 248308.57 256396.06 275961.67 317623.03 94859.63 94033.27 0.00 0.00 619129.88 668052.37

Unallocated Liabilities 12047.60 7100.84

Total Liabilities 631177.49 675153.20

Capital employed 15814.49 15127.87 17575.69 18740.38 6041.50 5548.15 0.00 0.00 39431.68 39416.39

Unallocated 767.30 418.96

Total Capital 40198.99 39835.35

Part B – Geographic Segments

(` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸½¿ / ` in Crores)

Segments

Domestic International Total

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Revenue 43974.54 41854.04 5085.60 5511.51 49060.14 47365.55

Assets 443881.12 464871.39 227495.36 250117.16 671376.48 714988.55

B-4  Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

 Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with 
the Bank:

(a)  Subsidiaries

(i) BOB Capital Markets Limited

(ii) BOB Cards Limited
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(iii) The Nainital Bank Limited

(iv) Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Limited

(v) Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Limited

(vi) Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Limited

(vii)  Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Inc.

(viii)  Bank of Baroda (UK) Limited

(ix) Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Limited

(x)  Baroda Capital Markets (Uganda) Limited. (Subsidiary 
of Bank of Baroda Uganda Ltd.)

(xi)  BOB Trinidad & Tobago Ltd.

(xii)  Bank of Baroda (Ghana) Ltd.

(xiii)  Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Ltd.

(b)  Associates

(i) Baroda Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank

(ii) Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank

(iii) Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank

(iv) Baroda Pioneer Asset Management Company Limited

(v) Indo Zambia Bank Limited

(vi) Baroda Pioneer Trustee Company Private Limited

(c)  Joint Ventures

(i) India First Life Insurance Company Limited

(i) India International Bank (Malaysia) Bhd.

(ii) India Infradebt Limited

(d) Key Management Personnel

S.
No.

NAME DESIGNATION REMUNERATION

Current Year Previous Year

1

Shri P S Jayakumar

MD & CEO (w.e.f 13-10-2015)

11,11,975/- -

2.

Shri Ranjan Dhawan Executive Director (up to 30-09-2015)

17,41,686/- 25,51,719/-

3.

Shri Bhuwanchandra B. Joshi Executive Director

20,70,397/- 22,62,427/-

4.

Shri K Venkata Rama Moorthy Executive Director (up to 28-08-2015)

7,68,620/- 95,487/-

5.

Shri Mayank K Mehta Executive Director (w.e.f 22-01-2016)

3,35,420/- -

6

Shri S.S. Mundra Chairman and Managing Director (up to 30-07-
2014)

- 19,08,979/-

7
Shri P Srinivas Executive Director

- 19,61,198/-
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Keeping in line with para 9 of the (AS) -18 Related Party 
Disclosures issued by ICAI of The transactions with the 
Subsidiaries and Associate Banks have not been disclosed in 
view of para 9 of the (AS) -18 Related Party Disclosures issued 
by ICAI, which exempts state controlled enterprises from 
making any disclosure pertaining to transactions with other 
related state controlled enterprises. For other enterprises, no 
disclosure has been made as all the transactions are done 
in the ordinary course of business such as Fixed Deposits, 
interest thereon etc.

B-5 AS-20 Earning per Share

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particulars �¸¸¥¸» ¨¸«¸Ä

Current Year

¢œ¸Ž¥¸¸ ¨¸«¸Ä

Previous Year

ˆÅ£ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸™ ©¸ºÖ ¥¸¸ž¸ (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸Ê) Net profit after tax (` in Crores) -5395.55 3398.43

©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅú ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸ (¨¸½’½”) Number of Shares (weighted) 2258462435 2147251929

œÏ¢÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£ Ÿ¸»¥¸ ¨¸ ”¸¡¸¥¡¸»’½” ‚�¸Ä›¸ Basic & diluted earnings per share -23.89 15.83

œÏ¢÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£ ‚¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ ˆÅúŸ¸÷¸ Nominal value per share Rs 2.00 Rs 2.00

Additional 9,26,63,692 shares have been issued to 
Government of India on 29th September, 2015

B-6 AS-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income

The Bank has complied with the requirements of AS 22 on 
Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by ICAI and has 
accordingly revalued assets and liabilities @ 34.608% i.e. 
the rate as per enacted Finance Bill 2015. The net balance 
of deferred tax Asset as on 31st March 2016 amounting to 
`  3248.71 Crores consists of the following:

‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú‡‚¸ƒÄ ×¸£¸ �¸¸£ú ¬¸¿¤¸¿¢š¸÷¸ œ¸¸’úÄ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ 18 ˆ½Å œ¸¾£¸ 9 ˆ½Å Ÿ¸Ó½›¸�¸£ 
‚›¸º«¸¿¢Š¸¡¸¸Ê ‡¨¸¿ ¬¸í¸¡¸ˆÅ (‡‡¬¸) ¤¸ÿˆÅ¸Ê ¬¸½ ¬¸¿¤¸¿¢š¸÷¸ ¥¸½›¸-™½›¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ 
›¸íú¿ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾ ¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê ‚›¡¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ¢›¸¡¸¿¢°¸÷¸ „Ô¸Ÿ¸¸Ê ¬¸½ ¬¸¿¤¸¿¢š¸÷¸ ¥¸½›¸-™½›¸¸Ê 
¬¸½ ¬¸¿¤¸¿¢š¸÷¸ œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ ¬¸½ Ž»’ œÏ™¸›¸ ˆÅú Š¸¡¸ú í¾. ‚›¡¸ „Ô¸Ÿ¸¸½¿ í½÷¸º, ¬¸ž¸ú 
¬¸¿¨¡¸¨¸í¸£ ¡¸˜¸¸ ¢Ÿ¸¡¸¸™ú �¸Ÿ¸¸, „¬¸œ¸£ ¤¡¸¸�¸ ‚¸¢™ ¬¸¸Ÿ¸¸›¡¸ ¨¡¸¨¸¬¸¸¡¸ ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ 
¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡ í¾, ‚÷¸À œÏˆÅ’úˆÅ£µ¸ ›¸íì ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾.

‰¸-5.	 ‡‡¬¸-20 œÏ¢÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£ ‚¸¡¸

9,26,63,692 ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸Š¸ÄŸ¸›¸ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 29 ¢¬¸÷¸¿¤¸£, 2015 ˆÅ¸½ 
ž¸¸£÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ˆÅ¸½ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸.

‰¸-6.	 (‡‡¬¸-22) ‚¸¡¸ œ¸£ ˆÅ£¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¥¸½‰¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸

¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú‡‚¸ƒÄ ×¸£¸ �¸¸£ú ‚¸¡¸ œ¸£ ˆÅ£¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¥¸½‰¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ œ¸£ ‡‡¬¸ 22 ˆÅú 
‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸‚¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ œ¸»£¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ í¾ ÷¸˜¸¸ ÷¸™Ã›¸º¬¸¸£ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê ‡¨¸¿ ™½¡¸÷¸¸‚¸Ê ˆÅ¸ 
œ¸º›¸ÄŸ¸»¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ @ 34.608% ‚˜¸¸Ä÷¸ ¢¨¸î¸ ¢¤¸¥¸ 2015 Ÿ¸Ê ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸¸Ê ˆ½Å 
‚›¸º²Åœ¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ í¾. 31 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 ˆÅ¸½ ‚¸¬˜¸¢Š¸÷¸ ˆÅ£ ™½¡¸÷¸¸ ` 3248.71 ˆÅ£¸½”õ 
í¾ ¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê ¢›¸Ÿ›¸¢¥¸¢‰¸÷¸ ˆÅ¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸¨¸½©¸ í¾

 (` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸Ê / ` in Crores)

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

ˆÅ. ™½©¸ú¡¸ A.	 DOMESTIC ‚¸¦¬÷¸
Asset

™½¡¸÷¸¸
Liability

‚¸¦¬÷¸
Asset

™½¡¸÷¸¸
Liability

‚�¸¥¸ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê œ¸£ ‚¸¡¸ˆÅ£ ‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸ ˆ½Å ÷¸í÷¸ 
¤¸íú Ÿ¸»¥¡¸Ý¸¬¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸Ý¸¬¸ Ÿ¸Ê ‚¿÷¸£

Difference between book depreciation 
and Depreciation under Income Tax Act 
on fixed assets

-- 75.90 -- 74.52

‚¸¡¸ˆÅ£ ‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸, 1961 ˆÅú š¸¸£¸ 36(1)(viii) ˆ½Å 
‚›÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ˆÅ’¸¾÷¸ú

Deduction under section 36 (1) (viii) of the 
Income-Tax Act, 1961

-- 1528.01 -- 1528.01*

œ¸¢£œ¸Æ¨¸÷¸¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ š¸¸¢£÷¸ (‡�¸’ú‡Ÿ¸) œÏ¢÷¸ž¸»¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê 
œ¸£ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸Ý¸¬¸

Depreciation on HTM Securities -- 96.14 -- 96.14

‚¸¡¸ˆÅ£ ‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸ ˆÅú š¸¸£¸ 40 (‡) (‚¸ƒÄ‡) ˆ½Å 
‚›÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ Š¸¾£ ‚›¸ºŸ¸÷¸ £¸¢©¸

Amount disallowed U/S 40 (a) (ia) of the 
IT Act

1.93 -- 3.11 --

‚¨¸ˆÅ¸©¸ ›¸ˆÅ™úˆÅ£µ¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ Provision for leave encashment 270.63 -- 254.61 --

¬¸¿¢™Šš¸ †µ¸¸Ê ÷¸˜¸¸ ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ Provision for doubtful debts and advances 3583.61 -- 763.60 --

¢›¸¨¸½©¸ ˆÅú ‰¸£ú™ œ¸£ œ¸¢£©¸¸½š¸›¸ ¤¸Ø¸ Unamortized Discount on Purchase of 
Investment

39.49 -- -- --

¢¨¸™½©¸ú Ÿ¸ºÍ¸ ¢¨¸¢›¸Ÿ¸¡¸ œÏ¸£¢®¸÷¸ Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 194.80 -- -- --

ˆºÅ¥¸ Total: 4090.46 1700.05 1021.32 1698.67

©¸ºÖ ‚¸¬˜¸¢Š¸÷¸ ˆÅ£ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿/ (™½¡¸÷¸¸‡¿) Net Deferred Tax Assets /(Liability) (A) 2390.41 (677.35)

‰¸. ¨¸¾¢æ¸ˆÅ B. GLOBAL

¬˜¸¸¡¸ú ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê œ¸£ ¤¸íú Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ Ý¸¬¸ ‡¨¸¿ ‚¸¡¸ˆÅ£ 
‚¢š¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸ ˆ½Å ÷¸í÷¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ Ý¸¬¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸ú�¸ ˆÅ¸ ‚¿÷¸£.

Difference between book depreciation and 
Depreciation under Income Tax Act on 
fixed assets

-- 75.90 3.80 74.52
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Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

A. DOMESTIC

Asset Liability Asset Liability
Deduction under section 36 (1) (viii) of the 
Income-Tax Act, 1961

-- 1528.01 -- 1528.01*

Depreciation on HTM Securities -- 96.14 -- 96.14

Amount disallowed U/S 40 (a) (ia) of the 
IT Act

1.93 -- 3.11 --

Provision for leave encashment 270.63 -- 254.61 --

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 4477.91** -- 764.73 --

Unamortized Discount on Purchase of 
Investment

39.49 -- -- --

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 194.80 -- -- --

Total: 4948.76 1700.05 1026.25 1698.67

Net Deferred Tax Assets /(Liability) (A) 3248.71 (672.42)

* ` 818.90 crores out of past reserves and balance out of 
profit.

** ` 540.73 crores out of past reserves and balance out of 
profit.

B-7 AS-24 Discontinuing operations

During the financial year 2015-16 the Bank has not 
discontinued the operations of any of its branches, which 
resulted in shedding of liability and realization of the assets 
and no decision has been finalized to discontinue an 
operation in its entirety, which will have the above effect.

B-8 AS-28 Impairment of Assets

In view of the absence of indication of material impairment 
within the meaning of clause 5 to clause 13 of AS 28 
Impairment of Assets, no impairment of fixed assets is 
required in respect of current financial year.

B-9 AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets

 B-9.1 Movement of provisions for Liabilities (excluding 
provisions for others)

`

`

(` / ` in Crores)

Particulars
Legal Cases/Contingencies Current Year Previous Year

Balance as on 1st April 2015 30.41 47.82

Provided during the year 3.24 -17.41

Balance as on 31st March 2016 33.65 30.41

Timing of outflow/ uncertainties

Outflow on settlement crystallization

As per the policy of the Bank, provision for the claims not 
been acknowledged as debt, has been provided for.

B-9.2 Contingent Liabilities

Such liabilities as mentioned at Serial No (I) to (VI) of Schedule 
12 of Balance Sheet are dependent upon the outcome of 
court judgement / arbitration awards / out of court settlement/
disposal of appeals, the amount being called up, terms of 
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contractual obligations, development and raising of demand 
by concerned parties respectively. No reimbursement is 
expected in such cases.

C.	 Other Notes to Accounts

C-1	 Balancing of Books and Reconciliation

Initial matching of debit and credit outstanding entries 
in various heads of 	 accounts included in Inter office 
Adjustments has been completed up to 31.03.2016, the 
reconciliation of which is in progress.

C-2	 Capital

During the year, the Bank has allotted 9,26,63,692 equity 
shares of ` 2/- each at a cash premium of `  190.74 per share 
(total issue price of ̀  192.74 per share) to Government of India 
as determined by the Board in accordance with regulation 76 
(1) of SEBI Issue of Capital and Disclosures Requirements 
Regulation on preferential basis. The total amount of capital 
received by the Bank on this account is Rs 1786.00 Crores. 
The resolution in this regard was duly passed in Extra 
Ordinary General Meeting held on 28th September 2015.

C-3	 Capital Reserves

Capital Reserve includes appreciation arising on revaluation 
of immovable properties and amount subscribed by 
Government of India under the World Bank’s Scheme for 
Export Development Projects for small / medium scale 
industries.

C-4	 Investments

C-4.1	In terms of RBI Guidelines, the bank has transferred 
a portion of Government Securities (SLR) kept in “Available 
for Sale” category to “Held to Maturity” category during the 
year. The resultant depreciation of Rs 11.05 Crores (previous 
year ` 10.79 Crores) has been charged to the Profit & Loss 
Account.

C-4.2	Profit on sale of investment held under “Held to 
Maturity” category amounting to ` 296.25 Crores, which 
has been transferred to Profit and Loss account initially and 

thereafter an amount of ` 193.72 Crores net of tax & transfer 
to statutory reserve has been appropriated to the Capital 
Reserve.

C-4.3	FCNR (B) Swap with RBI

RBI introduced a US Dollar-Rupee concessional swap 
window for fresh FCNR(B) funds mobilized in any permitted 
currency for a minimum tenor of three years and above.

Bank has swapped USD 1710 Million mobilized with RBI for 
the corresponding tenor. As the Swaps done with RBI were 
at 3.5 % against the then prevailing interest rate of 8 %, there 
would have been a distortion in profits on the first year as 
well as on maturity date. To avoid this inherent distortion, 

œ¸¿�¸ û¾Å¬¸¥¸½, ‚™¸¥¸÷¸ ˆ½Å ¤¸¸à¸ ¢›¸¬÷¸¸£µ¸, ‚œ¸ú¥¸ ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸œ¸’¸£¸ œ¸£ ¢›¸ž¸Ä£ ˆÅ£÷¸ú 
íÿ. ‡½¬¸½ Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸¥¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ƒÄ œÏ¢÷¸œ¸»¢÷¸Ä ‚œ¸½¢®¸÷¸ ›¸íú¿ í¾.

¬¸ú.	 ¥¸½‰¸¸Ê œ¸£ ‚›¡¸ ¢’œœ¸¢µ¸¡¸¸¿

¬¸ú-1. ¤¸¢í¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¢Ÿ¸¥¸¸›¸ ‡¨¸¿ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸š¸¸›¸

‚¿÷¸£ ˆÅ¸¡¸¸Ä¥¸¡¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸¡¸¸½�¸›¸ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ¥¸½‰¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¨¸¢ž¸››¸ ©¸ú«¸¸½ô Ÿ¸Ê ›¸¸Ÿ¸½ ‡¨¸¿ �¸Ÿ¸¸ 
ˆÅú ¤¸ˆÅ¸¡¸¸ œÏ¢¨¸¦«’¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å œÏ¸£¿¢ž¸ˆÅ ¢Ÿ¸¥¸¸›¸ ˆÅ¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä ¬¸Ÿ¸¸š¸¸›¸ ˆ½Å œÏ¡¸¸½�¸›¸ í½÷¸º 
31.03.2016 ÷¸ˆÅ ˆÅ£ ¢¥¸¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾. ƒ¬¸Ÿ¸Ê „¢�¸÷¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸š¸¸›¸ ˆÅ¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Ä œÏŠ¸¢÷¸ 
œ¸£ í¾.

¬¸ú-2.	 œ¸»¿�¸ú

¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ 9,26,63,692 ƒ¢Æ¨¸’ú ©¸½¡¸£ ‚¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ `  2/- œÏ÷¡¸½ˆÅ 
ˆÅ¸½ ` 190.74/- œÏ¢÷¸ ©¸½¡¸£ ˆ¾Å©¸ œÏú¢Ÿ¸¡¸Ÿ¸ œ¸£ ž¸¸£÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ˆÅ¸½ (ˆºÅ¥¸ ¢›¸Š¸ÄŸ¸ 
Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ ². 192.74/-) ¬¸½¤¸ú ¢¨¸¢›¸¡¸Ÿ¸ 76(1) ˆ½Å ‚¢š¸Ÿ¸¸›¸ ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ œ¸»¿�¸ú ¢›¸Š¸ÄŸ¸ 
‚¸¾£ ‹¸¸½«¸µ¸¸ ‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸‚¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸º³Åœ¸ �¸¸£ú ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡. ƒ¬¸ ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê ¤¸ÿˆÅ 
×¸£¸ ˆºÅ¥¸ £¸¢©¸ ` 1786.00/- ˆÅ£¸½”õ œÏ¸œ÷¸ íºƒÄ. ƒ¬¸ ‚¸©¸¡¸ ˆÅ¸ œÏ¬÷¸¸¨¸ 
¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 28 ¢¬¸÷¸¿¤¸£, 2015 ˆÅ¸½ ‚¬¸¸š¸¸£µ¸ ¬¸¸Ÿ¸¸›¡¸ ¤¸¾“ˆÅ Ÿ¸Ê ¢¨¸¢š¸¨¸÷¸ œ¸¸¢£÷¸  
¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸.

Š¸-3.	 œ¸»¿�¸úŠ¸÷¸ œÏ¸£¢®¸÷¸ ¢›¸¢š¸

œ¸»¿�¸úŠ¸÷¸ œÏ¸£¢®¸÷¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ Ÿ¸Ê ‚�¸¥¸ ¬¸¿œ¸¢î¸¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å œ¸º›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ ˆ½Å ûÅ¥¸¬¨¸³Åœ¸ 
í¸½›¸½ ¨¸¸¥¸ú Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¨¸¼¢Ö ÷¸˜¸¸ ¥¸‹¸º / Ÿ¸š¡¸Ÿ¸ „Ô¸¸½Š¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ¢›¸¡¸¸Ä÷¸ ¢¨¸ˆÅ¸¬¸ 
œ¸¢£¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸‚¸Ê í½÷¸º ¢¨¸æ¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸‚¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ˆÅú 
‚¿©¸™¸›¸ £¸¢©¸ ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ í¾.

¬¸ú-4.	 ¢›¸¨¸½©¸

¬¸ú-4.1	ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¢™©¸¸-¢›¸™½Ä©¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ 
``¢¤¸ÇÅú ̂ ½Å ¢¥¸‡ „œ¸¥¸¤š¸'' ª½µ¸ú Ÿ¸Ê ¢¨¸Ô¸Ÿ¸¸›¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ú œÏ¢÷¸ž¸»¢÷¸¡¸¸Ê (‡¬¸‡¥¸‚¸£) 
ˆ½Å ‡ˆÅ ž¸¸Š¸ ˆÅ¸½ `'œ¸¢£œ¸Æ¨¸÷¸¸ ÷¸ˆÅ š¸¸¢£÷¸'' ª½µ¸ú Ÿ¸Ê ‚¿÷¸¢£÷¸ ˆÅ£ ¢™¡¸¸ í¾. 
`  11.05 ̂ Å£¸½”õ (Š¸÷¸ ̈ ¸«¸Ä ` 10.79 ̂ Å£¸½”õ) ̂ ½Å œ¸¢£µ¸¸Ÿ¸ú Ÿ¸»¥¡¸Ý¸¬¸ ̂ Å¸½ ¥¸¸ž¸ ‡¨¸¿ 
í¸¢›¸ ¥¸½‰¸½ Ÿ¸Ê œÏž¸¸¢£÷¸ ˆÅ£ ¢™¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾.

¬¸ú-4.2	 `'œ¸¢£œ¸Æ¨¸÷¸¸ ÷¸ˆÅ š¸¸¢£÷¸'' ª½µ¸ú ˆ½Å ÷¸í÷¸ £‰¸½ Š¸¡¸½ ¢›¸¨¸½©¸¸Ê ˆÅú ¢¤¸ÇÅú ¬¸½ 
œÏ¸œ÷¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ £¸¢©¸ ` 296.25 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅ¸½ ‚¸£¿ž¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¥¸¸ž¸ í¸¢›¸ ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê �¸Ÿ¸¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ 
Š¸¡¸¸ ‚¸¾£ „¬¸ˆ½Å ¤¸¸™ ˆÅ£ ˆÅ¸ `  193.72 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅ¸½ œ¸»¿�¸úŠ¸÷¸ œÏ¸£¢®¸÷¸ ¢›¸¢š¸ Ÿ¸Ê 
¬¸Ÿ¸¸¡¸¸½¢�¸÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸.

¬¸ú-4.3 ‡ûÅ¬¸ú‡›¸‚¸£ (¤¸ú) ‚¸£¤¸ú‚¸ƒÄ ˆ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ ¬¨¸¾œ¸ 

ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ›¸¡¸ú ‡ûÅ¬¸ú‡›¸ (¤¸ú) �¸Ÿ¸¸£¸¢©¸¡¸¸¿ �¸¸½ ¢ˆÅ¬¸ú 
ž¸ú ‚›¸ºŸ¸÷¸ Ÿ¸ºÍ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸¿ŠÏ¢í÷¸ ˆÅú Š¸¡¸ú í¸½ „›íÊ ÷¸ú›¸ ¨¸«¸¸½ô ¡¸¸ „¬¸¬¸½ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ 
‚¨¸¢š¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ¡¸»‡¬¸ ”¸Á¥¸£-²Åœ¸‡ Ÿ¸Ê ¢£¡¸¸¡¸÷¸ú ™£¸Ê œ¸£ ¤¸™¥¸›¸½ ˆÅú ©¸º²Å‚¸÷¸  
ˆÅú í¾. 

¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ¬¸¿ŠÏíú÷¸ ¡¸»‡¬¸ ”¸Á¥¸£ 1710 ¢Ÿ¸¢¥¸¡¸›¸ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ 
¬¸Š¸¸Ÿ¸ú ‚¨¸¢š¸ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ¬¨¸¾œ¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸. �¸»¿¢ˆÅ ‚¸£¤¸ú‚¸ƒÄ ˆ½Å ¬¸¸˜¸ ¬¨¸¾œ¸ ¨¸÷¸ÄŸ¸¸›¸ 
3.5% œÏ¢÷¸©¸÷¸ ÷¸÷¬¸Ÿ¸¡¸ œÏ¨¸÷¸ÄŸ¸¸›¸ ™£ 8% œ¸£ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸. ƒ¬¸ˆ½Å œ¸¢£µ¸¸Ÿ¸ 
¬¨¸²Åœ¸ œÏ˜¸Ÿ¸ ¨¸«¸Ä ‚¸¾£ œ¸¢£œ¸Æ¨¸÷¸¸ ÷¸¸£ú‰¸ œ¸£ ¥¸¸ž¸ œÏ¢÷¸ˆ»Å¥¸ í¸½ ¬¸ˆÅ÷¸¸ í¾. ƒ¬¸ 
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and as prescribed by RBI, we have adopted the method of 
amortization of swap points to even out expenses throughout 
the tenor of swaps

(` ˆÅ£¸½”õ Ÿ¸Ê / ` in Crores)

¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸ Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

œÏ¸£¿¢ž¸ˆÅ ©¸½«¸ Opening Balance 538.11 148.35

�¸¸½”õÊ- ‚¨¸¢š¸ ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ‚Ÿ¸¸½£’¸ƒ�” Add: Amortized during the period 390.82 389.76

ˆºÅ¥¸ Total 928.93 538.11

C-5	 Provision for Taxes

C-5.1 Provision for Taxes has been arrived at after due 
consideration of decisions of the appellate authorities and 
advice of counsels.

C-5.2	Tax paid in advance /tax deducted at source appearing 
under “Other Assets” amounting to ̀   5360.77 Crores (previous 
year ̀  5555.52 Crores) is inclusive of ̀  3616.78 (previous year 
` 4687.25 Crores) crores which represents amount adjusted 
by the Department / paid by the Bank in respect of disputed 
tax demands for various assessment years. No provision is 
considered necessary in respect of the said demands, as in 
the bank’s view, duly supported by counsels opinion and / or 
judicial pronouncements, additions / disallowances made by 
the Assessing Officer are not sustainable.

C-5.3	During the year in compliance of ICDS, the unrealized 
gain for the year on translation of foreign currency items 
of non integral operations of bank amounting to ` 562.89 
Crores, credited to FCTR account, has been offered for tax. 
As this being a timing difference with reasonable certainty 
being repatriation of foreign currency funds / foreign currency 
movement and is capable of full reversal in future, the bank 
has created the Deferred tax Assets amounting to ` 194.80 
Crores on the same and the same has been credited to profit 
and loss account as per Accounting Standard-22.

C-5.4	During the year the Bank has created DTA of Rs 848 
crores on account of difference in provision requirement at 
UAE which in the opinion of the Bank is fully reversible. Out 
of this ` 540.73 crores pertains to earlier years, which was 
credited to past reserves.

C-6 Premises

C-6.1	Execution of conveyance deeds is pending in respect 
of certain properties amounting to `  64.97 Crores (Previous 
Year ` 43.54 Crores).

C-6.2	Premises include assets under construction/acquisition 
amounting to ` 336.09 Crores (Previous Year ` 98.73 Crores).

¢›¸¢í÷¸ œÏ¢÷¸ˆ»Å¥¸÷¸¸ ¬¸½ ¤¸�¸¸¨¸ ‡¨¸¿ ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£{¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¢›¸š¸¸Ä£µ¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ‚›¸º¬¸¸£ 
íŸ¸›¸½ ¬¨¸¾œ¸ œ¨¸¸ƒ¿’¬¸ ˆ½Å ‚Ÿ¸¸½£’¸ƒ�¸½©¸›¸ ˆÅú œ¸Ö¢÷¸ ˆÅ¸½ ¬¨¸¾œ¸ ˆÅú œ¸»£ú ‚¨¸¢š¸ ˆ½Å 
™¸¾£¸›¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸µ¸Ä¡¸ ¢¥¸¡¸¸ í¾. 

¬¸ú-5.	 ˆÅ£¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸

¬¸ú-5.1	̂ Å£¸Ê í½÷¸º œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸, ‚œ¸ú¥¸ú¡¸ œÏ¸¢š¸ˆÅ¸¢£¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢›¸µ¸Ä¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ š¡¸¸›¸ Ÿ¸Ê £‰¸÷¸½ 
íº‡ ¨¸ ‚¢š¸¨¸Æ÷¸¸ ˆ½Å œ¸£¸Ÿ¸©¸Ä ¬¸½ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾.

¬¸ú-5.2.``‚›¡¸ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸¿'' ©¸ú«¸ÄˆÅ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ™©¸¸Ä¡¸ú ‚¢ŠÏŸ¸ ˆÅ£ ‚™¸¡¸Š¸ú / 
è¸¸½÷¸ œ¸£ ˆÅ£ ˆÅú ˆÅ’¸¾÷¸ú £¸¢©¸ ` 5360.77 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ ¨¸«¸Ä ` 5555.52 
ˆÅ£¸½”õ) í¾, ¢�¸¬¸Ÿ¸Ê ¢¨¸¨¸¸™¸¬œ¸™ ̂ Å£ Ÿ¸¸¿Š¸¸Ê ̂ ½Å ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¤¸ÿˆÅ ×¸£¸ ž¸ºŠ¸÷¸¸›¸ ̂ Åú Š¸ƒÄ 
/ ¢¨¸ž¸¸Š¸ ×¸£¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸¡¸¸½¢�¸÷¸ £¸¢©¸ ` 3616.78 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ ¨¸«¸Ä ` 4687.25 
ˆÅ£¸½”õ) ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ í¾. ‚¸¡¸ˆÅ£ ˆÅú ¢¨¸¨¸¸™¸¬œ¸™ Ÿ¸¸¿Š¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ›¡¸¸¢¡¸ˆÅ ¢›¸µ¸Ä¡¸¸Ê 
‚¸¾£ / ¡¸¸ ˆÅ¸›¸»›¸ú œ¸£¸Ÿ¸©¸Ä ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú ˆÅú £¸¡¸ ˆÅ¸½ š¡¸¸›¸ Ÿ¸Ê £‰¸÷¸½ íº‡ ƒ¬¸ Ÿ¸™ 
ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ ˆÅ¸½ƒÄ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ ›¸íú¿ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾. ˆÅ£ ¢›¸š¸¸Ä£µ¸ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú ×¸£¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸½ 
Š¸¡¸½ œ¸¢£¨¸÷¸Ä›¸ / Ÿ¸›¸¸íú ¤¸›¸¸¡¸½ £‰¸›¸½ ¥¸¸¡¸ˆÅ ›¸íú¿ í¾.

¬¸ú-5.3	  ¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ‚¸ƒÄ¬¸ú”ú‡¬¸ ˆ½Å ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸ Ÿ¸Ê, ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸ 
¢¨¸«¸¡¸ˆÅ ‚¢ž¸››¸ Ÿ¸™¸Ê ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ƒ¬¸ ¨¸«¸Ä í½÷¸º ¢¨¸™½©¸ú Ÿ¸ºÍ¸ ¢¨¸¢›¸Ÿ¸¡¸ ¬¸½ ‚œÏ¸œ÷¸ 
¥¸¸ž¸ ˆÅú £¸¢©¸ ` 562.89 ˆÅ£¸½”õ, ¢�¸¬¸½ ‡ûÅ¬¸ú’ú‚¸£ ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê Ç½Å¢”’ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ 
Š¸¡¸¸, ˆÅ£ ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ œÏ¬÷¸º÷¸ íº‚¸. �¸¾¬¸¸ ˆÅú „¢�¸÷¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¡¸¸›÷¸£ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¢›¸¢ä¸÷¸ 
³Åœ¸ ¬¸½ ¢¨¸™½©¸ú Ÿ¸ºÍ¸ û¿Å” ˆÅú ¬¨¸™½©¸ ¨¸¸œ¸¬¸ú / ¢¨¸™½©¸ú Ÿ¸ºÍ¸ ¬¸¿�¸¸¥¸›¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ 
ž¸¢¨¸«¡¸ Ÿ¸Ê œ¸»µ¸Ä ³Åœ¸ ¬¸½ ¨¸¸œ¸¬¸ú ¬¸¿ž¸¨¸ í¾, ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ƒ¬¸ œ¸£ `  194.80 ˆÅ£¸½”õ 
ˆÅ¸ ‚¸¬˜¸¢Š¸÷¸ ˆÅ£ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¼�¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ ÷¸˜¸¸ ƒ¬¸½ ¥¸½‰¸¸ Ÿ¸¸›¸ˆÅ-22 ˆ½Å 
‚›¸º³Åœ¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ ¨¸ í¸¢›¸ ‰¸¸÷¸½ Ÿ¸Ê Ç½Å¢”’ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ í¾.

¬¸ú.5.4 ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ¡¸»‡ƒÄ Ÿ¸Ê œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸¸Ê ˆÅú ‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸ Ÿ¸Ê ¢¨¸¢ž¸››¸÷¸¸ 
ˆ½Å ˆÅ¸£µ¸ ` 848 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆ½Å ”ú’ú‡ ˆÅ¸ ¬¸¼�¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸, �¸¸½ ¢ˆÅ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú £¸¡¸ Ÿ¸Ê 
œ¸»µ¸Ä ³Åœ¸ ¬¸½ ¨¸¸œ¸¬¸ú ¡¸¸½Š¡¸ í¾. ƒ¬¸Ÿ¸Ê ¬¸½ `  540.73 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ¢¨¸Š¸÷¸ ¨¸«¸Ä ¬¸½ ¬¸¿¤¸¿¢š¸÷¸ 
í¾, ¢�¸¬¸½ œ¸»¨¸Ä œÏ¸£¢®¸÷¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê Ç½Å¢”’ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ ˜¸¸.

¬¸ú-6. œ¸¢£¬¸£

¬¸ú-6.1	¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ˆºÅ¥¸ ` 64.97 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ ¨¸«¸Ä ` 43.54 ˆÅ£¸½”õ) ˆÅú ˆºÅŽ 
¬¸¿œ¸¢î¸¡¸¸Ê ˆ½Å ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ Ÿ¸Ê í¬÷¸¸¿÷¸£µ¸ ¢¨¸¥¸½‰¸ ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸«œ¸¸™›¸ í¸½›¸¸ ¤¸¸ˆÅú í¾.

¬¸ú-6.2	œ¸¢£¬¸£ ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ¢›¸Ÿ¸¸Äµ¸¸š¸ú›¸ / ˆÅ¤�¸½ Ÿ¸Ê ¥¸ú �¸¸›¸½¨¸¸¥¸ú `  336.09 
ˆÅ£¸½”õ (¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ ¨¸«¸Ä ` 98.73 ˆÅ£¸½”õ) ˆÅú ¬¸¿œ¸¢î¸¡¸¸¿ ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ íÿ.



109

Abridged Financial Statement
¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¢¨¸¨¸£µ¸

C-6.3 Certain properties of the Bank are stated at revalued 
amounts. The gross amount of revaluation included in cost of 
premises as at end of the year is ` 5015.08 Crores (previous 
year ` 1773.77 crores) including ` 27.34 Crores at overseas 
offices (previous year Rs 32.85 crores). The revalued amount 
net of depreciation is `  4098.87 crores (Previous Year 
`  987.30 Crores).

These premises are revalued based on the reports of bank’s 
approved valuers and the surplus arising from revaluation 
amount to ` 3241.31 crore has been added to “Revaluation 
Reserve” during current year.

C-7	 Other income for the current year includes ` 302.97 
crores on account of exchange gain on repatriation of funds 
from foreign offices.

C-8	 In accordance with UDAY (Ujwal Discom Assurance 
Yojna) Scheme of GOI, Ministry of Power for operational 
and financial turnaround of Power Distribution Companies 
(DISCOMs) during the FY 2015-16, the bank has subscribed 
to Non SLR SDL Bond of Government of Rajasthan (GoR) and 
Government of UP (GoUP) amounting to ` 1976.66 crores & 
`  297.16 crores respectively.

In compliance to the RBI letter No. DBR.
BP.NO.11657/21.04:132/2015-16 dated 17th March 2016 bank 
has made the provision as under:

i)	 ` 121.63 crores in respect of segment not envisaged 
to be converted into SDL in FY 2016-17 @15% on Rs 810.86 
crores and classified as standard assets.

ii)	 ` 25.31 crores for diminution in the fair value of loan / 
DISCOM bonds.

C-9	 In compliance to the RBI letter no. DBR.
NO.BP.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 12.04.2016, Bank has 
provided a sum of Rs 289.45 crore being 15% of the existing 
outstanding of Rs 1962.02 Crore as on 31.03.2016 under food 
credit availed by a State Government. As per RBI’s directives, 
said provision was required to be made in two quarters i.e 
7.5% in March, 2016 and 7.5% in June, 2016. However bank 
has decided to make the full required provision in March 
2016 quarter.

C-10	 BOB Fiscal Services Limited (BOBFSL), erstwhile 
wholly owned subsidiary of Bank of Baroda (BOB), had 
passed a special resolution for voluntary winding up of the 
Company on 24.09.1990 and the Liquidator was appointed 
for the same.

BOBFSL had entered into an agreement with BOB pursuant to 
which entire assets and liabilities of BOBFSL were transferred 
to BOB as a going concern / as sale in liquidation of the entire 
business w.e.f. 28.2.1991. As the Company could not be 
liquidated due to pending legal cases, a decision to merge 

¬¸ú-6.3	¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆÅú ˆºÅŽ ¬¸¿œ¸¢î¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅú œ¸º›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ £¸¢©¸ ˆÅ¸ „¥¥¸½‰¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ 
í¾. ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸ Ÿ¸Ê œ¸¢£¬¸£ ©¸ú«¸Ä ˆ½Å ‚¿÷¸Š¸Ä÷¸ ˆºÅ¥¸ `  5015.08 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ ¨¸«¸Ä 
` 1,773.77 ˆÅ£¸½”õ), ¢¨¸™½©¸ú ˆÅ¸¡¸¸Ä¥¸¡¸¸Ê ˆÅ¸½ ` 27.34 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ ¨¸«¸Ä ` 

32.85 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú £¸¢©¸ ¬¸¢í÷¸ œ¸º›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ £¸¢©¸ ˆÅ¸½ ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ íÿ. 
©¸ºÖ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸Ý¸¬¸ ˆ½Å ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ Ÿ¸Ê œ¸º›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿¢ˆÅ÷¸ £¸¢©¸ ˆÅ¸½ ` 4098.87 ˆÅ£¸½”õ (¢œ¸Ž¥¸½ 
¨¸«¸Ä ` 987.30 ˆÅ£¸½”õ) íÿ. 

¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚›¸ºŸ¸¸½¢™÷¸ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸¢›¸š¸¸Ä£ˆÅ¸Ê ˆ½Å ¢£œ¸¸½’¸½ô ˆ½Å ‚¸š¸¸£ œ¸£ ƒ›¸ œ¸¢£¬¸£¸Ê ˆÅ¸ 
œ¸º›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾ ÷¸˜¸¸ œ¸º›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ ¬¸½ œÏ¸œ÷¸ ‚¢÷¸¢£Æ÷¸ £¸¢©¸ 
` 3241.31 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅ¸½ ¨¸÷¸ÄŸ¸¸›¸ ¨¸«¸Ä ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ˆ½Å ``œ¸»›¸Ÿ¸»Ä¥¡¸¸¿ˆÅ›¸ œÏ¸£¢®¸÷¸¸½¿'' ˆ½Å 
¬¸¸˜¸ �¸¸½”õ ¢™¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ í¾.

Š¸-7	 ¨¸÷¸ÄŸ¸¸›¸ ¨¸«¸Ä í½÷¸º ‚›¡¸ ‚¸¡¸ ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ` 302.97 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ¢¨¸™½©¸ú 
ˆÅ¸¡¸¸Ä¥¸¡¸¸Ê ¬¸½ Ÿ¸ºÍ¸ ¢¨¸¢›¸Ÿ¸¡¸ ¥¸¸ž¸ ˆ½Å ˆÅ¸£µ¸ û¿Å” ˆÅú ¨¸¸œ¸¬¸ú ˆ½Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ¸Ê ©¸¸¢Ÿ¸¥¸ 
í¾.

Š¸-8	 ¢¨¸Ô¸º÷¸ ¢¨¸÷¸£µ¸ ˆ¿Åœ¸¢›¸¡¸¸Ê (”ú‚¸ƒÄ‡¬¸¬¸ú‚¸½‡Ÿ¸‡¬¸) ˆÅ¸ œ¸¢£�¸¸¥¸›¸ ‡¨¸¿ 
¢¨¸Ô¸º÷¸ œ¸£ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ̈ ¡¸¡¸ í½÷¸º ¢¨¸Ô¸º÷¸ Ÿ¸¿°¸¸¥¸¡¸, ž¸¸£÷¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ̂ Åú ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸ ̀ `„™¡¸'' 
(¡¸»”ú‡¨¸¸¡¸) („��¨¸¥¸ ¢”¬¸ˆÅ¸ÁŸ¸ ‡©¡¸º£Ê©¸ ¡¸¸½�¸›¸¸) ˆ½Å ‚›¸º³Åœ¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 
2015-16 ˆ½Å ™¸¾£¸›¸ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ £¸�¸¬˜¸¸›¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ‡¨¸¿ „î¸£ œÏ™½©¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ˆÅú 
ÇÅŸ¸©¸À ` 1976.66 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ‡¨¸¿ ` 297.16 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú Š¸¾£ ‡¬¸‡¥¸‚¸£ ¤¸¸Áµ” 
‰¸£ú™ú í¾.

ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£�¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å œ¸°¸ ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸ ”ú¤¸ú‚¸£.¤¸úœ¸úÇÅ.11657/21.0
4À132/2015-16 ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 17 Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 ˆ½Å ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸¸˜¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ ¢›¸Ÿ›¸¸›¸º¬¸¸£ 
œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸½ íÿ À 

i)	 ` 810 ˆÅ£¸½”õ œ¸£ 15% ˆÅú ™£ ¬¸½ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¨¸«¸Ä 2016-17 Ÿ¸Ê ¨¸Š¸úÄˆÅ£µ¸Ã 
ˆ½Å ¬¸¿¤¸¿š¸ Ÿ¸Ê ` 121.63 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú ‡¬¸.”ú.‡¥¸. Ÿ¸½ œ¸¢£¨¸¢÷¸Ä÷¸ í¸½›¸½ ˆÅú ˆÅ¥œ¸›¸¸ 
›¸íú¿ ˆÅú Š¸ƒÄ ‚¸¾£ ƒ›íÊ Ÿ¸¸›¸ˆÅ ‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ¨¸Š¸úÄˆ¼Å÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸. 

ii)	 ¢”¬ˆÅ¸ÁŸ¸ ¤¸¸Á¿” / †µ¸ ˆ½Å ¨¸¸¬÷¸¢¨¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸»¥¡¸ Ÿ¸Ê ˆÅŸ¸ú ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ `  25.31 
ˆÅ£¸½”õ ¢™‡ Š¸‡. 

¬¸ú-9.	 ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£�¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å œ¸°¸ ¬¸¿‰¡¸¸ ”ú¤¸ú‚¸£.¤¸úœ¸ú
ÇÅ.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 12 ‚œÏ¾¥¸ 2016 ˆ½Å ‚›¸ºœ¸¸¥¸›¸¸˜¸Ä 
£¸�¡¸ ¬¸£ˆÅ¸£ ×¸£¸ „œ¸¡¸¸½Š¸ ¢ˆÅ‡ Š¸‡ û»Å” Ç½Å¢”’ ˆ½Å ÷¸í÷¸ ¢™›¸¸¿ˆÅ 
31.03.2016 ÷¸ˆÅ ¤¸ˆÅ¸¡¸¸ 1962.02 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆ½Å 15% £¸¢©¸ 289.45 ˆÅ£¸½”õ ˆÅú 
£¸¢©¸ „œ¸¥¸¤š¸ ˆÅ£¸¡¸ú. ž¸¸£÷¸ú¡¸ ¢£�¸¨¸Ä ¤¸ÿˆÅ ˆ½Å ¢›¸™½Ä©¸¸›¸º¬¸¸£, „œ¸£¸½Æ÷¸ œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ 
™¸½ ¢÷¸Ÿ¸¸¢í¡¸¸Ê ÇÅŸ¸©¸À 7.5%Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 ‡¨¸¿ 7.5 % �¸»›¸ 2016 Ÿ¸Ê Ÿ¸Ê ¢ˆÅ¡¸½ �¸¸›¸½ 
ˆÅú ‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ÷¸¸ ˜¸ú. ƒ¬¸ œÏˆÅ¸£, ¤¸ÿˆÅ ›¸½ Ÿ¸¸�¸Ä 2016 ¢÷¸Ÿ¸¸íú Ÿ¸Ê ‚¸¨¸©¡¸ˆÅ 
œÏ¸¨¸š¸¸›¸ ‡ˆÅ ¬¸¸˜¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ˆÅ¸ ¢›¸µ¸Ä¡¸ ¢¥¸¡¸¸.

¬¸ú-10.	¤¸¸Á¤¸ ¢ûÅ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ¬¸¢¨¸Ä¬¸½�¸ ¢¥¸¢Ÿ¸’½” (¤¸¸Á¤¸ ‡ûÅ‡¬¸‡¥¸), œ¸»¨¸Ä Ÿ¸Ê œ¸»µ¸Ä ³Åœ¸ 
¬¸½ ¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸ÁûöÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ ˆÅú ‚›¸º«¸¿Š¸ú ×¸£¸ 24.09.1990 ˆÅ¸½ ˆ¿Åœ¸›¸ú ˆÅ¸½ ¬¨¸¾¦�ŽˆÅ 
³Åœ¸ ¬¸½ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸œ÷¸ ˆÅ£›¸½ ˆÅ¸ ¢¨¸©¸½«¸ ¬¸¿ˆÅ¥œ¸ œ¸¸¢£÷¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸ ‚¸¾£ „¬¸ˆ½Å ¢¥¸‡ 
‡ˆÅ œ¸¢£¬¸Ÿ¸¸œ¸ˆÅ ˆÅú ¢›¸¡¸º¦¨÷¸ ˆÅ£ ™ú Š¸¡¸ú. 

¤¸ Á̧¤¸ ¢ûÅ¬¸ˆÅ¥¸ ¬¸¢¨ Ä̧¬ ½̧�¸ ¢¥¸¢Ÿ¸’½” › ½̧ ¤ ÿ̧̂ Å ‚ Á̧ûöÅ ¤¸”õ̧ ¾™¸ ½̂Å ¬¸¸˜¸ ‡ˆÅ ¬¸Ÿ¸�¸ ¾̧÷¸¸ 
¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ ¢�¸¬¸ ½̂Å ÷¸í÷¸ ¢™›¸ ¿̧̂ Å 28.02.1991 ¬ ½̧ ¤¸ Á̧¤¸ ‡ûÅ‡¬¸‡¥¸ ˆÅú ¬ ¿̧œ »̧µ Ä̧ 
‚¸¦¬÷¸¡¸ ¿̧ ‡¨ ¿̧ ™½¡¸÷¸¸‡¿ „¬¸ ½̂Å œ »̧µ Ä̧ ¨¡¸¨¸¬¸¸¡¸ ½̂Å ¬¸Ÿ¸¸œ¸›¸ ½̂Å ûÅ¥¸¬¨¸³Åœ¸ ‡ˆÅ Š¸ ½̧ƒ¿Š¸ 
¿̂Å¬¸› Ä̧/¢¤¸ÇÅú ½̂Å ³Åœ¸ Ÿ Ȩ̂ ¤ ÿ̧̂ Å ‚ Á̧ûöÅ ¤¸”õ̧ ¾™¸ ˆÅ ½̧ ¬˜¸¸›¸ ¿̧÷¸¢£÷¸ ˆÅ£ ¢™‡ Š¸‡. � »̧¿¢ˆÅ 
¿̂Åœ¸›¸ú ¢¨¸�¸¸£¸š¸ú›¸ ˆÅ¸› »̧›¸ú Ÿ¸¸Ÿ¸¥ ½̧ ½̂Å ˆÅ¸£µ¸ œ »̧µ Ä̧ ³Åœ¸ ¬ ½̧ œ¸¢£¬¸Ÿ¸¸œ÷¸ ›¸íú¿ ˆÅú �¸¸ 
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BOBFSL with BOB was taken in the Annual General Meeting 
of BOBFSL held on 30th March 2007.

The Board of Directors of BOB has approved the merger of 
BOBFSL with BOB in its Board meeting on 28.01.2009 and 
authorized the Management to file necessary petition for 
merger of BOBFSL with BOB before the Bombay High Court.

C-11 During the year, as a part of Asset Quality Review 
(AQR) conducted by RBI, the bank has been advised to 
reclassify / make additional provisions in respect of certain 
advance accounts over two quarters ending December 2015 
and March 2016. The Bank has accordingly implemented the 
RBI direction.

C-12 The Bank has made provision @ 20% on the Secured 
Sub-standard Advance as against the Regulatory requirement 
of 15%. However on unsecured sub standard advances, 
the bank has made provision @25% as per regulatory 
requirement.

C-13 Figures of previous year have been regrouped/ 
rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to 
current year’s presentation.
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Notes on Consolidated Financial Statement

1. The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the Group comprise the results of the Bank of Baroda (Parent) and the 
following Subsidiaries/Associates/Joint Ventures:

1.1 Subsidiaries

Country of 
Incorporation

Percentage of 
Ownership as on

31.03.16 31.03.15

1.1.1 Domestic Subsidiaries

a) Banking:

 i) The Nainital Bank Ltd. India 98.57 98.57

b) Non Banking:

 i) BOB Capital Markets Ltd. India 100.00 100.00

 ii) BOB Cards Ltd. India 100.00 100.00

1.1.2 Overseas Subsidiaries:

a) Banking:

 i) Bank of Baroda 
(Botswana) Ltd.

Botswana 100.00 100.00

 ii) Bank of Baroda (Kenya) 
Ltd.

Kenya 86.70 86.70

 iii) Bank of Baroda 
(Uganda) Ltd.

Uganda 80.00 80.00

 iv) Bank of Baroda 
(Guyana) Inc.

Guyana 100.00 100.00

 v) Bank of Baroda 
(Tanzania) Ltd.

Tanzania 100.00 100.00

 vi) Bank of Baroda Trinidad 
&Tobago Ltd. Trinidad & Tobago

100.00 100.00

 vii) Bank of Baroda (Ghana) 
Ltd.

Ghana 100.00 100.00

 viii) Bank of Baroda (New 
Zealand) Ltd.

New 
Zealand

100.00 100.00

b)  Non Banking:

 i) BOB (UK) Ltd.

United Kingdom

100.00 100.00
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Name

Country of 
Incorporation

Parent’s ownership 
Interest (%) as on

31.03.16 31.03.15

a)  Indo Zambia Bank Limited / Zambia 20 20

b)  Baroda Pioneer Asset Management 
Co. Ltd.

/ India 49 49

c)  Baroda Pioneer Trustee Company 
Private Limited

/ India 49 49

d)  Regional Rural Banks

 i) Baroda Uttar Pradesh Gramin 
Bank

/ India 35 35

 ii) Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya 
Gramin Bank

  (Erstwhile Baroda Rajasthan 
Gramin Bank)

/ India 35 35

 iii) Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank / India 35 35

1.2 Associates:

 The particulars of Associates considered in the CFS are 
as under:

1.3 Joint Ventures: 

Name
Country of Incorporation Percentage of 

Ownership as on

31.03.16 31.03.15

a)  / India 44 44

b) / Malaysia 40 40

c)  / India 30 30

2.  Particulars of the Investment in Associates:

(` / ` in Crores)

Sr.
No.

Particulars 31.03.2016 
As on

31.03.2016

31.03.2015 
As on

31.03.2015

a. Cost of Investment in Associates 257.49 259.86

b. Goodwill on acquisition included in (a) 
above

- -

c. Capital reserve on acquisition included 
in (a) above

25.27 25.27

d. Additions on account of Revaluation 
reserve & Foreign Currency Translation 
reserve

2.46 3.43

e. Share of post acquisition profits (Net) of 
Goodwill/ Capital Reserve

579.98 557.51



113

Abridged Financial Statement
¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¢¨¸¨¸£μ¸

(` / ` in Crores)

Sr.
No.

Particulars 31.03.2016 
As on

31.03.2016

31.03.2015 
As on

31.03.2015

f. Investment as at 31st March 
(a -b-c+d+e)

814.66 795.53

g. Investment in India 736.50 681.32

h. Investment outside India 78.16 114.21

i. Total (g + h) 814.66 795.53

3. Financial Statements of Subsidiaries / Associates:

3.1 The audited financial statements of the Subsidiaries, 
Joint Venture’s and Associates have been drawn up to the 
same reporting date as that of the Parent i.e. 31st March, 
2016 except for Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd, (including its 
wholly-owned subsidiary Baroda Capital Markets (Uganda) 
Ltd.), Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Ltd., Bank of Baroda (Ghana) 
Ltd., Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Ltd., India International Bank 
(Malaysia) Bhd. (IIBMB) and Indo Zambia Bank Ltd. which 
have been drawn up to 31st December, 2015. As certified 
by the Management, there are no significant transactions 
or other events during 1st January, 2016 to 31st March, 2016 
requiring adjustment therein.

3.2 The Unaudited Financial Results of Baroda Uttar 
Pradesh Gramin Bank, Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank, 
Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank are considered for 
Consolidation purpose.

3.3 The accounts of the following domestic subsidiaries for 
the year ended 31st March, 2016 are subject to the comments 
of Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 
143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013:

1) BOB Capital Markets Ltd.

2) BOB Cards Ltd.

4. Segment Reporting (AS – 17)

Accounting Standard 17 - Disclosure under Segment 
Reporting

Part A: Business Segments

(` / ` in Crores)

Business 
Segments Treasury Corporate/

Wholesale Banking
Retail Banking Banking & Other 

Operations
Total

2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15

Revenue 16175.99 14562.86 22377.82 22025.24 11546.18 12488.89 1691.18 1287.25 51791.17 50364.24

Result 2706.92 3563.83 -5748.45 1120.41 -1331.31 3144.22 562.36 173.26 -3810.49 8001.72

Unallocated 
Expense

2436.78 1939.45

Operating Profit -6247.27 6062.27

Income taxes -1179.58 2150.54

Extra-ordinary 
Profit/loss

-- --
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Business 
Segments Treasury Corporate/

Wholesale Banking
Retail Banking Banking & Other 

Operations
Total

2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15

Net Profit -5067.68 3911.73

Other Information

Segment Assets 272218.52 280105.27 297735.00 340384.69 105505.11 103714.76 2887.60 2223.91 678346.23 726428.63

Unallocated Assets 12832.85 7548.75

Total Assets 691179.08 733977.38

Segment Liabilities 255478.79 264070.21 279426.17 320898.85 99017.21 97777.45 2710.03 2096.60 636632.20 684843.12

Unallocated 
Liabilities

12043.71 7116.61

Total Liabilities 648675.92 691959.73

Capital Employed 16739.73 16035.05 18308.83 19485.84 6487.90 5937.31 177.57 127.31 41714.02 41585.51

Unallocated 789.14 432.14

Total Capital 
Employed

42503.16 42017.65

Part B: Geographical Segments

(`  ` in Crores)

Particulars

Domestic Operations International Operations Total

2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15

Revenue 45643.85 43794.36 6147.32 6569.87 51791.17 50364.24

Assets 453678.00 473707.41 237501.08 260269.97 691179.08 733977.38

Notes :

1. As per guidelines of RBI on compliance with Accounting 
Standards, parent bank has adopted Treasury Operations, 
Wholesale, Retail and other Banking Operations as Primary 
business segments and Domestic and International as 
Secondary / Geographic segments.

2. Banking & Other operations includes other banking 
operations and non-banking operations

3. Segment revenue represents revenue from external 
customers.

4. Capital Employed for each Segment has been allocated 
proportionate to the assets of the Segment.
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To the Shareholders of Bank of Baroda

Report on the abridged Financial Statements

The accompanying abridged Financial Statements, which 
comprise the Standalone and consolidated (a) abridged 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016 (b) the abridged Profit 
and Loss Account and (c) abridged Cash Flow Statement for 
the year then ended, and related notes are derived from the 
audited standalone and consolidated Financial Statements of 
Bank of Baroda (‘the Bank’) for the year ended 31st March 
2016. We expressed an unmodified opinion audit opinion on 
those Financial Statements in our report dated 13.05.2016. 
The abridged financial statements do not contain all the 
disclosures required by the Accounting Standards applied 
in the preparation of the audited financial statements of the 
Bank. Reading the abridged Financial Statements, therefore, 
is not a substitute for reading the audited financial statements 
of the Bank.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of 
summary of financial statements in accordance with 
guidelines issued by Ministry of Finance, Government of 
India vide their letter dated 1st August, 2012, which are 
based on the audited financial statements for the year ended 
31st March, 2016 prepared in accordance with regulatory 
guidelines, accounting standards and accounting policies 
generally accepted in India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the abridged 
financial statements based on our procedures which are 
conducted in accordance with Standard of Auditing (SA) 810, 
“Engagements to report on summary financial statements” 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Opinion

In our opinion, the abridged financial statements prepared 
in accordance with guidelines issued by Ministry of Finance, 
Government of India vide their letter dated 1st August, 2012, 
are derived from the audited financial statements of the bank 
for the year ended 31st March, 2016 and are a fair summary of 
those financial statements.

Independent Auditors’ Report on abridged Financial Statements

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 105049W
Shailesh S Shah
Partner
M.No: 033632

For S R Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C
Ajay Kumar Atolia
Partner
M.No: 077201

For Wahi & Gupta
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002263N
Anuj Gupta
Partner
M.No: 076560

For Rodi Dabir & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108846W
Sudhir Dabir
Partner
M.No: 039984

Date: 13.05.2016
Place: Mumbai
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Independent Auditors Report

To

The Shareholders of Bank of Baroda

Report on the Financial Statements.

1. We have audited the accompanying financial 
statements of Bank of Baroda as on 31st March, 2016, which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2016, and 
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for 
the year then ended,and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in 
these financial statements are the returns of 20 branches and 
one Specialized Integrated Treasury Branch audited by us, 
2566 branches audited by Statutory Branch Auditors and 
49 foreign branches audited by local auditors in respective 
countries. The branches audited by us and those audited by 
other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance 
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of 
India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Profit 
and Loss Account are the returns from 2743 branches which 
have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches 
account for 4.63 per cent of advances,11.82 per cent of 
deposits, 5.63 per cent of interest income and10.58 per cent 
of interest expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of 
these financial statements in accordance with the Banking 
Regulation Act 1949, Reserve Bank of India guidelines from 
time to time and accounting standards generally accepted in 
India. This responsibility includes the design,implementation 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation of the financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatements.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
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in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

6. Opinion

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us:-

i. The Balance sheet, read with the notes thereon is 
a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary 
particulars,is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and 
fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as on 31st March, 2016 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in India;

ii. The Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes 
thereon shows a true balance of loss, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the 
year covered by the account; and

iii. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of 
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and 
Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” 
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation 
Act, 1949.

8. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in 
paragraph1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking 
Companies(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 
1970/ 1980 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure 
required therein,we report that;

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary 
for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be 
satisfactory;

b. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our 
notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

c. The returns received from the offices and branches of 
the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our 
audit;

9. We further report that:

a. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt 
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account 
and returns;
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For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 105049W
Shailesh S Shah
Partner
M.No: 033632

For Wahi & Gupta
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002263N
Anuj Gupta
Partner
M.No: 076560

For S R Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C
Ajay Kumar Atolia
Partner
M.No: 077201

For Rodi Dabir & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108846W
Sudhir Dabir
Partner
M.No: 039984

Date: 13th May 2016
Place: Mumbai

b. The reports on the accounts of the branch offices 
audited by branch auditors of the Bank under section 29 of 
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and 
have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

c. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss 
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable 
accounting standards.



119

Abridged Financial Statement
¬¸¿¢®¸œ÷¸ ¢¨¸î¸ú¡¸ ¢¨¸¨¸£μ¸

LETTER OF ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT TO BE FILED WITH STOCK EXCHANGES (STANDALONE)

Bank of Baroda

31st March 2016

Un-modified

-

-

Nil

FORM A 

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 105049W

Shailesh S. Shah
Partner
M.No: 033632

For Wahi & Gupta
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002263N

Y. K. Gupta
Partner
M.No: 016020

For S R Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C

Ajay Kumar Atolia 
Partner
M.No: 077201

For Rodi Dabir & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108846W

Sudhir Dabir
Partner
M.No: 039984

Date: 13th May 2016
Place: Mumbai

V. S. Narang 
General Manager  
(Corporate Accounts &  
Taxation) and CFO

Dr. R. Narayanaswamy 

Chairman 
Audit Committee of Board

P. S. Jayakumar 

Managing Director & CEO
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To

The Board of Directors,

Bank of Baroda

1 We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance 
Sheet of Bank of Baroda (the “Group”) as at March 31, 
2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the 
year ended on that date and the Consolidated Cash Flow 
Statement for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto, 
in which are incorporated:

i) Audited Accounts of the Bank of Baroda (The Bank), 
audited by us, vide our audit report dated May 13, 2016;

ii) Audited Accounts of 12 Subsidiaries, 3 Associates and 
3 Joint Ventures, audited by other Auditors;

iii) Unaudited accounts of 3 associates.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements are the responsibility 
of the Bank’s management and have been prepared by the 
management on the basis of separate financial statements 
and other financial information regarding subsidiaries, 
associates & joint ventures. Our responsibility is to express 
our opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements 
based on our audit.

2 These Consolidated Financial Statements have been 
prepared by the Bank in accordance with the requirements 
of AS 21 (Consolidated Financial Statements), AS 23 
(Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated 
Financial Statements) and AS 27 (Financial Reporting 
of Interest in Joint Ventures) issued by the ICAI and the 
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3 We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements in accordance with the Auditing Standards 
generally accepted in India. These standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
whether the Financial Statements are prepared, in all material 
respects, in accordance with an identified financial reporting 
framework and are free of material misstatements. An audit 
includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by the management as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.

4 Incorporated in the Consolidated Financial Statements 
are:

Auditors' Report on Consolidated Financial Statements of Bank of Baroda
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a) Financial statements of 9 overseas subsidiaries and 1 
overseas Joint Venture which have not been audited by us, 
whose financial statements reflect total assets of ` 10566.88 
crores as at 31st March, 2016 and total revenue of ` 1066.01 
crores and cash flows amounting to ` 259.54 crores for the 
year then ended. Out of which, 4(four) overseas subsidiaries 
and 1(one) joint venture whose accounts has been drawn up 
to 31st Dec., 2015 and included in the consolidated financial 
statements, the management has certified that no significant 
changes have taken place during the period from 1st January, 
2016 to 31st March, 2016. The financial statements and other 
financial information of said subsidiaries have been audited 
by other auditors as per the requirement of respective 
local Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
These financial statements have been converted as per the 
requirements of Indian GAAP by the management and audited 
by local auditors and our opinion, in so far it relates to the 
amounts included in respect of those subsidiaries is based 
solely on the reports of those auditors and its conversion into 
Indian GAAP as stated above.

b) Figures of 3 domestic subsidiaries and 2 domestic joint 
ventures which have been audited by other auditors, whose 
financial statements reflect total assets of ̀  11361.02 crores as 
at March 31, 2016 and total revenue of ` 1836.23 crores and 
cash flows amounting to ` (242.59) crores for the year then 
ended. The consolidated financial statements also include the 
group’s share of net profit of ̀  (37.49) crores for the year ended  
31st March 2016 as considered in the consolidated financial 
statements in respect of 3 associates, whose financial 
statement have been audited by other auditors whose report 
have been furnished to us by the Management and our 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as 
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 
of these domestic subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, 
is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

c) The consolidated financial statements also include 
the group’s share of net profit of ` 57.59 crores for the year 
ended 31st March 2016 as considered in the consolidated 
financial statements in respect of 3 associates, whose 
financial statement have not been audited by us. These 
financial statement are unaudited and have been furnished to 
us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of these associates, is based 
solely on such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion 
and according to the information and explanation given to 
us by the management, these financial statements are not 
material to the Group.

5 Opinion

Based on our audit, consideration of reports of other auditors 
on separate financial statements, consideration of unaudited 
financial statements and on the other financial information 

` 

` ` 

` 

` ( )
` ( )

`
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of the components, and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us read with 
paragraphs 3 and 4 above, we are of the opinion that the 
attached consolidated financial statements give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India:

(i) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the 
state of affairs of the Bank, its Subsidiaries and interests in its 
Associates/ Joint ventures (Group) as on 31st March 2016;

(ii) In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit & 
Loss, of the consolidated Loss of the “Group” for the year 
ended on that date, and

(iii) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of 
the cash flows of the “Group” for the year ended on that date.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 105049W
Shailesh S Shah
Partner
M.No: 033632

For Wahi & Gupta
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002263N
Anuj Gupta
Partner
M.No: 076560

For S R Goyal  & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C
Anurag Goyal
Partner
M.No: 412538

For Rodi Dabir & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108846W
Sudhir Dabir
Partner
M.No: 039984

Date: 13th May 2016
Place: Mumbai

( )
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LETTER OF ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT TO BE FILED WITH STOCK EXCHANGES (CONSOLIDATED)

Bank of Baroda

31st March 2016

Un-modified

-

-

Nil

FORM A 

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 105049W

Shailesh S. Shah
Partner
M.No: 033632

For Wahi & Gupta
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002263N

Y. K. Gupta
Partner
M.No: 016020

For S R Goyal  & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C

Ajay Kumar Atolia 
Partner
M.No: 077201

For Rodi Dabir & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108846W

Sudhir Dabir
Partner
M.No: 039984

Date: 13th May 2016
Place: Mumbai

 
 

 
 

 

V. S. Narang 
General Manager  
(Corporate Accounts &  
Taxation) and CFO

Dr. R. Narayanaswamy 

Chairman 
Audit Committee of Board

P. S. Jayakumar 

Managing Director & CEO
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¬¸úƒÄ‚¸½ / ¬¸ú‡ûÅ‚¸½ œÏŸ¸¸μ¸úˆÅ£μ¸
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸μ”¥¸

¢œÏ¡¸ Ÿ¸í¸½™¡¸,

œÏŸ¸¸μ¸úˆÅ£μ¸ 

¨¸ú. ‡¬¸. ›¸¸£¿Š¸

CEO / CFO Certification

Board of Directors,
Bank of Baroda
Mumbai

Dear Sirs,

Re : CEO / CFO Certification for the quarter / full year 
ended 31st March 2016

Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) read with Regulation 33 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement ) Regulations, 
2015, We hereby certify that:

a. We have reviewed financial statements for the quarter 
/ full year ended 31st March 2016 and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading;

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view 
of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
no transactions entered into by the Bank during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of 
conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and 
maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and 
we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, 
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit 
Committee.

i. Significant changes in internal control over financial 
reporting during the period;

ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the 
period and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to 
the financial statements; and

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become 
aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the Bank’s internal 
control system over financial reporting.

V S NARANG 
General Manager
(Corp. A/Cs & Taxation) and CFO

 P S JAYAKUMAR
Managing Director & CEO

Date : 13.05.2016
Place : Mumbai
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Notice
›¸¸½¢’¬¸

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20th Annual General 
Meeting of the Shareholders of Bank of Baroda will be held 
on Friday, 24th June 2016 at 12.00 Noon at Sir Sayajirao 
Nagargriha, Vadodara Mahanagar Seva Sadan, T. P. – 1, 
F. P. 549/1, Near GEB Colony, Old Padra Road, Akota,  
Vadodara – 390 020, to transact the following business:

1.  To discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet of 
the Bank as at 31st March 2016, Profit and Loss Account for 
the year ended 31st March, 2016, the report of the Board of 
Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the 
period covered by the accounts and the Auditor’s Report on 
the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

FOR, BANK OF BARODA

Place: Mumbai  P. S. Jayakumar
Date: 13th May 2016  Managing Director & CEO

NOTE: Please note that full Notice with instructions and Proxy 
form has been separately dispatched by Registered Post to 
all the shareholders, who have not registered their email id.

›¸¸½¢’¬¸ / NOTICE

BANK OF BARODA 

(H.O.: Mandvi, Baroda)

Corporate Office: Baroda Corporate Centre, C-26, “G” Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), MUMBAI 400 051
(website: www.bankofbaroda.co.in)

Appeal to Shareholders for Efficient & Prompt Services

1. Please Demat your Physical Shares

2. Please register your Mandate for Electronic / direct 
credit of Dividend amount in your Bank A/c

3. Please register your E-mail ID for receiving 
communications through E-mail

Benefits of Dematerialization

No threat of loss of Share Certificate. No Share Transfer 
Fees or Stamp Duty Expenses. Easy / hassle free Transfer / 
Transmission. Nomination possible. Dividend directly credited 
to your Bank A/c. ASBA/IPO Application possible

Benefits of Registering Mandate for payment of Dividend 
through Electronic Mode

Direct credit of dividend on Dividend payment date itself. 
No problem of late / non-receipt / revalidation of Dividend 
Warrants

Benefits of Registering E-mail ID

Be a part of Green Initiative of Government of India (GOI). 
Immediate receipt of Corporate communication including 
Notice of AGM & EGM / Annual Reports / Half Yearly 
communication, etc
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GREEN INITIATIVE-APPEAL TO SHAREHOLDERS

TO GET NOTICES / ANNUAL REPORTS & OTHER 
COMMUNICATION THROUGH E-MAIL

Shareholders holding Shares in Demat accounts are 
requested to: register an email ID in their Demat A/cs. 

Shareholders holding Shares in Physical form are 
requested to:

send their consent by filling up and signing the perforated 
portion of this communication to our Registrars at their 
address  given hereunder :

M/S Karvy Computershare Private Ltd.,  
(Unit: Bank of Baroda),  
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No.-31&32, Gochibowli, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal, 
Hyderabad - 500 032, 
Phone No. 040 – 6716 2222 
Fax No. 040 – 2342 0814 
E-mail : einward.ris@karvy.com

GREEN INITIATIVE OF BANK OF BARODA

                                                                    Date:

M/S Karvy Computershare Private Ltd.,   
(Unit: Bank of Baroda),

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No.-31&32, 
Gochibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Serilingampally Mandal, Hyderabad - 500 032

Dear Sir,

I/ We ______________________________ holding _________ 
shares of Bank of Baroda in physical form, intend to receive 
all communication from Bank of Baroda through our email ID 
given hereunder, as a part of Green Initiative under Corporate 
Governance of Bank of Baroda.

Folio Number: _______________    

Email ID: _______________________________

I/ We also undertake that the communication received through 
my/ our email ID will be treated as proper, legal and sufficient 
delivery of documents sent to us by Bank of Baroda. I/ We 
further undertake that we would not hold Bank of Baroda, any 
of its employees, Registrars or its employees, responsible in 
case the communication is not properly received at my/ our 
email ID due to any technical/ other failures.

____________________

Signature of First Holder 



 



BANK OF BARODA
Mandate for Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares

(Through Electronic Mode)

1. First Shareholder’s Name (in Block Letters) :

2. Address :

3. Shareholder’s Folio number (for holding in physical 
form)

D. P. ID / Client ID number (for holding in electronic 
form)

:

4. Particulars of Bank Account :

A. Bank Name :

B. Branch Name & City Pin Code :

C. Account No.
(as appearing on the cheque book)

:

D. Account Type (please Tick) :
(SB Account / Current A/c. or Cash Credit A/c)

: SB Current Cash Credit

E. IFSC Code :

F. 9 Digit Code No. of the Bank

Branch appearing on the MICR

Cheque issued by the Bank

:

5. Please attach a self-attested photocopy of your PANCARD as Proof of Identity alongwith a photocopy of a Cheque 
leaf / blank cancelled cheque issued by your Bank relating to your above account for verifying the accuracy of the 
Code numbers

DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not affected at all for 
reasons of incomplete information, I would not hold Bank of Baroda responsible.  

Place:

Date:

 Signature of the First Holder

Note: 
1. If the shares are held in electronic mode: Please complete the form, sign and submit alongwith the required documents 

to your Depository Participant for necessary updation. 

 2.   If the shares are held in physical mode: Please complete the form, sign and mail alongwith the required documents at the 
address of    Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA), i.e. M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd, Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No.-31&32, 
Gochibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal, Hyderabad - 500 032 OR at Bank of Baroda, 
Investors’ Services Dept. 3rd Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre, C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), 
Mumbai – 400 051.

 



œÏ¸½. ¢¤¸�¸» ¨¸ÆˆÅúÄ 
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Prof. Biju Varkkey  
Director

¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ Ÿ¸¿”¥¸ / BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ªú £¢¨¸ ¨¸ÊˆÅ’½¬¸›¸ 
‚š¡¸®¸

Shri Ravi Venkatesan
Chairman

ªú œ¸ú. ‡¬¸. �¸¡¸ˆºÅŸ¸¸£
œÏ¤¸¿š¸ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ‡¨¸¿ Ÿ¸º‰¡¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú

Shri P. S. Jayakumar
Managing  Director & CEO

ªú ž¸º¨¸›¸�¸›Í ¤¸ú. �¸¸½©¸ú
ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ 

Shri  Bhuwanchandra B. Joshi
Executive Director

ªú Ÿ¸¸½íŸŸ¸™ Ÿ¸º¬÷¸œ¸€¸
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Shri  Mohammad Mustafa
Director

”¸Á. ‚¸£. ›¸¸£¸¡¸µ¸¬¨¸¸Ÿ¸ú 
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Dr. R. Narayanaswamy 
Director

ªú ž¸£÷¸ˆºÅŸ¸¸£ ”ú. ”¸¿Š¸£ 
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Shri Bharatkumar D. Dangar 
Director

¬¸ºªú „«¸¸ ‡. ›¸¸£¸¡¸µ¸›¸ 
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Ms. Usha A. Narayanan 
Director

¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸¾ûÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ ›¸½ Ÿ¸í¸£¸�¸¸ ¬¸¡¸¸�¸ú £¸¨¸ Š¸¸¡¸ˆÅ¨¸¸”-III ˆÅú 154¨¸ì �¸›Ÿ¸ �¸¡¸¿÷¸ú ˆ½Å „œ¸¥¸®¡¸ Ÿ¸½¿ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ Ÿ¸½¿  
¬¸¿Š¸ú÷¸ ¬¸Ÿ¸¸£¸½í ˆÅ¸ ‚¸¡¸¸½�¸›¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸. œ¸Ð¸ ¢¨¸ž¸»«¸µ¸ œ¸¿¢”÷¸ í¢£œÏ¬¸¸™ �¸¸¾£¢¬¸¡¸¸ ›¸½ ˆÅ¸¡¸ÄÇÅŸ¸ ˆÅú ©¸¸½ž¸¸ ¤¸�õ¸ƒÄ.

Bank of Baroda celebrated 154th Birth Anniversary of Maharaja Sayajirao Gaekwad-III, by 
organising a musical concert at Baroda. Padma Vibhushan Pandit Hariprasad Chaurisiya 

graced the occasion.

¤¸ÿˆÅ ‚¸¾ûÅ ¤¸”õ¸¾™¸ ›¸½ ‚œ¸›¸½ ‚¢š¸ˆ¼Å÷¸ ¡¸»-’Î¸»¤¸ �¸¾›¸¥¸ ˆÅú ©¸º²Å‚¸÷¸ ˆÅú. ƒ¬¸ˆÅ¸ ©¸ºž¸¸£¿ž¸ ªú œ¸ú. ‡¬¸. �¸¡¸ˆºÅŸ¸¸£ (œÏ¤¸¿š¸ 
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ ‡¨¸¿ Ÿ¸º‰¡¸ ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ ‚¢š¸ˆÅ¸£ú), ªú ¤¸ú.¤¸ú. �¸¸½©¸ú ‚¸¾£ ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸ (ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ-×¡¸)  

×¸£¸ ¢ˆÅ¡¸¸ Š¸¡¸¸.
Bank of Baroda launched its official YouTube channel. It was inaugurated by  

Mr. P. S. Jayakumar - MD & CEO, Mr. B. B. Joshi and Mr. Mayank Mehta, Executive Directors.  

ªú Ÿ¸¡¸¿ˆÅ ˆ½Å. Ÿ¸½í÷¸¸
ˆÅ¸¡¸Äœ¸¸¥¸ˆÅ ¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Shri Mayank K. Mehta
Executive Director

ªú œÏ½Ÿ¸ ˆºÅŸ¸¸£ Ÿ¸ÆˆÅ”õ 
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Shri  Prem Kumar Makkar 
Director

¬¸ºªú ¬¸º£½‰¸¸ Ÿ¸£¸¿”ú
¢›¸™½©¸ˆÅ

Ms. Surekha Marandi
Director
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